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BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Limited
P J Towers, Exchange plazs,

Dalal Street, Bandra-Kurla Complex,

Mumbai - 400001 Bandra (E)

Mumbai - 400051
Scrip Code: 512599 Scrip Code: ADANIENT

Sub: Notices of the National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT") Convened
Meetings of the Company - Secured Creditors (including Debenture
Holders)

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed herewith the copies of
the Notices along with the Explanatory Statements of the NCLT convened
meetings of the equity shareholders, secured creditors (including debenture
holders) and unsecured creditors of the Company, as directed by the Hon'ble
NCLT, Ahmedabad Bench, vide its order dated 10*" day of May 2018, directing
to convene the said meetings at J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management
Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat,
India on Tuesday, 3 day of July 2018, for the purpose of considering, and if
thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the arrangement
embodied in the Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas
Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and Adani Enterprises Limited and
their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”),

Further, the Company has provided e-voting facility and postal ballot to the
equity shareholders of the Company in connection with the resolution
proposed in the aforesaid Notice of the NCLT convened meeting of the equity
shareholders. The voting period for e-voting and postal ballot will commence at
9.00 a.m. on Sunday, 3 day of June 2018 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on
Monday, 2"° day of July 2018. The Company has also provided the facility of
electronic voting at the venue of the meeting. Equity shareholders of the
Company, as at the cut-off date of 25" day of May 2018, only shall be entitled
to vote on the Scheme,
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In case of meetings of the Secured Creditors (including debenture holders) and
the Unsecured Creditors of the Company, the voting shall be carried out
through the ballot/polling paper at the venue of the meetings.

The above Notices along with the Explanatory Statements of the meetings are
also available on website of the Company at www.adanienterprises.com.

You are requested to take the same on your record.
Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For Adani Enterprises Limited

=1’ oclmellizile A,

e

Jatin Jalundhwala
Company Secretary &
Sr. Vice President (Legal)

Encl: As above
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
BENCH, AT AHMEDABAD
CA (CAA) NO. 38/NCLT/AHM/2018

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
And

In the matter of Sections 230 - 232 read with other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013;

And
Inthe matter of Adani Enterprises Limited;
And

In the matter of Composite Scheme of Arrangement
among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited
and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective
shareholders and creditors;

Adani Enterprises Limited, a company incorporated

under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and

having its registered office at "Adani House”, Near

Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- 380 )

009, Gujarat, India. wen Applicant Company

NOTICE CONVENING THE MEETING OF THE SECURED CREDITORS
(INCLUDING DEBENTURE HOLDERS) OF THE APPLICANT COMPANY

To,
All the secured creditors (including debenture holders) of Adani Enterprises Limited (the "Applicant
Company"):

TAKE NOTICE that by an order made on the 10™ day of May 2018 in the abovementioned Company Application
(the "Order”), the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Bench, at Ahmedabad (*“NCLT") has directed that a
meeting of the secured creditors (including debenture holders) of the Applicant Company, be convened and
held at J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-
380 015, Gujarat, India, on Tuesday, the 3" day of July 2018 at 11.00 a.m. (1100 hours) for the purpose of
considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the arrangement embodied in the
Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and Adani
Enterprises Limited and theirrespective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme").

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that in pursuance of the said Order and as directed therein, a meeting of the secured
creditors (including debenture holders) of the Applicant Company, will be held at J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad
Management Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India, on Tuesday,
the 3” day of July 2018 at 11.00 a.m. (1100 hours), at which place, day, date and time you are requested to attend.
At the meeting, the following resolution will be considered and if thought fit, be passed, with or without
modification(s):

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 - 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, the rules, circulars and notifications made thereunder (including any statutory modification or re-enactment
thereof) as may be applicable, the Securities and Exchange Board of India Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated
10" day of March 2017, the no adverse observation/no objection letters issued by each of the BSE Limited and the
National Stock Exchange of India Limited, both dated 20" day of March 2018, and subject to the provisions of the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the approval of Hon'ble National Company Law
Tribunal, Bench, at Ahmedabad (“NCLT”) and subject to such other approvals, permissions and sanctions of requlatory
and other authorities, as may be necessary and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or
imposed by NCLT or by any regulatory or other authorities, while granting such consents, approvals and permissions,
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which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, which term shall
be deemed to mean and include one or more Committee(s) constituted/to be constituted by the Board or any person(s)
which the Board may nominate to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this resolution), the arrangement
embodied in the Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and
Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”) placed before this meeting and
initialled by the Chairman of the meeting for the purpose of identification, be and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it
may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite, desirable, appropriate or necessary to give effect to this resolution and
effectively implement the arrangement embodied in the Scheme and to accept such modifications, amendments,
limitations and/or conditions, if any, which may be required and/or imposed by the NCLT while sanctioning the
arrangement embodied in the Scheme or by any authorities under law, or as may be required for the purpose of resolving
any questions or doubts or difficulties that may arise including passing of such accounting entries and /or making such
adjustments in the books of accounts as considered necessary in giving effect to the Scheme, as the Board may deem fit
and proper.”

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may attend and vote at the said meeting in person or by proxy provided that a
proxyin the prescribed form, duly signed by you or your authorised representative, is deposited at the registered
office of the Applicant Company at "Adani House", Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-
380 009, Gujarat, India, not later than 48 (forty eight) hours before the time fixed for the aforesaid meeting. The
form of proxy can be obtained free of charge from the registered office of the Applicant Company.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that in compliance with the provisions of Section 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Applicant Company has provided the facility of voting by ballot/polling paper at the venue of the meeting to
be held on Tuesday, the 3" day of July 2018.

Copies of the Scheme and of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations)
Rules, 2016, along with the enclosures as indicated in the Index, can be obtained free of charge at the registered
office of the Applicant Company at “Adani House”, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-
380 0009, Gujarat, India or at the office of its advocates, M/s. Singhi & Co., Singhi House, 1, Magnet Corporate
Park, Near Sola Bridge, S. G. Highway, Ahmedabad - 380 059, Gujarat, India.

NCLT has appointed Mr. Justice K.A. Puj, former judge of the High Court of Gujarat and in his absence
Mrs. Vijaylaxmi Joshi,an Independent Director of the Applicant Company to be the Chairman/Chairperson of the
said meetingincluding forany adjournment or adjournments thereof,

The Scheme, if approved in the aforesaid meeting, will be subject to the subsequent approval of NCLT.

A copy of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, the Scheme
and the otherenclosures asindicatedin thelndex are enclosed.

Sd/-

Mr. Justice K.A. Puj,

Former Judge of the High Court of Gujarat
Chairman appointed for the meeting

Dated this 30" day of May 2018.

Registered office: “Adani House",
Near Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad-380 009,
Gujarat, India.



Notes:

10.

1.

12.

All alterations made in the Form of Proxy should be initialled.

Only secured creditors (including debenture holders) of the Applicant Company may attend and vote
either in person or by proxy (a proxy need not be a secured creditor of the Applicant Company) or in the
case of abody corporate, by a representative authorised under Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 at
the meeting of the secured creditors (including debenture holders) of the Applicant Company. The
authorised representative of a body corporate which is a secured creditor of the Applicant Company may
attend and vote at the meeting of the secured creditors (including debenture holders) of the Applicant
Company provided a certified true copy of the resolution of the board of directors or other governing
body of the body corporate authorising such representative to attend and vote at the meeting of the
secured creditors (including debenture holders) of the Applicant Company is deposited at the registered
office of the Applicant Company not later than 48 (forty eight) hours before the scheduled time of the
commencement of the meeting of the secured creditors (including debenture holders) of the Applicant
Company. The Form of Proxy can be obtained free of charge at the registered office of the Applicant
Company.

The quorum of the meeting of the secured creditors (including debenture holders) of the Applicant
Company shall be 2 (two) secured creditors (including debenture holders) of the Applicant Company,
presentin person.

Secured creditor (including debenture holder) or his proxy, attending the meeting, is requested to bring
the Attendance Slip duly completed and signed.

The documents referred to in the accompanying Explanatory Statement shall be open for inspection by
the secured creditors (including debenture holders) at the registered office of the Applicant Company
between 10.00 a.m. and 12.00 noon on all days (except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays) upto the
date of the meeting.

Secured creditors as per the books of accounts as on 25" day of May 2018 are entitled to exercise their
right tovote on the above meeting.

NCLT by its said Order has directed that a meeting of the secured creditors (including debenture holders)
of the Applicant Company shall be convened and held at J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management
Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India, on Tuesday, the 3” day
of July 2018 at 11.00 a.m. (1100 hours) for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with
or without modification(s), the arrangement embodied in the Scheme. Secured creditors (including
debenture holders) would be entitled to vote in the said meeting eitherin person or through proxy.

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 — 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Scheme shall be
acted upon only if @ majority in number representing three fourth in value of the secured creditors
(including debenture holders) of the Applicant Company, voting in person or by proxy, agree to the
Scheme.

The Notice, together with the documents accompanying the same, is being sent to the secured creditors
(including debenture holders) by Registered Post or Speed Post or by Courier or by e-mail. The Notice will
be displayed on the website of the Applicant Company www.adanienterprises.com.

The notice convening the meeting, the date of dispatch of the notice and the Explanatory Statement,
amongst others, will be published through advertisement in the following newspapers, namely,
(i) Economic Times (All Editions) in the English language; and (ii) translation thereof in Economic Times
(Ahmedabad Edition) in the Gujaratilanguage.

Mr. Chirag Shah, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 5545/COP 3498) has been
appointed as the scrutinizer to conduct the voting process through ballot/polling at the venue of the
meetinginafairand transparent manner.

The scrutinizer will submit his report to the Chairman of the meeting after completion of the scrutiny of
the votes cast by the secured creditors (including debentureholders) of the Applicant Company through
ballot/polling paper at the venue of the meeting. The scrutinizer's decision on the validity of the vote shall
be final. The results of votes cast through ballot/polling paper at the venue of the meeting will be
announced on or before 5" day of July 2018 at the registered office of the Applicant Company. The
results, together with the scrutinizer's Reports, will be displayed at the registered office of the Applicant
Company and onthe website of the Applicant Company www.adanienterprises.com.

Encl.: As above



BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
BENCH, AT AHMEDABAD
CA (CAA) NO. 38/NCLT/AHMW/2018

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
And

In the matter of Sections 230 - 232 read with other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013;

And
Inthe matter of Adani Enterprises Limited;
And

In the matter of Composite Scheme of Arrangement
among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited
and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective
shareholders and creditors;

Adani Enterprises Limited, a company incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and
having its registered office at “Adani House", Near

Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- 380 )
009,Gujarat,India. e Applicant Company

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTIONS 230(3), 232(1) AND (2) AND 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 6 OF THE
COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016

1. Pursuant to the order dated 10™ day of May 2018, passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Bench, at Ahmedabad (the “NCLT"), in C.A. (CAA) No. 38/NCLT/AHM/2018 ("Order”), 3 meeting of the
secured creditors (including debenture holders) of Adani Enterprises Limited (hereinafter referred to as
the “Applicant Company” or the "“Demerged Company” or “AEL" as the context may admit) is being
convened at J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA,
Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India, on Tuesday, the 3 day of July 2018 at 11.00 a.m. (1100 hours) for the
purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the Composite
Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Transferor
Company” or "AGHL" as the context may admit) and Adani Gas Limited (hereinafter referred to as the
“Resulting Company” or the "Transferee Company” or "AGL" as the context may admit) and the Applicant
Company and theirrespective shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 - 232 of the Companies Act,
2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Scheme”). AEL and AGHL and AGL
are together referred to as the "Companies”. A copy of the Scheme, which has been, inter alios, approved
by the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Applicant Company at their respective meetings
held on 18" day of January 2018, is enclosed as Annexure 1. Capitalised terms used herein but not defined
shallhave the meaning assigned to them in the Scheme unless otherwise stated.

2. In terms of the said Order, the quorum for the said meeting shall be 2 (two) secured creditors (including
debenture holders) present in person. Further in terms of the said Order, NCLT, has appointed Mr. Justice
K.A. Puj, former judge of the High Court of Gujarat and in his absence Mrs. Vijaylaxmi Joshi, an
Independent Director of the Applicant Company as the Chairman/Chairperson of the meeting of the
secured creditors (including debenture holders) of the Applicant Company including for any adjournment
oradjournments thereof.

3. This statement is being furnished as required under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (the “Rules”).



As stated earlier, NCLT by its said Order has, inter alia, directed that a meeting of the secured creditors
(including debenture holders) of the Applicant Company shall be convened and held at J.B. Auditorium,
Ahmedabad Management Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat,
India, on Tuesday, the 3™ day of July 2018 at 11.00 a.m. (1100 hours) for the purpose of considering, and if
thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the arrangement embodied in the Scheme.
Secured creditors (including debenture holders) would be entitled to vote in the said meeting either in
personorthrough proxy.

Inaccordance with the provisions of Sections 230 — 232 of the Act, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if
a majority in number representing three fourths in value of the secured creditors (including debenture
holders), or class of secured creditors (including debenture holders), of the Applicant Company, as the
case may be,votingin personor by proxy agree to the Scheme.

Interms of the Order dated 10" day of May 2018, passed by the NCLT, in CA(CAA) No. 38/NCLT/AHM/2018,
if the entries in the records/registers of the Applicant Company in relation to the number or value, as the
case may be, of the secured creditors (including debenture holders) are disputed, the
Chairman/Chairperson of the meeting shall determine the number or value, as the case may be, for
purposes of the meeting, subjecttothe ordersof the NCLT in the petition seeking sanction of the Scheme.

Particulars of AEL

7.

AEL was incorporated on 2™ day of March 1993 as Adani Exports Limited, a public company with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Subsequently, its name
was changed to Adani Enterprises Limited on 10" day of August 2006. The equity shares of AEL are listed
on BSE Limited ('BSE') and National Stock Exchange of India Limited ('NSE'). The secured redeemable
non-convertible debenturesissued by AEL are listed on the Wholesale Debt Market segment of BSE. There
has been no change in the name of AEL in the last five (5) years. The Corporate Identification Number of
AELisL51100GJ1993PLC0O19067. The Permanent Account Numberof AELis AABCA2804L.

The registered office of AEL is situated at "Adani House"”, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India. There has been no changeinthe registered office address of AEL in
last five (5) years. The e-mail address of AEL isinvestor.relations@adani.in.

The objects for which AEL has been established are set out in its Memorandum of Association. Some of
the main object of AEL are, as follows:

“II1. [A]
1. To organise and effect exports from India of such goods and commodities as are manufactured,

produced or otherwise available in the State of Gujarat and elsewhere in the Country and to
import into the Country such goods and commodities as the Company from time to time

determine.
2. To purchase, sell and undertake general trade in such goods and commodities.
3. To serve as a channel for the outflow of goods to the export market and to take such steps as may

be considered necessary by the company to promote export and to serve as a channel for the
inflow of the goods imported by various Agencies.

19.  To carry on the business of generation, accumulation, distribution and supply of and to generally
deal in electricity and in other forms of energy from any source or whatsoever.

38.  To carry on India or elsewhere in the world the business to prospect for, explore, mine, quarry,
beneficiate, develop derive, discover, excavate, dredge for, open work on mine, win, purchase,
crush polish, smelt, manufacture, process, generate, release, dig, break blast, grade,
manipulate, acquire, operate, organize, commercialize, promote, exercise, turn to account,
produce, prepare, remove, undertake, convert, finish, load, unload, handle, transport, buy, sell,
import, export, supply or otherwise obtain and to act as agent, broker, intermediary, advisor,
stockiest, distributor, consultant, contractors, manager, mine owner, quarry owner, operator, or
otherwise to deal in all sorts of coal, ore, minerals, metals, stones, etc. including raw materials
either finished or processed ores or in any other form and other allied materials, by products,
mixtures, blends, residues & substances and other rights, properties and works. To carry out



10.

1.

39.

mining, underground coal and lignite gasification, liquefaction, manufacture coke, and its by
products and other related activities like survey and preparation of plan for mining, exploration,
drilling and prospecting, assessment of quality through laboratory and analysis, assessment of
reserves, mine development, beneficiation, environment management, logistics, infrastructure
creation and to carry out open pit excavation, surface mining, bucket mines, opencast or/and
underground mining, using owned or leased equipment, etc. for exploration, raising and mining of
all kinds of mineral, ferrous materials, non-ferrous materials, stones precious or otherwise and to
search survey find out and to acquire by concession, grant, lease, licence, barter or otherwise of
equipment, land or water area and to give lease, licence, barter equipments, land or water area
incidental to mining and to enter into partnership and various ventures/structures for mining and
otherrelated activities.

To carry on the business of water desalination, sea water desalination, marine work, water
treatment, waste water treatment and recycling facilities, water supply, drinking water supply and
distribution system and to undertake projects of every description in any development or
construction mode and to undertake the operation and maintenance of any plant in any mode.”

Clause 38 of the aforesaid main objects of AEL was inserted pursuant to the composite scheme of
arrangement approved by the Hon'ble High Court of Gujarat at Ahmedabad by its order dated 7" day of
May 2015 and effective from 1% day of April 2015 and further, Clause 39 of the aforesaid main objects of
AEL was inserted pursuant to the special resolution passed by the members of AEL on 23" day of February
2018, by postal ballot. Except as stated above, there has been no change in the main object clause of AEL
inthelast5years.

AELis globalintegrated infrastructure conglomerate with significant business interestsin resources (coal
mining and trading), logistics, sourcing of gas and city gas distribution and agri business. The brief
description of the major businesses being carried out by the Demerged Company alongwith its
subsidiaries, jointventure companies andits associatesis as under:

(i)
(i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

The Demerged Company is one of the largest coal traderimporting thermal coal from Indonesia and
South Africa and supplying the same to various customersinIndia;

The Demerged Company is carrying on the business of sourcing and trading in natural gas. The
Demerged Company supports the Transferee Company by sourcing various spares required for city
gas distribution related infrastructure. The Demerged Company indirectly holds the entire share
capital of the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company, is in the business of supply of Piped
Natural Gas and Compressed Natural Gas. The aforesaid businesses are hereinafter referred to as
“Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business”.

The Demerged Company is a8 Mine Developer and Operator in India. Currently, the Demerged
Company under a long-term contract has developed and is operating coal mine in the Parsa East-
Kente Basan Mine in Chhattisgarh. The Demerged Company through its subsidiaries also carries on
coalmining operationsin Bunyu Island, Indonesia and in Queensland, Australia;

The Demerged Company carries on edible oil refining business under the brand "Fortune” amongst
otherbrandsthroughits50:50 jointventure company, namely, Adani Wilmar Limited;

Further, the Demerged Company, through its subsidiary, Adani Agri Fresh Limited carries on the
business of developing integrated storage, handling and transportation infrastructure for
horticulture products. Adani Agri Logistics Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Demerged
Company, carries on the business of bulk handling, storage and transportation (distribution) of
food grains, providing an end-to-end bulk supply chain solution to Food Corporation of India and
various state governments;

The Demerged Company through its subsidiary, Adani Bunkering Private Limited (ABPL'), is
providing bunkering services (Fuel Oil and Marine Gas Qil) to various ocean going vessels in India.
Presently, ABPL has physical bunkering facilities at Mundra, Hazira and Goa with capabilities of
supplying bunker fuel to the vessels calling at any port in Gujarat and Goa. ABPL is also supplying
duty paid bunkers at other locations on back to back basis through oil public sector undertakings;
and



12.

13.

(vi) The Demerged Company through its subsidiary, Mundra Solar PV Limited, has set up a
manufacturing facility to produce silicon ingots / wafers, silicon solar cells, modules and support
manufacturing facilities that includes Ethylene Vinyl Acetate (EVA), back sheets, glass, junction
box andsolarcelland stringinterconnect ribbon.

The Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of AEL as on 31* day of March 2018 was as
follows:

Share Capital Amount (inRs.)
Authorized Share Capital

485,92,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each 485,92,00,000
45,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 4,50,00,000
TOTAL 490,42,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

109,98,10,083 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each fully paid-up 109,98,10,083
TOTAL 109,98,10,083

Subsequentto31*day of March 2018, there has been no changein the share capital of AEL.

Particulars of the AGHL

14.

15.

16.

“IIl.[B]

17.

AGHL was incorporated on 28" day of August 2010 as Mundra LNG Limited, a public company, with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Its name was changed
to Adani Gas Holdings Limited on 15" day of March 2017. AGHL is the holding company of AGL and holds
100% of the paid-up share capital of AGL along with its nominees. The entire share capital of AGHL is
indirectly held by AEL. Thus, AGHL is a wholly owned subsidiary of AEL. The Corporate Identification
Number of AGHL is U11200GJ2010PLC062148. The Permanent Account Number of AGHL is
AAGCM8637C.

The registered office of AGHL is situated at 'Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India. There has been no change in the registered office address of AGHL
inthelast5years. The e-mail address of AGHL is gunjan.taunk@adani.com.

The objects for which AGHL has been established are set outin its Memorandum of Association. The main
object of AGHL are, as follows:

“UIl. [A]

1. To prospect, explore, develop, drill, produce, acquire, store, process, refine, liquify, regasify, transport,
distribute, supply, sell, market, import, export, natural gas (NG), liquified natural gas (LNG), compressed
natural gas (CNG), and other forms of natural gas, associated gaseous substances, hydro-carbons, oil and
other related liquid or gaseous substances and to set-up, import terminals and facilities for receiving,
storing, transporting, distributing, supplying, through vessels, tankers, pipelines or any other mode of
transportation and re-gasification, compression other related processing plants for natural gas, LNG, CNG
orother gaseous or liquid hydrocarbons and to carry on the business of developing, operating, maintaining,
LNG Terminal, liquification facility, Re-gasification facility and all associated facilities and infrastructure
required for LNG business in India or abroad.

2. To carry on the business of purchase, sale, supply, import, distribute, export, or transfer / exchange and to
deal as trader, agent, representative, or otherwise, deal in all forms of electricity and in other forms of
energy from any source whatsoever, both conventional and non-conventional and any other commodities,
products, goods etc.”

8. To acquire or amalgamate, absorb or merge with any other company or companies or to form, promote
subsidiaries having objects altogether or in part similar to those of this company.”

Clauses 2 of the aforesaid main objects of AGHL was inserted pursuant to the special resolution passed by
the members of AGHL on 25" day of March 2017. Except as stated above, there has been no changein the
main object clause of AGHL inthelast 5 years.
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18.

19.

The Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of AGHL as on 31* day of March 2018 was as
follows:

Share Capital Amount (in Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital

50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 5,00,000
24,99,50,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 249,95,00,000
TOTAL 250,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 5,00,000
23,36,00,000 Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 10/-

each fully paid up 233,60,00,000
TOTAL 233,65,00,000

Subsequent to 31" day of March 2018 there has been no changein the share capital of AGHL.

Particulars of the AGL

20.

21.

22.

AGLwas incorporated on 5" day of August 2005 as Adani Energy (U.P.) Limited, a public company, with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Adani Energy (U.P)
Limited was thereafter converted into a private limited company and fresh certificate of incorporation
was issued to it on 26" day of March 2009. Its name was then changed to Adani Gas Private Limited on
31" day of December 2009. Adani Gas Private Limited was thereafter converted into a public company as
Adani Gas Limited on 8™ day of January 2010. AGL is a wholly owned subsidiary of AGHL and in turn a
wholly owned subsidiary of AEL. The Corporate Identification Number of AGL is
U40100GJ2005PLC046553. The Permanent Account Number of AGLis AAFCA3788D.

The registered office of AGL is situated at 'Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India. There hasbeenno changeintheregistered office address of AGLin
thelast 5years. The e-mail address of AGL is hardik.sanghvi@adani.com

The objects for which AGL has been established are set out in its Memorandum of Association. The main
object of AGL are, as follows:

“UIl. [A]

1. To manufacture, produce, to acquire, concessions, licences or orders from any authority for supply,
transportation and distribution of all forms of conventional and/or non-conventional types of energy,
including gaseous fuel and products derived from natural gas for domestic, commercial, industrial
lightning, heating, motive power or any their purpose.

2. To lay, design, construct, fabricate, install and maintain gas processing and gas manufacturing plants, gas
installations including gas storage, machinery apparatus, pipes, valves, fittings, meters and other allied
accessories necessary and useful for the manufacture, supply, transportation and distribution of gas
energy.

3. To carry on business of dealing with all aspects of negotiations, procurements, imports, storage, handling,
processing, supplying, distribution and transportation of Natural Gas, Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG), LPG
Airmix, Propane and Butane alone or mix with air, Coal Gas, Synthetic Gas, Coal Bed Methane (CBM),
Naphtha, Fuel Oils, crude Oil & other petroleum Products, coal and any other fuels and utilization thereof.

4. To act as technical advisors, consultants for undertaking market survey, techno-economic feasibility
reports, basic know-how, design, detail engineering including procurement, executing, testing of any fuel
product, revamping of the existing installations and commissioning services, providing skill training by
setting-up and institute required for the manufacture, supply and distribution of gas energy and any other
fuel.

5. To carry on the business of import, storage, transportation, regasification, trading and dealing in all types of
Liquid or Piped Natural Gas.”

L



23,

24.

25.

26.

“IIl. [B]

32. To amalgamate, enter into partnership or into any arrangement for sharing or pooling of profits,
amalgamation, union of interest, cooperation, joint venture, reciprocal concession or otherwise with any
person, firm or company carrying on or engaged in or about to carry on any business or transaction which
may seem capable of being carried on or conducted so as, directly orindirectly to benefit the Company.”

Clause 5 of the aforesaid main objects of AGL was inserted pursuant to the special resolution passed by
the members of AGL on 1* day of January 2018. Except as stated above, there has been no change in the
main object clause of AGLinthelast 5 years.

AGL supplies Piped Natural Gas to household, commercial and industrial consumers and Compressed
Natural Gas (CNG') for use in automobiles. As on 31* day of December 2017, AGL has set up a gas
distribution network of approximately 370 kms of steel pipeline and approximately 5,100 kms of
polyethylene pipeline including 71 CNG stations spread across Ahmedabad and Vadodara in the State of
Gujarat; Faridabad in the State of Haryana; and Khurja in the State of Uttar Pradesh.

The Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of AGL as on 31" day of March 2018 was as
follows:

Share Capital Amount (inRs.)
Authorized Share Capital

26,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 260,00,00,000
TOTAL 260,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

25,67,42,040 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 256,74,20,400
TOTAL 256,74,20,400

Subsequent to 31" day of March 2018 there has been no changein the share capital of AGL.

Description and Rationale for the Scheme

27.

The Scheme, interalia, provides for:

(3) theamalgamationof AGHL with AGL;

(b)  cancellation of the equity sharesissued by AGL and held by AGHL;

(c) issuance of equity shares by AGL to the compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of AGHL;
(d) issuance of Preference Shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AGHL;

(e) reclassification and merger of the authorised share capital of AGHL with the authorised share
capital of AGL;

) dissolution without winding up of AGHL;

(9) demerger of the Demerged Undertaking (as defined in the Scheme) of AEL and transfer of the same
to AGL subject to satisfactory fulfillment of the amalgamation of AGHL with AGL becoming
effective;

(h)  sub-division of the equity share capital of AGL;
0] issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL;
0] listing of the equity shares of AGL on BSE and NSE;

(k) cancellation of the equity shares issued by AGL to AEL upon effectiveness of Part Il of the Scheme
and reduction of share capital of AGL; and

0] various other matters consequential to or otherwise integrally connected with the above.
The proposalistobeimplementedinterms of the Scheme under Sections 230 - 232 of the Act.

12



28.

Therationale and purpose forthe Schemeisasunder:

(i)

(i)

The amalgamation of the Transferor company with the Transferee company is proposed for
simplification of the holding structure resulting in reduction of managerial overlaps and reduction
in multiplicity of legal and regulatory compliances.

Further, considering the following factors, it is desired to segregate Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business from other businesses of the Demerged Company.

(8) Eachofthevaried businesses being carried on by the Demerged Company either by itself or
through its subsidiaries or through associate companies including Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business have significant potential for growth and profitability. The nature of
risk, competition, challenges, opportunities and business methods for Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business is separate and distinct from other businesses being carried out by the
Demerged Company. The Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and the other businesses
of the Demerged Company are capable of attracting a different set of investors, strategic
partners, lenders and other stakeholders. There are also differences in the manner in which
the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses of the Demerged Company
are required to be handled and managed. In order to lend greater/enhanced focus to the
operation of the said businesses, it is proposed to re-organize and segregate the Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business by way of demerger and transfer the same to the
Resulting Company.

(b) The segregation would enable greater/enhanced focus of the management in the Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses whereby facilitating the
management to efficiently exploit opportunities for each of the said businesses.

(c) The proposed re-organisation will create enhanced value for shareholders and allow a
focused strategy and specialization for sustained growth, which would be in the best
interest of all the stakeholders and the persons connected with the aforesaid companies.

(d) The demerger will also provide scope for independent collaboration and expansion
pertaining to Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business.

Corporate Approvals

29.

30.

31.

The proposed Scheme, was placed before the Audit Committee of AEL at its meeting held on 18" day of
January 2018. The Audit Committee of AEL took into account the Valuation Report, dated 18" day of
January 2018, issued by B S R & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants (the “Valuation Report”) and
the fairness opinion, dated 18" day of January 2018, provided by JM Financial Institutional Securities
Limited, a Category | Merchant Banker (“Fairness Opinion”), appointed for this purpose by AEL.
A copy of the Valuation Report is enclosed as Annexure 2. The Valuation Report is also open for
inspection. A copy of the Fairness Opinion is enclosed as Annexure 3. The Audit Committee based on
the aforesaid, inter alia, recommended the Scheme to the Board of Directors of AEL forits approval.

The Scheme along with the Valuation Report was placed before the Board of Directors of AEL, at its
meeting held on 18" day of January 2018. The Fairness Opinion and the report of the Audit Committee
was also submitted to the Board of Directors of AEL. Based on the aforesaid, the Board of Directors of
AEL approved the Scheme. The meeting of the Board of Directors of AEL, held on 18" day of January
2018, was attended by 9 (Nine) directors (namely, Mr. Gautam S. Adani, Mr. Rajesh S. Adani, Mr. Pranav
V. Adani, Mr. Rajiv Nayar, Mr. Vinay Prakash, Mr. Berjis Desai, Mr. V. Subramanian, Mrs. Vijaylaxmi Joshi
and Mr. Narendra Mairpady in person). None of the directors of AEL who attended the meeting, voted
against the Scheme. Thus, the Scheme was approved unanimously by the directors, who attended and
voted at the meeting.

The Scheme alongwith the aforesaid valuation report, in respect of the Scheme, were placed before the
Board of Directors of AGHL in its meeting held on 18" day of January 2018. The Board of Directors of
AGHL, inter alia, based on the aforesaid, approved the Scheme at its meeting held on 18" day of January
2018. The meeting of the Board of Directors of AGHL, held on 18" day of January 2018 was attended by
3 (Three) directors (namely, Dr. Malay Mahadevia, Mr. Rajeev Sharma, Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala in person).
None of the directors of AGHL who attended the meeting voted against the Scheme. Thus, the Scheme
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32.

was approved unanimously by the directors, who attended and voted at the meeting.

The Scheme alongwith the aforesaid valuation report, in respect of the Scheme, were placed before the
Board of Directors of AGL in its meeting held on 18" day of January 2018. The Board of Directors of AGL,
inter alia, based on the aforesaid, approved the Scheme at its meeting held on 18" day of January 2018.
The meeting of the Board of Directors of AGL, held on 18" day of January 2018, was attended by
3 (Three) directors (namely, Mr. Pranav V. Adani, Mr. Rajesh S. Adani and Mr. Shridhar Tambraparni in
person). None of the directors of AGL who attended the meeting voted against the Scheme. Thus, the
Scheme was approved unanimously by the directors, who attended and voted at the meeting.

Approvals and actions takenin relation to the Scheme

33,

34,

35.

36.

37.

BSE was appointed as the designated stock exchange by AEL for the purpose of coordinating with the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (*SEBI"), pursuant to Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated
10" day of March 2017 (the "SEBI Circular”) issued by SEBI.

AEL has received no adverse observations/no objection letters regarding the Scheme from BSE and
NSE, both on 20" day of March 2018. In terms of the no adverse observations/no objection letters of
BSE and NSE, both dated 20" day of March 2018, BSE and NSE, inter alia, conveyed their no adverse
observations/no objection for filing the Scheme with the NCLT pursuant to the letter dated 20" day of
March 2018 addressed by SEBI to BSE and NSE which, inter alia, stated the following:

“Company shall ensure that information, if any, submitted by the Company, after filing the Scheme with the
Stock Exchange, from the date of receipt of this letter is displayed on the websites of the listed company.”
“Company shall duly comply with various provisions of the Circulars.”

“Company is advised that the observations of SEBI/Stock Exchanges shall be incorporated in the petition to be
filed before National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) and the company is obliged to bring the observations to the
notice of NCLT.”

“Itis to be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before NCLT after processing and communication of
comments/observations on draft scheme by SEBI/stock exchange. Hence, the company is not required to send
notice for representation as mandated under section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI again for its
comments/observations/representations.

Copies of the no adverse observations/no objection letters both dated 20" day of March 2018, received
from BSE and NSE, respectively, are enclosed as Annexures 4 and 5.

The Scheme at Annexure 1 already incorporates the provisions as suggested by BSE by its letter dated
20" day of March 2018.

Pursuant to the aforesaid letters issued by BSE and NSE, AEL, by its e-mail, dated 23" day of March
2018, informed BSE and NSE about the factual update which had occurred post filing of the Scheme
with the BSE and NSE, namely, the sanctioning of the scheme of arrangement among AEL and Adani
Green Energy Limited by NCLT vide its order dated 16™ day of February 2018 and stated that relevant
changes will be made to the Scheme to address such update. The Scheme annexed at Annexure 1
reflects the aforesaid factual updates which have occurred post filing of the Scheme with the BSE and
NSE. Copy of the aforesaid e-mail dated 23" day of March 2018 is open forinspection.

As required by the SEBI Circular AEL had filed the complaint reports with BSE and NSE, on 13" day of
February 2018 and 14™ day of February 2018, respectively. These reports indicate that AEL received nil
complaints. Copy of the complaint reports submitted by AEL to BSE and NSE dated on 13™ day of
February 2018 and 14" day of February 2018, respectively are enclosed as Annexure 6.

The Companies or any of them would obtain such necessary approvals/sanctions/no objection(s) from
the regulatory or other governmental authorities in respect of the Scheme in accordance with law, if so
required.

The applications along with the annexures thereto (which includes the Scheme) were filed by the
Companies with the NCLT, on 26™ day of April 2018,
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Salient extracts of the Scheme

38.
1.1.
1.1.7.

Certain clauses of the Scheme are extracted below:
DEFINITIONS

“Demerged Undertaking” means all the businesses, undertakings, activities, properties, investments and
liabilities, of whatsoever nature and kind and wheresoever situated, pertaining to Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business (which includes (i) the Demerged Company's strategic investment in the Transferee Company as on
the Effective Date 1; (ii) the business relating to sourcing and trading in natural gas; and (iii) the business of
sourcing various spares required for city gas distribution related infrastructure for the Transferee Company),
including specifically the following:

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(")

all immovable properties, if any, i.e. land together with the buildings and structures standing thereon
(whether freehold, leasehold, leave and licensed, right of way, tenancies or otherwise) currently being
used for the purpose of and in relation to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and all documents
(including panchnamas, declarations, receipts) of title, rights and easements in relation thereto and all
rights, covenants, continuing rights, title and interest in connection with the said immovable properties;

all assets, as are movable in nature pertaining to and in relation to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business, whether present or future or contingent, tangible or intangible, in possession or reversion,
corporeal or incorporeal (including electrical fittings, furniture, fixtures, appliances, accessories, office
equipments, communication facilities, installations and inventory), actionable claims, current assets,
earnest monies and sundry debtors, financial assets, outstanding loans and advances, recoverable in
cash or in kind or for value to be received, provisions, receivables, funds, cash and bank balances and
deposits including accrued interest thereto with Appropriate Authority, banks, customers and other
persons, the benefits of any bank guarantees, performance guarantees and tax related assets, including
but not limited to goods and service tax input credits, CENVAT credits, value added/sales tax/entry tax
credits or set-offs, advance tax, tax deducted at source and tax refunds;

all permits, licenses, permissions including municipal permissions, right of way, approvals, clearances,
consents, benefits, reqgistrations, rights, entitlements, credits, certificates, awards, sanctions, allotments,
quotas, no objection certificates, exemptions, concessions, subsidies, liberties and advantages including
those relating to privileges, powers, facilities of every kind and description of whatsoever nature and the
benefits thereto that pertain exclusively to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

all contracts, agreements, purchase orders/service orders, operation and maintenance contracts,
memoranda of understanding, memoranda of undertakings, memoranda of agreements, memoranda of
agreed points, minutes of meetings, bids, tenders, expression of interest, letter of intent, hire and
purchase arrangements, lease/licence agreements, tenancy rights, agreements/panchnamas for right of
way, equipment purchase agreements, agreement with customers, purchase and other agreements with
the supplier/manufacturer of goods/service providers, other arrangements, undertakings, deeds, bonds,
schemes, concession agreements, insurance covers and claims, clearances and other instruments of
whatsoever nature and description, whether written, oral or otherwise and all rights, title, interests, claims
and benefits thereunder pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

all applications (including hardware, software, licenses, source codes, para-meterisation and scripts),
registrations, goodwill, licenses, trade names, service marks, copyrights, patents, domain names,
designs, intellectual property rights (whether owned, licensed or otherwise, and whether registered or
unregistered), trade secrets, research and studies, technical knowhow, confidential information and all
such rights of whatsoever description and nature that pertain exclusively to the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business;

all rights to use and avail telephones, telexes, facsimile, email, internet, leased line connections and
installations, utilities, electricity and other services, reserves, provisions, funds, benefits of assets or
properties or other interests held in trusts, registrations, contracts, engagements, arrangements of all
kind, privileges and all other rights, easements, liberties and advantages of whatsoever nature and
wheresoever situated belonging to or in the ownership, power or possession and in control of or vested in
or granted in favour of or enjoyed by the Demerged Company pertaining to or in connection with or
relating to the Demerged Company in respect of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and all other
interests of whatsoever nature belonging to or in the ownership, power, possession or control of or vested
in or granted in favour of or held for the benefit of or enjoyed by the Demerged Company and pertaining to
the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;
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1.1.14.

1.1.17.

1.1.26.

(g) all books, records, files, papers, engineering and process information, software licenses (whether
proprietary or otherwise), test reports, computer programmes, drawings, manuals, data, databases
including databases for procurement, commercial and management, catalogues, quotations, sales and
advertising materials, product registrations, dossiers, product master cards, lists of present and former
customers and suppliers including service providers, other customer information, customer credit
information, customer/supplier pricing information, and all other books and records, whether in physical
orelectronic form that pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

(h) all debts, liabilities including contingent liabilities, duties, taxes and obligations of the Demerged
Company pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and/or arising out of and/or relatable
tothe Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business including:

i.  the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Demerged Company which arises out of the
activities or operations of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

ii.  specific loans and borrowings raised, incurred and utilized solely for the activities or operations of or
pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

iii. in cases other than those referred to in Sub-Clause i. or Sub-Clause ii. above, so much of the
amounts of general or multipurpose borrowings, if any, of the Demerged Company, as stand in the
same proportion which the value of the assets transferred pursuant to the demerger bears to the total
value ofthe assets of the Demerged Company immediately prior to the Effective Date 2;

(i) all employees of the Demerged Company employed/engaged in the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business as on the Effective Date 2; and

() all Proceedings of whatsoever nature that pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business.
Explanation:

In case of any question that may arise as to whether any particular asset or liability and/or employee pertains or
does not pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business or whether it arises out of the activities or
operations of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business, the same shall be decided by mutual agreement
between Board of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company.

“Effective Date 1” means opening of business hours of the business day from last of the dates on which the
conditions specified in Clause 25.1 and Clause 25.3 are complied with. The Effective Date 1 shall be the
appointed date for Part Il of the Scheme.

“Effective Date 2” means opening of business hours of the last of the dates on which the conditions specified in
Clause 25.2 and Clause 25.3 are complied with or after seven days of Effective Date 1, whichever is later. The
Effective Date 2 shall be the appointed date for Part Ill of the Scheme.

“Preference Shares” means 10% - Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of the Transferee Company,
to be allotted in terms of Clause 6.1(c) hereof, which shall (a) have a face value of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten Only);
(b) bear dividend at the rate of 10% per annum determined from the date of allotment of the Preference Shares
on the face value of the Preference Shares; (c) be redeemable at face value in one or more tranches provided
however, that the Preference Shares shall anyways be redeemed in full within a maximum period of 3 years
from the date of allotment of the Preference Shares; (d) have a preferential right to receive their redemption
value in precedence to holders of equity shares during a winding up or repayment of capital; and (e) carry all the
statutory rights which may be available to the Preference Shareholder in accordance with the provisions of the
Act.

“Remaining Undertaking” means all the undertakings, businesses, activities and operations of the
Demerged Company other than those comprised in the Demerged Undertaking.

“Undertaking of the Transferor Company” means the Transferor Company and includes all the business,
undertakings, assets, properties, investments and liabilities of the Transferor Company, of whatsoever nature
and kind and wherever situated, on a going concern basis and with continuity of business of the Transferor
Company, which shall include:

(a) all moveable assets, whether present, future or contingent, in possession or reversion including electrical
fittings, equipment, installations, appliances, tools, accessories, power lines, stocks and inventory,
computers, communication facilities, furniture, fixtures and office equipment;

(b) all current assets, including sundry debtors, receivables, cash, bank balances, loans and advances,
actionable claims, bills and credit notes;
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(c) alllicences, rights, entitlements, concessions, clearances, credits, awards, sanctions, allotments, quotas,
no-objection cetrtificates, subsidies, tax deferrals, tax credits, (including any credits arising from advance
tax, self-assessment tax, other income tax credits, withholding tax credits, minimum alternate tax credits,
CENVAT credits, goods and services tax credits, other indirect tax credits and other tax receivables),
other claims under tax laws, privileges, incentives (including incentives in respect of income tax, sales tax,
value added tax, service tax, custom duties and goods and services tax), benefits, tax holidays, tax
refunds (including those pending with any tax authority), advantages, benefits and all other rights and
facilities of every kind, nature and description whatsoever;

(d) all contracts, bids, letters of intent, arrangements, understandings, engagements, deeds and
instruments, purchase orders, service orders, operation and maintenance contracts, memoranda of
understanding, hire and purchase agreements, panchnamas for right of way, equipment purchase
agreements and all rights, title, interest, claims and benefits thereunder;

(e) all application monies, advance monies, earnest monies and security and other deposits paid to any
person, including any governmental authority, and payments against other entitlements;

() all investments, including long term, short term, quoted, unquoted investments in different instruments,
including shares, debentures, units warrants and bonds;

(g) all liabilities (including contingent liabilities), loans, debts (secured or unsecured), guarantees, duties,
responsibilities and obligations;

(h) all immoveable assets, if any, including all freehold, leasehold, leave and licenced, tenancies and any
other covenants, title, interest or continuing rights in such immoveable assets;

()  allintangible assets, including all intellectual property rights and all goodwill attaching to such intellectual
property rights;
()  allemployees ofthe Transferor Company;

(k) all reserves, provisions and funds, books, records, files, papers, engineering and process information,
software licences, test reports, records of standard operating procedures, computer programs along with
their licences, drawings, manuals, data, databases catalogues, quotations, sales and advertising
materials, dossiers, product master cards, lists of present and former customers and suppliers, customer
credit information, customer pricing information and other records, whether in physical form or electronic
form;

() all rights to use and avail telephone, facsimile, e-mail, internet, leased line connections and installations,
utilities, electricity and other services; and

(m) all Proceedings involving the Transferor Company.

AMALGAMATION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY WITH THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

2.
2.1.

2.2.

TRANSFER OF ASSETSAND LIABILITIES

Upon Part Il of the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Effective Date 1 and pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act, if any, and in accordance with
provisions of section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the Undertaking of the Transferor Company along with
all its assets, liabilities, contracts, employees, licences, records, approvals, etc. being integral part of the
Transferor Company shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, stand amalgamated with and be vested
in or be deemed to have been vested in the Transferee Company as a going concern so as to become as and
from the Effective Date 1, the assets, liabilities, etc. of the Transferee Company by virtue of, and in the manner
provided inthis Scheme.

Without prejudice to the generality of the above and to the extent applicable, unless otherwise stated herein,
upon Part Il of the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Effective Date 1:

2.2.1. Subject to the provisions of this Scheme in relation to the mode of transfer and vesting of the assets
and liabilities, the Undertaking of the Transferor Company shall, without any further act, instrument
or deed, be and stand transferred to and vested in, and/or be deemed to have been, transferred to,
and vested in, the Transferee Company, so as to become, on and from the Effective Date 1, the
estate, assets, rights, title, interest and authorities of the Transferee Company, pursuant to sections
230 to 232 of the Act and in accordance with the provisions of section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act,
1961, subject however, to all charges, liens, mortgages, then affecting the Transferor Company or
any part thereof; provided always that the Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the scope of security
for any loan, deposit or facility created by or available to the Transferor Company, which shall be
deemed to have been vested with the Transferee Company by virtue of the amalgamation, and the

17



Transferee Company shall not be obliged to create any further or additional security therefore upon
coming into effect of this Scheme or otherwise, except in case where the required security has not
been created and in such case if the terms thereof require, the Transferee Company will create the
security in terms of the issue or arrangement in relation thereto. Similarly, the Transferee Company
shall not be required to create any additional security over assets acquired by it under the Scheme
forany loans, deposits or other financial assistance availed/to be availed by it.

2.2.5. for the avoidance of doubt, it is clarified that upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and in
accordance with the provisions of relevant Applicable Law, all consents, permissions, licenses,
certificates, authorities (including for the operation of bank accounts), powers of attorney given by,
issued to or executed in favour of the Transferor Company, and the rights and benefits under the
same, and all intellectual property rights of whatsoever nature and all other interests relating to the
goods or services being dealt with by the Transferor Company, shall be transferred to and vest in the
Transferee Company.

2.2.6. subject to the other provisions of the Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and other
instruments of whatsoever nature, subsisting or having effect on orimmediately before the Effective
Date 1, to which the Transferor Company is a party shall remain in full force and effect against or in
favour of the Transferee Company and shall be binding on and be enforceable by and against the
Transferee Company as fully and effectually as if the Transferee Company had at all material times
been a party thereto. The Transferee Company will, if required, enter into novation agreement(s) in
relation to such contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and other instruments as stated above. Any
inter-se contracts between the Transferor Company on the one hand and the Transferee Company
on the other hand shall stand cancelled and cease to operate upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this
Scheme.

2.2.9. all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferor Company shall, pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act, without any further act,
instrument or deed be transferred to, and vested in, and/or deemed to have been stood transferred
to, and vested in, the Transferee Company, so as to become on and from the Effective Date 1, the
debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Company on the same terms and
conditions as were applicable to the Transferor Company and it shall not be necessary to obtain the
consent of any person who is a party to contract or arrangement by virtue of which such liabilities
have arisen in orderto give effect to the provisions of this Clause 2.2.9.

2.2.15. without prejudice to the foregoing provisions of this Clause 2.2, upon the effectiveness of Part Il of
this Scheme, all debt securities (which includes NCDs) of the Transferor Company, pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other relevant provisions of the Act shall, without any further
act, instrument or deed, become the debt securities of the Transferee Company on the same terms
and conditions except to the extent modified under the provisions of this Scheme and all rights,
powers, duties and obligations in relation thereto shall be and stand transferred to and vested in or
be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in and shall be exercised by or against the
Transferee Company as if it was the issuer of such debt securities, so transferred and vested.

PERMITS, CONSENTS AND LICENSES

Upon Part Il of this Scheme becoming effective, all the licenses, permits, consents, quotas, approvals,
incentives, subsidies, rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights, liberties, allotments, insurance cover, clearances,
authorities, privileges, affiliations, easements, special status and other benefits or privileges enjoyed or
conferred upon or held or availed of by, and all rights and benefits that have accrued to, the Transferor
Company, pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act, shall without any further act, instrument
ordeed, be transferred to, and vest in, or be deemed to have been transferred to, and vested in, and be available
to, the Transferee Company so as to become as and from the Effective Date 1, the estates, assets, rights, title,
interests and authorities of the Transferee Company and shall remain valid, effective and enforceable on the
same terms and conditions to the extent permissible in Applicable Law.

EMPLOYEES

On and from the Effective Date 1, the Transferee Company undertakes to engage all the employees, if any, of
the Transferor Company on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by the Transferor
Company without any interruption of service as a result of the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the
Transferee Company. The Transferee Company agrees that the services of all such employees with the
Transferor Company prior to the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company shall
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6.9.

be taken into account for the purposes of all benefits to which the said employees may be eligible, including for
the purpose of payment of any retrenchment compensation, gratuity and other terminal benefits and to this
effect the accumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of the employees in the existing provident fund,
gratuity fund and superannuation fund of which they are members will be transferred to such provident fund,
gratuity fund and superannuation funds nominated by the Transferee Company and/or such new provident
fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund to be established and caused to be recognized by the Appropriate
Authorities, by the Transferee Company, or to the government provident fund in relation to the employees of the
Transferor Company who are not eligible to become members of the provident fund maintained by the
Transferee Company. In relation to those employees who are not covered under the provident fund trust of the
Transferor Company, and for whom the Transferor Company is making contributions to the government
provident fund, the Transferee Company shall stand substituted for the Transferor Company, for all purposes
whatsoever, including relating to the obligation to make contributions to the said fund in accordance with the
provisions of such fund, bye laws, etc. in respect of such employees.

PROCEEDINGS

If any suit, cause of actions, appeal or other legal, taxation, quasi-judicial, arbitral, administrative, or other
proceedings of whatever nature, under any Applicable Law (hereinafter referred to as the “Proceedings”) by or
against the Transferor Company be pending on the Effective Date 1, the same shall not abate, be discontinued
or be in any way prejudicially affected by reason of the amalgamation or of anything contained in the Scheme,
but such Proceedings may be continued, prosecuted, defended, and enforced by or against the Transferee
Company in the same manner and to the same extent as it would or might have been continued, prosecuted and
enforced by or against the Transferor Company as ifthe Scheme had not been made. On and from the Effective
Date 1, the Transferee Company may initiate any Proceedings for and on behalf of the Transferor Company.

CONSIDERATION
Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the amalgamation of the Transferor

Company with the Transferee Company, including the transfer and vesting of the assets and liabilities of the
Transferor Company in the Transferee Company pursuant to the provisions ofthis Scheme:

(a) all the equity shares issued by the Transferee Company and held by the Transferor Company shall
stand cancelled;
(b) the Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each compulsorily

convertible preference shareholder, whose name is recorded in the register of members and the
records of the depository as preference shareholders of the Transferor Company on the Record
Date 1, 1(One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the Transferee Company credited
as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily convertible preference share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten
only) each held by such compulsorily convertible preference shareholder (“New Equity Shares”);

(c) the Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each equity
shareholder, whose name is recorded in the register of members and the records of the depository
as equity shareholders of the Transferor Company on the Record Date 1, 1 (One) Preference Share
of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) each of the Transferee Company credited as fully paid-up for every
1 (One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held by such equity shareholder.

As stipulated in Clause 6.1(a) above, all the equity shares issued by the Transferee Company and held by the
Transferor Company shall stand cancelled. Such cancellation of the share capital of the Transferee Company
upon the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company shall be effected as a part of
the Scheme itself and not in accordance with section 66 of the Act. The order of the Tribunal sanctioning the
Scheme shall be deemed to be an order under section 66 of the Act confirming the reduction and no separate
sanction under section 66 ofthe Act shall be necessary.

REORGANISATION OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

As an integral part of the Scheme, and upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the authorised share
capital of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and be amalgamated with the authorised share
capital of the Transferee Company, and that the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company shall
automatically stand increased, without any further act, instrument or deed on the part of the Transferee
Company, without any liability for payment of any additional fees (including fees and charges to the Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat) or stamp duty. For the purpose of the aforesaid increase in the authorised share capital of
the Transferee Company and for that limited purpose, the existing authorized equity share capital and the
authorised preference share capital of the Transferor Company, without any further act, instrument or deed shall
be deemed to have been reclassified to 24,99,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and 50,000 preference
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11.
11.1.

shares of Rs. 10/- each. Consequently, the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company shall be
Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and Ten Crores only) comprising of 560,99,50,000 (Fifty Crores
Ninety Nine Lacs Fifty Thousand) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand)
preference shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each, without any further act, instrument or deed

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the Transferee
Company shall give effect to the accounting treatment in its books of accounts in accordance with the
accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, or any other relevant or related requirement under the Act, as applicable on the
Effective Date 1.

DISSOLUTION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without being
wound up, without any further act or deed.

DEMERGER OF THE DEMERGED UNDERTAKING

12.
12.1.

12.2.
12.2.1.

12.2.6.

12.2.9.

TRANSFER OF ASSETSAND LIABILITIES

Subject to implementation of Part Il of this Scheme and with effect from the Effective Date 2, and subject to the
provisions of this Scheme in relation to the mode of transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking, the
Demerged Undertaking shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be and stand transferred to and
vested in, and/or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company on a going
concern basis, so as to become on and from the Effective Date 2, the estate, assets, rights, title, interest and
authorities of the Resulting Company, pursuant to sections 230 to 232 of the Act and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Act and in accordance with the provisions of section 2(19AA) of the Income-tax Act,
1961.

Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 12.1 above, on and from the Effective Date 2:

the Demerged Undertaking including all its assets, properties, investments, shareholding interests in other
companies, claims, title, interest, assets of whatsoever nature such as licenses and all other rights, title,
interest, contracts or powers of every kind, nature and description of whatsoever nature and wheresoever
situated shall, pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Act, and pursuant to the order of the Tribunal sanctioning this Scheme and without further act or deed or
instrument, but subject to the charges affecting the same as on the Effective Date 2, be and stand transferred to
and vested in the Resulting Company as a going concern.

subjectto the other provisions ofthe Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and other instruments of
whatsoever nature, in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, to which the Demerged Company is a party
subsisting or having effect on or immediately before the Effective Date 2 shall remain in full force and effect
against or in favour of the Resulting Company and shall be binding on and be enforceable by and against the
Resulting Company as fully and effectually as if the Resulting Company had at all material times been a party
thereto. The Resulting Company will, if required, enter into a novation agreement in relation to such contracts,
deeds, bonds, agreements and other instruments as stated above.

all debts, liabilities, loans raised and used, obligations incurred, duties of any kind, nature or description
(including contingent liabilities which arise out of the activities or operations of the Demerged Undertaking) of
the Demerged Company as on the Effective Date 2 and relatable to the Demerged Undertaking (“Transferred
Liabilities”) shall, without any further act or deed, be and stand transferred to and be deemed to be transferred to
the Resulting Company to the extent that they are outstanding as on the Effective Date 2 and shall become the
debts, liabilities, loans, obligations and duties of the Resulting Company which shall meet, discharge and satisfy
the same. The term “Transferred Liabilities” shall include:

12.2.9.1. the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Demerged Undertaking which arises out of the
activities or operations ofthe Demerged Undertaking;

12.2.9.2. the specific loans and borrowings raised, incurred and utilized solely for the activities or operations
ofthe Demerged Undertaking; and

12.2.9.3. incases other than those referred to in Clauses 12.2.9.1 or 12.2.9.2 above, so much of the amounts
of general or multipurpose borrowings, if any, of the Demerged Company, as stand in the same
proportion which the value of the assets transferred pursuant to the demerger bear to the total value
ofthe assets ofthe Demerged Company immediately prior to the Effective Date 2.
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12.2.10. in so far as any encumbrance in respect of Transferred Liabilities is concerned, such encumbrance shall,

13.

13.1.

14.

14.1.

15.

15.1.

without any further act, instrument or deed being required be modified and shall be extended to and shall
operate only over the assets comprised in the Demerged Undertaking which may have been encumbered in
respect of the Transferred Liabilities as transferred to the Resulting Company pursuant to this Scheme. For the
avoidance of doubt, it is hereby clarified that in so far as the assets comprising the Remaining Undertaking are
concerned, the encumbrance, if any, over such assets relating to the Transferred Liabilities, without any further
act, instrument or deed being required, be released and discharged from the obligations and encumbrances
relating to the same. Further, in so far as the assets comprised in the Demerged Undertaking are concerned, the
encumbrance over such assets relating to any loans, borrowings or other debts which are not transferred to the
Resulting Company pursuant to this Scheme and which shall continue with the Demerged Company, shall
without any further act or deed be released from such encumbrance and shall no longer be available as security
in relation to such liabilities.

PERMITS, CONSENTS AND LICENSES

All the licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, incentives, subsidies, rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights,
liberties, allotments, insurance cover, clearances, authorities, privileges, affiliations, easements, special status
and other benefits or privileges enjoyed or conferred upon or held or availed of by and all rights and benefits that
have accrued to the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking,
pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act, shall without any further act, instrument or deed, be
transferred to and vest in or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in and be available to the
Resulting Company so as to become as and from the Effective Date 2, the estates, assets, rights, title, interests
and authorities of the Resulting Company and shall remain valid, effective and enforceable on the same terms
and conditions to the extent permissible in Applicable Law.

EMPLOYEES

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and with effect from the Effective Date 2, the Resulting
Company undertakes to engage all the employees of the Demerged Company, engaged in or in relation to the
Demerged Undertaking, on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by the Demerged
Company without any interruption of service as a result of transfer of the Demerged Undertaking to the
Resulting Company. The Resulting Company agrees that the services of all such employees with the
Demerged Company prior to the demerger shall be taken into account for the purposes of all benefits to which
the said employees may be eligible, including for the purpose of payment of any retrenchment compensation,
gratuity and other terminal benefits and to this effect the accumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of
the employees in the existing provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund of which they are members
will be transferred to such provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation funds nominated by the Resulting
Company and/or such new provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund to be established and caused
to be recognized by the Appropriate Authorities, by the Resulting Company, or to the government provident fund
in relation to the employees of the Demerged Company who are not eligible to become members of the
provident fund maintained by the Resulting Company. In relation to those employees who are not covered
under the provident fund trust of the Resulting Company, and for whom the Demerged Company is making
contributions to the government provident fund, the Resulting Company shall stand substituted for the
Demerged Company, for all purposes whatsoever, including relating to the obligation to make contributions to
the said fund in accordance with the provisions of such fund, bye laws, etc. in respect of such employees.

PROCEEDINGS

If any Proceedings by or against the Demerged Company be pending, in relation to or in connection with the
Demerged Undertaking, on the Effective Date 2, the same shall not abate, be discontinued or be in any way
prejudicially affected by reason of the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking or of anything
contained in the Scheme, but such Proceedings may be continued, prosecuted, defended and enforced by or
against the Resulting Company in the same manner and to the same extent as it would or might have been
continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against the Demerged Company as if the Scheme had not been
made. On and from the Effective Date 2, the Resulting Company may initiate any Proceedings for and on behalf
of the Demerged Company for matters relating to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking. The
Resulting Company shall have all Proceedings initiated by or against the Demerged Company with respect to
the Demerged Undertaking, transferred into its name and to have the same continued, prosecuted and
enforced by or againstthe Resulting Company to the exclusion ofthe Demerged Company.
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16.
16.1.

17.
17.1.

17.10.

17.11.

17.12.

18.
18.1.

19.
19.1.

19.2.

19.3.

SUB-DIVISION OF EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

As an integral part of the Scheme, and, upon the effectiveness of Part lll of this Scheme, the face value per
equity share of the Resulting Company shall be sub-divivded from Rs. 10/- to Re. 1/-, without any further act,
instrument or deed on the part of the Resulting Company, such that upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this
Scheme, the authorised share capital of the Resulting Company shall be Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five
Hundred and Ten Crores only) comprising of 509,95,00,000 (Five Hundred and Nine Crores and Ninety Five
Lacs) equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares of
Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each. Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Resulting Company shall,
upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and without any further act or deed, be replaced by the following
clause:

“V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and Ten Crores
only) divided into 509,95,00,000 (Five Hundred and Nine Crore and Ninety Five Lacs) equity shares of Re. 1/-
(Rupee One only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each.”.

CONSIDERATION

Upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of the
Demerged Undertaking into the Resulting Company pursuant to provisions of this Scheme, the Resulting
Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each shareholder of the Demerged Company,
whose name is recorded in the register of members and records of the depository as members of the Demerged
Company, on the Record Date 2, 1(One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each of the Resulting
Company credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each held by such
shareholder in the Demerged Company (“Resulting Company New Equity Shares”).

The equity shares issued by the Resulting Company shall be listed and admitted to trading on the Stock
Exchanges pursuant to this Scheme and in compliance with the applicable regulations and the SEBI Circular.
The Resulting Company shall make all requisite applications and shall otherwise comply with the provisions of
the SEBI Circular and Applicable Law and take all steps to procure the listing of the equity shares issued by it.

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares issued by the Resulting Company shall remain frozen in the
depository system till listing/trading permission is given by the Stock Exchanges.

There shall be no change in the shareholding pattern or control in the Resulting Company between the Record
Date 2 and the listing of the equity shares on the Stock Exchanges.

REDUCTION OF SHARE CAPITAL OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

Simultaneously, with the issue and allotment of the Resulting Company New Equity Shares by the Resulting
Company to the shareholders of the Demerged Company in terms of Clause 17 of the Scheme, the equity
shares issued by the Resulting Company to the Demerged Company upon effectiveness of Part Il of this
Scheme shall stand cancelled, without any further act, instrument or deed. Such cancellation of the share
capital of the Resulting Company shall be effected as a part of the Scheme itself and not in accordance with
section 66 of the Act. The order of the Tribunal sanctioning the Scheme shall be deemed to be an order under
section 66 of the Act confirming the reduction and no separate sanction under section 66 of the Act shall be
necessary.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE DEMERGED COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the investment held by the Demerged Company in the
Resulting Company shall stand cancelled.

The Demerged Company shall account for the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking in its books of
account as perthe applicable accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules
issued thereunder after considering the adjustment provided under Clause 19.1 of the Scheme.

The difference being the excess of the book value of the assets over the book value of liabilities pertaining to the
Demerged Undertaking and demerged from the Demerged Company pursuant to Part lll of this Scheme shall
be first adjusted against the Capital Reserve of the Demerged Company and balance if any shall be adjusted
againstthe other reserves of the Demerged Company.
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20.
20.1.

20.2.

22.
22.1.

25.
25.1.

25.2.

25.3.

25.3.1.

25.3.2.

25.3.3.

25.3.4

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the shareholding of the Demerged Company in the Resulting
Company shall stand cancelled. Upon cancellation, the Resulting Company shall debit to its equity share capital
account, the aggregate face value of the equity shares held by the Demerged Company in the Resulting
Company which stands cancelled hereof.

The Resulting Company shall account for the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking in its books of
account as per the “Pooling of Interest Method” prescribed under Indian Accounting Standard 103 — “Business
Combinations” notified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other
applicable accounting standards prescribed under the Act after considering the adjustment provided under
Clause 20.1 ofthe Scheme.

REMAINING UNDERTAKING

The Remaining Undertaking and all the assets, liabilities and obligations pertaining thereto shall continue to
belong to and remain vested in and be managed by the Demerged Company.

CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

Part Il of this Scheme is conditional on and subject to certified copies of the orders of the Tribunal, sanctioning
the Scheme, being filed with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, having jurisdiction for the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company in relation to Part Il of this Scheme.

Part Ill of this Scheme is conditional on and subject to certified copies of the orders of the Tribunal, sanctioning
the Scheme, being filed with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, having jurisdiction for the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company in relation to Part Il of this Scheme.

Other conditions precedent for this Scheme:

The Demerged Company having received observation letter/ no-objection letter from the Stock Exchanges in
respect ofthe Scheme pursuant to Regulations 11, 37 and 94 of the SEBI Listing Regqulations read with the SEBI
Circular.

The Scheme being approved by the respective requisite majority of each classes of the shareholders and
creditors (where applicable) of the Parties in accordance with the Act.

The Scheme being approved by the majority of the public shareholders of the Demerged Company (by way of
e-voting) as required under the SEBI Circular. The Scheme shall be acted upon only if the votes cast by the
public shareholders in favour of the Scheme are more than the number of votes cast by the public shareholders,
against it as required under the SEBI Circular. The term ‘public shareholder’ shall carry the same meaning as
defined under Rule 2 of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957.

The Tribunal having accorded its sanction to the Scheme.”

You are requested to read the entire text of the Scheme to get fully acquainted with the provisions thereof. The
aforesaid are only some of the salient extracts thereof.

Other matters

309. Summary of the Valuation Report including the basis of valuation issued by B S R & Associates LLP,
Chartered Accountantsis enclosed as Annexure 7.

40. The accounting treatment as proposed in the Scheme is in conformity with the accounting standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. The certificates issued by the respective Statutory Auditors of
the Companies are open forinspection.

41, Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between AEL and its equity

shareholders (promoter shareholders and non-promoter shareholders). Upon the coming into effect of
Part Ill of this Scheme and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking
into AGL and as enumerated in Clause 17 of Part Ill of the Scheme, AGL shall issue and allot to each
equity shareholder of AEL, 1 (One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each of AGL credited as fully
paid up forevery 1(One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each held by such shareholder of AEL.

In respect of the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between AEL and its creditors
though no liabilities of the creditors of AEL is being reduced or being extinguished under the Scheme.
The creditors of AELwould not be prejudicially affected by the Scheme.

As on date, AEL has no outstanding towards any public deposits and therefore, the effect of the
Scheme onanysuch public deposit holders or deposit trustees does not arise.
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42,

Underthe Scheme, no arrangementis sought to be entered into between AEL and its debenture holder.
No rights of the debenture holder of AEL is being affected pursuant to the transfer and vesting of the
Demerged Undertaking into AGL. The debenture trustee appointed for debentures shall continue to
remain the debenture trustee.

Under clause 14 of Part Il of the Scheme, and with effect from the Effective Date 2, AGL undertakes to
engage the employees of AEL, engaged in or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, on the same
terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AEL without any interruption of service and in the
same manner as provided under clause 14 of Part Il of the Scheme. In the circumstances, the rights of
the employees of AEL, engaged in or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, would in no way be
affected by the Scheme. The employees engaged by AEL for its Remaining Undertaking shall continue
to be employed by AEL.

The directors, key managerial personnel of AEL and their respective relatives may have an interest in
the Scheme to the extent of the equity shares held by them in AEL and/or to the extent they are holding
shares in AGHL and AGL as nominees and/or to the extent that two of the directors of AEL, namely,
Mr. Rajesh S. Adani and Mr. Pranav V. Adani are the directors of AGL and/or to the extent that the key
managerial personnel of AEL, namely, Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala is a director of AGHL and/or to the extent
that the said director(s), key managerial personnel and their respective relatives are the director(s),
members of the companies/trust that hold sharesin AEL. Save as aforesaid, none of the said directors or
key managerial personnel has any materialinterestin the Scheme.

Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between AGHL and its preference
shareholders. Upon the coming into effect of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and as enumerated in Clause 6 of Part |l of the Scheme, AGL shall issue
and allot to each compulsorily convertible preference shareholder of AGHL, 1 (One) equity share of Rs.
10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily convertible
preference share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held by such compulsorily convertible preference
shareholder of AGHL.

Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between AGHL and its equity
shareholders. Upon the coming into effect of Part Il of the Scheme and in consideration of the
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and as enumerated in Clause 6 of Part |l of the Scheme, AGL shallissue
and allot to each equity shareholder of AGHL, 1 (One) Preference Share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only)
each of AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each
held by such equity shareholder of AGHL.

Under the Scheme, there is no arrangement with the creditors of AGHL. No compromise is offered
under the Scheme to any of the creditors of AGHL. The liability of the creditors of AGHL, under the
Schemeisneitherbeing reduced nor being extinguished.

Under the Scheme, no arrangement is sought to be entered into between AGHL and its debenture
holders (secured). No rights of the debenture holders of AGHL are being affected pursuant to the
Scheme. The debenture trustee appointed for the different series of debentures shall continue to
remain the debenture trustee.

As on date, the AGHL has no outstanding towards any public deposits and therefore, the effect of the
Scheme onanysuch publicdeposit holders or deposit trustees does not arise.

Under clause 4 of Part Il of the Scheme, and with effect from the Effective Date 1, AGL undertakes to
engage the employees of AGHL on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AGHL
without any interruption of service and in the same manner as provided under clause 4 of Part Il of the
Scheme. In the circumstances, the rights of the employees of AGHL would in no way be affected by the
Scheme.

The directors, key managerial personnel of AGHL and their respective relatives may have an interest in
the Scheme to the extent of the equity shares held by them in AEL and/or to the extent they are holding
shares in AGL as nominee and/or to the extent that the said director(s), key managerial personnel and
their respective relatives are the director(s), members of the companies that hold sharesin AEL. Save as
aforesaid, none of the said directors or key managerial personnel has any material interest in the
Scheme.
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Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between AGL and its equity
shareholders. Upon the coming into effect of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL: (3) all the equity shares issued by AGL and held by AGHL shall stand
cancelled; (b) AGL shall allot equity shares to the compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of
AGHL inthe ratio stipulated in clause 6.1(b) of the Scheme; and (c) AGL shall allot Preference Shares to
the equity shareholders of AGHL in the ratio stipulated in clause 6.1(c) of the Scheme. Further, upon the
coming into effect of Part Ill of this Scheme: (i) AGL shall allot equity shares to the shareholders of AEL
equity shares in the manner stipulated in clause 17.1 of the Scheme; and (ii) the equity shares issued by
AGL to AEL upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme shall stand cancelled in the manner as
stipulatedin clause 18.1 of the Scheme.

In respect of the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between the AGL and its
creditors though no liabilities of the creditors of the AGL is being reduced or being extinguished under
the Scheme. The creditors of AGLwould not be prejudicially affected by the Scheme.

As on date, the AGL has no outstanding towards any public deposits or debentures and therefore, the
effect of the Scheme on any such public deposit holders or debenture holders or deposit trustees or
debenture trustees does not arise.

Under clause 4 of Part Il of the Scheme, on with effect from the Effective Date 1, AGL undertakes to
engage the employees of AGHL on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AGHL
without any interruption of service and in the same manner as provided under clause 4 of Part Il of the
Scheme. In the circumstances, the rights of the employees of AGHL would in no way be affected by the
Scheme. Under clause 14 of Part Ill of the Scheme, and with effect from the Effective Date 2, AGL
undertakes to engage the employees of AEL, engagedin orin relation to the Demerged Undertaking, on
the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AEL without any interruption of service
and in the same manner as provided under clause 14 of Part Ill of the Scheme. In the circumstances, the
rights of the employees of AEL, engagedin orin relation to the Demerged Undertaking, would in no way
be affected by the Scheme. The employees engaged by AGL shall continue to be employed by AGL.

The directors, key managerial personnel of AGL and their respective relatives may have an interest in
the Scheme to the extent of the equity shares held by them in AEL and/or to the extent they are holding
shares in AGHL as nominees and/or to the extent that two of the directors of AGL, namely, Mr. Rajesh
S. Adani and Mr. Pranav V. Adani are the directors of AEL and/or to the extent that the said director(s),
key managerial personnel and their respective relatives are the director(s), members of the
companies/trust that hold sharesin AEL. Save as aforesaid, none of the said directors or key managerial
personnel hasany materialinterestinthe Scheme.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Act, the Board of Directors of Companies
in their separate meetings, all held on, 18" day of January 2018, have adopted a report, inter alia,
explaining the effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders, key managerial personnel, promoter
and non-promoter shareholders amongst others. Copy of the reports adopted by the respective Board
of Directors of the Companies are enclosed as Annexure 8, Annexure 9 and Annexure 10, respectively.

No investigation proceedings have been instituted or are pending in relation to the Companies under
Sections 210 to 229 of Chapter XIV of the Act or under the corresponding provisions of the Act of 1956.
Further, no proceedings are pending under the Act or under the corresponding provisions of the Act of
1956 against any of the Companies.

To the knowledge of the Companies, no winding up proceedings have been filed or are pending against
themunderthe Act orthe corresponding provisions of the Act of 1956.

The copy of the proposed Scheme has been filed by the Companies before the concerned Registrar of
Companieson 27" day of April 2018.

The Audited Financial Results / Statement for the year ended 31* day of March 2018 of AEL, AGHL and
AGL are enclosed as Annexure 11, Annexure 12 and Annexure 13, respectively.

In terms of SEBI Circular, the applicable information of AGHL and AGL in the format specified for
abridged prospectus as provided in Part D of Schedule VIII of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 are enclosed as Annexure 14
and Annexure 15.

As perthe books of accounts (as on 25" day of May 2018) of AEL, AGHL and AGL, the amount due to the
unsecured creditors are Rs. 65,20,30,40,992/-,Rs. 46,07,93,749/- and Rs. 3,53,13,15,137/-, respectively.
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The name and addresses of the promoters of AEL including their shareholding in the Companies as on
31" day of March 2018 are asunder:

Sr. Name and Address of Promoters No. of equity shares o,

No. of Re. 1 each .

1. Shri Gautam S. Adani 1 0.00
"Shantivan”, B/H. Karnavati Club, Gandhinagar-Sarkhej
Highway, Mohemadapura, Ahmedabad - 380058

2. Shri Rajesh S. Adani 1 0.00
Shanti Sagar Bunglow, Rajpath Club to Bopal Road,
Near Kantam Party Plot Cross Road, Bodakdey,
Ahmedabad-380 059

3. Shri Gautam S. Adani/Shri Rajesh S. Adani 62,11,97,910 56.48
(on behalf of S. B. Adani Family Trust)
9" Floor, Shikhar, Near Adani House, Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009

4, Shri Gautam S. Adani/ Smt. Priti G. Adani 88,36,750 0.80
(on behalf of Gautam S. Adani Family Trust)
9" Floor, Shikhar, Near Adani House, Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009

5. Adani Tradeline LLP 9,94,91,719 9.05
(Formerly Parsa Kente Rail Infra LLP)
801, Shikhar Complex, Srimali Soc., Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad-380009

6. Afro Asia Trade and Investments Limited 3,02,49,700 2.75
6" Floor, Tower |, Nexteracom Building, Ebene,
Mauritius-111111

7. Universal Trade and Investments Limited 3,02,49,700 2.75
6" Floor, Tower |, Nexteracom Building, Ebene,
Mauritius-111111

8. Worldwide Emerging Market Holding Limited 3,02,49,700 2.75
6" Floor, Tower |, Nexteracom Building, Ebene,
Mauritius-111111

9. Pan Asia Trade & Investment Private Limited 36,88,000 0.34
Suite 501, St. James Court, St. Denis Street, Port Louis,
Mauritius-111111

- None of the Promoters of AEL are holding any share of AGHL or AGL except Mr. Gautam S. Adani
and Mr. Rajesh S. Adani holding 1 equity share each of AGHL as nominee of the Mahaguj Power LLP.

52. The name and addresses of the promoters of AGHL including their shareholding in the Companies as on
31" dayof March 2018 are asunder:

Sr. Name and Address of Promoters No. of equity % No. of %
No. shares of preference
Rs. 10 each shares
of Rs. 10 each
1. Mahaguj Power LLP 25,500 51.00 Nil Nil

alongwithitsnominees

AdaniHouse, 56, Shrimali Society,

Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380 009
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Sr. Name and Address of Promoters No. of equity % No. of %
No. shares of preference
Rs. 10 each shares
of Rs. 10 each
2. Adani Tradewing LLP 24,500 45.00 Nil Nil
AdaniHouse, 56, Shrimali Society,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380 009
3. Adani Enterprises Limited Nil Nil | 23,36,00,000 | 100.00
AdaniHouse, Near Mithakhali Six Road,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380006

- None of the Promoters of AGHL are holding any share of AEL or AGL.

53. The name and addresses of the promoters of AGL including their shareholding in the Companies as on

31" day of March 2018 are as under:

Sr. Name and Address of Promoters No. of equity shares of %
No Rs. 10 each
1. Adani Gas Holdings Limited 25,67,42,040 100.00
alongwith its nominees
Adani House, Near Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009
- None of the Promoters of AGL are holding any share of AEL or AGHL.
54, Thedetails of the directors of AEL as on 31" day of March 2018 are as follows:
Sr.No.| Name of the Director Address DIN
1 Shri Gautam S. Adani “Shantivan”, B/h. Karnavati Club, 00006273
Gandhinagar-Sarkhej Highway, Mohemadapura,
Ahmedabad - 380058
2 Shri Rajesh S. Adani Shanti Sagar Bunglow, Rajpath Club to Bopal Road, | 00006322
Near Kantam Party Plot Cross Road, Bodakdey,
Ahmedabad - 380 059
3 Shri Pranav V. Adani Param Shanti Bunglow, Survey No. 100/1, 00008457
Nr. Shaswat Bunglow, B/h. Rajpath Club,
Ahmedabad - 380059
4 Mr. Rajiv Nayar 2™ Floor, Retreat, 7 Unique Park, Satellite, 07903822
Manekbag, Ahmedabad - 380015
5 Mr. Vinay Prakash 4, Espace, Nirvana Country, South City I, 03634648
Gurgaon - 122 003
6 Mr. Berjis Desai Yezerina-ll Road No 5, 740/741, Dadar Parsi Colony 00153675
Dadar, Mumbai - 400014
7 Mr. Hemant Nerurkar 1201, Lodha Grandeur, Rahimtullah Sayani Road, 00265887
Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400025
8 Mr. V. Subramanian B-265, 1" Floor, Greater Kailash, Part-|, 00357727
New Delhi - 110 048
9 Mrs. Vijaylaxmi Joshi Government Bungalow No. 25, Dafnala, Shaibaug, 00032055
VVadodara - 380004
10 | Mr. Narendra Mairpady Door No. 8-125/16, Sumati Sadan, Dattanagar, 00536905
Padavu, Mangalore, Karnataka, India - 575 006
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55.  The details of the directors of AGHL as on 31 day of March 2018 are as follows:

Sr. | Name of the Director | Address DIN

No.

1 Dr. Malay Miahadevia 12-B, Gyankunj Society, Opp. St. Xavier's College, 00064110
Navrangpura Ahmedabad - 380009

2 Mr. Rajeev Sharma C-6/6254 Vasant Kunj, New Delhi - 110070 00084188

3 Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala | 602, Satkrut, Partha Sarthi Avenue, 132, Ring Road, 00137888
Near Shaymal Raw House, Ahmedabad - 380015

56. The details of the directors of AGL as on 31* day of March 2018 are as follows:

Sr. Name of the Director | Address DIN

No.

1 Shri Rajesh S. Adani Shanti Sagar Bunglow, Rajpath Club to Bopal Road, 00006322
Near Kantam Party Plot Cross Road, Bodakdev,
Ahmedabad - 380 059

2 Shri Pranav V. Adani Param Shanti Bunglow, Survey No. 100/1, 00008457
Nr. Shaswat Bunglow, B/H Rajpath Club,
Ahmedabad - 380059

3 Mr. Rajeev Sharma C-6/6254 Vasant Kunj, New Delhi - 110070 00084188

57. The details of the shareholding of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives of
AEL in the Companies as on 31* day of March 2018 are as follows:

Name of Director and KMP | Position Equity Shares held in
AEL | AGHL| AGL
Shri Gautam S. Adani Chairman 1 1* Nil
Shri Rajesh S. Adani Managing Director 1 1* Nil
Shri Pranav V. Adani Director Nil 1* Nil
Mr. Rajiv Nayar Additional Director & CFO Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Vinay Prakash Additional Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Berjis Desai Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Hemant Nerurkar Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. V. Subramanian Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
Mrs. Vijaylaxmi Joshi Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Narendra Mairpady Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala Company Secretary & Sr. Vice President (Legal) | 700 Nil 220"

*Holding as nominee of Mahaguj Power LLP

" Holding as nominee of Adani Gas Holdings Limited

58. Thedetails of the shareholding of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives of AGHL
inthe Companies ason 31*day of March 2018 are as follows:

Name of Director and KMP | Position Equity Shares held in
AEL AGHL AGL
Dr. Malay Mahadevia Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Rajeev Sharma Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala Director 700 Nil 220"

* Holding as nominee of Adani Gas Holdings Limited
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The details of the shareholding of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives of
AGL in the Companies as on 31* day of March 2018 are as follows:

Name of Director and KMP | Position

Equity Shares held in

AEL AGHL AGL
Shri Rajesh S. Adani Director 1 1* Nil
Shri Pranav V. Adani Director Nil 1* Nil
Mr. Rajeev Sharma Whole-time Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Naresh Poddar Chief Financial Officer Nil Nil 100”
Mr. Hardik Sanghvi Company Secretary Nil Nil 220"

*Holding as nominee of Mahaguj Power LLP
*Holding as nominee of Adani Gas Holdings Limited

The pre Scheme shareholding pattern of AEL, AGHL and AGL as on 31" day of March 2018 and the post
Scheme shareholding pattern of AEL and AGL (assuming the continuing shareholding pattern as on

31" day of March 2018) are as under:
Pre & Post arrangement shareholding pattern of AEL isasunder:

Pre & Post Scheme

32' Category of shareholder shareholding pattern
No. of equity %
shares of Re. 1 each
(A) Promoter and Promoter Group
1 Indian - -
3) Individuals/ Hindu Undivided Family 2 0.00
(b) Central Government/ State Government(s) - -
(c) Financial Institutions/ Banks - -
(d) Any Other (specify)
Held by respective trustees 63,00,34,660 57.29
(Beneficiary holders Family Trusts)
Held by respective LLP 9,94,91,719 9.05
Sub-Total (A)(1) 72,95,26,381 66.33
2 Foreign
(3) Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals/ Foreign Individuals) - -
(b) Government - -
(c) Institutions - -
(d) Foreign Portfolio Investor
(e) Any Other (specify)
Bodies Corporate 9,44,37,100 8.59
Sub-Total (A)(2) 9,44,37,100 8.59
Total Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group (A) = 82,39,63,481 74.92
(A(M+(A)(2)
(8) Public Shareholding
1 Institutions
3) Mutual Funds 58,94,581 0.54
(b) Venture Capital Funds - -
(c) Alternate Investment Funds - -
(d) Foreign Venture Capital Investors - -
(e) Foreign Portfolio Investor 22,77,69,434 20.71
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Pre & Post Scheme

Sr. Category of shareholder >
No. shareholding pattern
No. of shares of %
Re. 1 each
® Financial Institutions / Banks 59,13,900 0.54
(9) Insurance Companies - -
(h) Provident Funds/ Pension Funds - -
0) Any Other (Specify)
Foreign Institutional Investors 163,478 0.01
Sub-Total (B)(1) 23,97,41,393 21.80
2 Central Government/ State Government(s)/President of India - -
Sub-Total (B)(2) - -
3 Non-Institutions
(@) Individuals
i. Individual shareholders holding nominal share capital 2,19,57,868 2.00
up to Rs. 2 lakhs.
ii. Individual shareholders holding nominal share capital 25,10,762 0.23
in excess of Rs. 2 lakhs.
(b) NBFCs registered with RBI - -
(c) Employee Trusts - -
(d) Overseas Depositories (holding DRs) (balancing figure) - -
(e) Any Other (Specify)
Hindu Undivided Family 12,96,342 0.12
Trusts 3,100 0.00
Bodies Corporate 55,49,460 0.50
NRIs 9,70,095 0.09
Clearing Members (Shares in Transit) 37,63,058 0.34
Foreign National 10,000 0.00
IEPF Authority 44,524 0.00
Sub-Total (B)(3) 3,61,05,209 3.28
Total Public Shareholding (B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3) 27,58,46,602 25.08
Total Shareholding (A)+(B) 109,98,10,083 100.00
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Pre arrangement shareholding pattern of AGHL is as under:

Sr. Category of shareholder Pre Scheme
No. shareholding pattern
No. of equity % |No. of %
shares of preference
Rs. 10 each shares of
Rs. 10 each
(A) Promoter and Promoter Group
1 Indian - - - -
3) Individuals/ Hindu Undivided Family - - - -
(b) Central Government/ State Government(s) - - - -
(c) Financial Institutions/ Banks - - - -
(d) Any Other (specify)
Nominees of Mahaguj Power LLP 6 0.01 - -
Held by respective LLP 49,994 99.99 - -
Body Corporate - -1 23,36,00,000({100.00
Sub-Total (A)(1) 50,000 | 100.00 | 23,36,00,000(100.00
2 Foreign
©) Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals/
Foreign Individuals) - - - -
(b) Government - - - -
(c) Institutions - - - -
(d) Foreign Portfolio Investor - - - -
(e) Any Other (specify)
Sub-Total (A)(2) - - - .
Total Shareholding of Promoter and 50,000 | 100.00 | 23,36,00,000(100.00
Promoter Group (A) = (A)(1)+(A)(2)
(8) Public Shareholding
1 Institutions
(3) Mutual Funds - - - -
(b) Venture Capital Funds - - - -
(c) Alternate Investment Funds - - - -
(d) Foreign Venture Capital Investors - - - -
(e) Foreign Portfolio Investor - - - -
f Financial Institutions / Banks - - - -
(9) Insurance Companies - - - -
(h) Provident Funds/ Pension Funds - - - -
() Any Other (Specify)
Foreign Institutional Investors - - - -
Sub-Total (B)(1) - - - -
2 Central Government/State Government(s)/
President of India - - - -
Sub-Total (B)(2) - - - -
3 Non-Institutions
©) Individuals

i. Individual shareholders holding nominal
share capital up to Rs. 2 lakhs.
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61.

Sr.

No.

Category of shareholder

Pre Scheme
shareholding pattern

No. of equity
shares of
Rs. 10 each

%

No. of
preference
shares of
Rs. 10 each

%

ii. Individual shareholders holding nominal
share capital in excess of Rs. 2 Iakhs.

(b)

NBFCs registered with RBI

(c)

Employee Trusts

(d)

Overseas Depositories (holding DRs)
(balancing figure)

(e)

Any Other (Specify)

Hindu Undivided Family

Trusts

Bodies Corporate

NRIs

Clearing Members (Shares in Transit)

Foreign National

IEPF Authority

Sub-Total (B)(3)

Total Public Shareholding (B)=
(B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3)

Total Shareholding (A)+(B)

50,000

100.00

23,36,00,000

100.00

Pre & Post arrangement shareholding pattern of AGL is as under:

Pre Scheme shareholding pattern of Adani Gas Limited as on 31* day of March 2018 and Post Scheme
shareholding pattern of Adani Gas Limited (assuming the continuing shareholding pattern as on 31* day

of March 2018)isenclosed as Annexure 16.

The capital structure (expected, based on capital structure as on 31 day of March 2018) of AEL and AGL

aftertheimplementation of the Scheme.

AEL

Share Capital

Amount (in Rs.)

Authorized Share Capital

485,92,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each
45,000,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each

485,92,00,000
4,50,00,000

Total

490,42,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital
109,98,10,083 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each fully paid-up

109,98,10,083

Total

109,98,10,083
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AGL

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of the Scheme | Upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of the Scheme
Share Capital Amount (in Rs.) | Share Capital Amount (in Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital Authorized Share Capital
50,99,50,000 Equity 509,95,00,000 | 509,95,00,000 Equity 509,95,00,000
Shares of Re. 10/- each Shares of Re. 1/- each
50,000 Preference 5,00,000 50,000 Preference 5,00,000
Shares of Rs. 10/- each Shares of Rs. 10/- each
Total 510,00,00,000 | Total 510,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Issued, Subscribed and
Paid-Up Share Capital Paid-Up Share Capital
23,36,00,000 Equity 233,60,00,000 | 109,98,10,083 Equity 109,98,10,083
Shares of Rs. 10/- each Shares of Re. 1/- each
fully paid-up fully paid-up
50,000 - 10% Cumulative 5,00,000 | 50,000 - 10% Cumulative 5,00,000
Redeemable Preference Redeemable Preference
Shares of Rs. 10/- each Shares of Rs. 10/- each
fully paid-up fully paid-up
Total 233,65,00,000 | Total 110,03,10,083

In the event that the Scheme is withdrawn in accordance with its terms, the Scheme shall stand revoked,
cancelled and be of no effect and null and void.

The following documents will be open for inspection by the secured creditors (including
debentureholders) of AEL at its registered office at "Adani House”, Near Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380 009, Gujarat, India, between 10.00 a.m. and 12.00 noon on all days
(except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays) upto the date of the meeting:

0] Copy of the order passed by NCLT in C.A. (CAA) No. 38/NCLT/AHM/2018, dated 10" day of May
2018 directing AEL to, inter alia, convene the meetings of its equity shareholders, secured
creditors (including debenture holders) and unsecured creditors;

(ii) Copy of the order passed by NCLT in C.A. (CAA) No. 36/NCLT/AHM/2018, dated 10" day of May
2018, inter alia, dispensing with the meetings of the equity shareholders and preference
shareholder and directing convening of the meeting of the secured debenture holders and
unsecured creditors of AGHL;

(iii) Copy of the order passed by NCLT in C.A. (CAA) No. 37/NCLT/AHM/2018, dated 10" day of May
2018, inter alia, dispensing with the meeting of the equity shareholders and directing convening
of the meeting of the secured creditors and unsecured creditors of AGL;

(iv) Copy of the C.A. (CAA) No. 38/NCLT/AHM/2018 along with annexures filed by AEL before NCLT;

(v) Copy of the C.A. (CAA) No. 36/NCLT/AHM/2018 along with annexures filed by AGHL before
NCLT,;

(vi) Copy of the C.A. (CAA) No. 37/NCLT/AHM/2018 along with annexures filed by AGL before
NCLT

(vii) Copy ofthe Memorandum and Articles of Association of AEL, AGHL and AGL, respectively;

(viii) Copy of the annual reports of AEL, AGHL and AGL, respectively, for the financial years ended
31" day of March 2016 and 31" day of March 2015, respectively;

(ix) Copy of the annual reports of AEL, AGHL and AGL, respectively, for the financial year ended
31* day of March 2017;

(x) Copy of the Audited Financial Results / Statement for the year ended 31" day of March 2018 of
AEL,AGHL and AGL;

(xi) Statement showing assets and liabilities of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL as on 31* day of
December2017 proposed to be transferred to AGL;

(xii) Copy of the Register of Directors' shareholding of each of the Companies;

(xiii) Copy of Valuation Report, dated 18™ day of January 2018, submitted by B S R & Associates LLP,
Chartered Accountants;
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64.

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)
(xvii)
(xviii)
(xix)
(xx)
(xxi)
(xxii)

(xxiii)
(xxiv)

(xxv)
(xxvi)

(xxvii)

(xxviii)

(xxix)
(xxx)

(xxxi)

Copy of the Fairness Opinion, dated 18" day of January 2018, issued by JM Financial Institutional
Securities Limited, to the Board of Directors of AEL;

Copy of the Audit Committee Report, dated 18" day of January 2018 of AEL;

Copy of the resolutions, dated 18™ day of January 2018, passed by the respective Board of
Directors of the Companies, approving the Scheme;

Copy of the extracts of the minutes of the meetings, held on 18" day of January 2018, of the
Board of Directors of the Companies, respectively, in respect of the approval of the Scheme;

Copy of the Statutory Auditors' certificate dated 19" day of January 2018 issued by Shah
Dhandharia & Co.,Chartered Accountants to AEL;

Copy of the Statutory Auditors' certificate dated 19" day of January 2018 issued by
Dharmesh Parikh & Co., Chartered Accountants to AGHL;

Copy of the Statutory Auditors' certificate dated 19" day of January 2018 issued by
Shah Dhandharia & Co., Chartered Accountants to AGL;

Copy of the complaint reports, dated 13" day of February 2018 and 14" day of February 2018,
submitted by AEL to BSE and NSE, respectively;

Copy of the no adverse observations/no objection letter issued by BSE and NSE, both dated
20" day of March 2018, respectively, to AEL;

Copy of the e-mail dated 23" day of March 2018 addressed by AEL to BSE and NSE;

Summary of the Valuation Report including the basis of valuation issued by B S R & Associates
LLP, Chartered Accountants;

Copy of Form No. GNL-1 filed by the respective Companies with the Registrar of Companies,
Gujarat along with challan dated 27" day of April 2018, evidencing filing of the Scheme;

Copy of the certificate, dated 26" day of May 2018, issued by Dharmesh Parikh & Co., Chartered
Accountants, certifying the amount due to the unsecured creditors of AEL as on 25" day of May 2018;

Copy of the certificate, dated 26™ day of May 2018, issued by Dharmesh Parikh & Co., Chartered
Accountants, certifying the amount due to the unsecured creditors of AGHL as on 25" day of
May 2018;

Copy of the certificate, dated 26™ day of May 2018, issued by Dharmesh Parikh & Co., Chartered
Accountants, certifying the amount due to the unsecured creditors of AGL as on 25" day of May 2018;

Copy ofthe Scheme;

Copy of the Reports, all dated 18" day of January 2018, adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Companies, pursuant to the provisions of Section 232(2)© of the Act; and

Copies of the applicable information of AGHL and AGL in the format specified for abridged
prospectus as provided in Part D of Schedule VIII of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009.

The secured creditors (including debentureholders) shall be entitled to obtain the extracts from or for
making or obtaining the copies of the documents listed in item numbers (1), (i), (iii), (ix), (xviii), (xix), (xx)
and (xxix) above.

This statement may be treated as an Explanatory Statement under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and
102 of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Rules. A copy of the Scheme, Explanatory Statement and Form of
Proxy shall be furnished by AEL to its shareholders/creditors, free of charge, within one (1) day (except
Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays) on a requisition being so made for the same by the
shareholders/creditors of AEL.

Afterthe Scheme is approved by the equity shareholders, secured creditors (including debentureholders)
and unsecured creditors of AEL, it will be subject to the approval/sanction by NCLT.

Sd/-

Mr. Justice K.A. Pu;j,

Former Judge of the High Court of Gujarat
Chairman appointed for the meeting

Dated this 30" day of Miay 2018.

Registered office: “Adani House",

Near Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad-380 009,
Gujarat, India.
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Annexure 1
SCHEME

COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
AMONG

ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

AND
ADANI GAS LIMITED

AND

ADANI ENTERPRISES LIMITED
AND

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

(UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

PREAMBLE

This composite scheme of arrangement (hereinafter referred to as the “Scheme”), inter alia, provides for:

(a)

(b)

amalgamation of Adani Gas Holdings Limited (“Transferor Company”) with Adani Gas Limited
(“Transferee Company” or “Resulting Company”) pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013; and

subject to satisfactory fulfilment of (a) above i.e., upon amalgamation of the Transferor Company
with the Transferee Company becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged Undertaking (as
defined hereinafter) of Adani Enterprises Limited ("“Demerged Company”) and transfer of the same
to the Resulting Company pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

INTRODUCTION

(i)

(i)

(iii)

The Transferor Company was incorporated on 28th day of August 2010 as Mundra LNG Limited, a
public company, with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956, with Corporate Identification Number U11200GJ2010PLC062148. Its name was
changed to Adani Gas Holdings Limited on 15th day of March 2017. The registered office of the
Transferor Company is situated at '‘Adani House’, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India. The Transferor Company is the holding company of the
Transferee Company and holds 100% of the paid-up share capital of the Transferee Company
along with its nominees. The entire share capital of the Transferor Company is indirectly held by
the Demerged Company. Thus, the Transferor Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Demerged Company.

The Transferee Company/Resulting Company was incorporated on 5th day of August 2005 as
Adani Energy (U.P.) Limited, a public company, with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, with Corporate Identification Number
U40100GJ2005PLC046553. Adani Energy (U.P) Limited was thereafter converted into a private
limited company and fresh certificate of incorporation was issued to it on 26th day of March
2009. Its name was then changed to Adani Gas Private Limited on 31st day of December 20009.
Adani Gas Private Limited was thereafter converted into a public company as Adani Gas Limited
on 8th day of January 2010. The registered office of the Transferee Company/Resulting Company
is situated at '‘Adani House’, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009,
Gujarat, India. The Transferee Company/Resulting Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Transferor Company and in turn a wholly owned subsidiary of the Demerged Company.

The Transferee Company/Resulting Company supplies Piped Natural Gas to household,
commercial and industrial consumers and Compressed Natural Gas (‘'CNG’) for use in automobiles.
As on 31st day of December 2017, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company has set up a gas

35



(iv)

)

distribution network of approximately 370 kms of steel pipeline and approximately 5,100 kms of
polyethylene pipeline including 71 CNG stations spread across Ahmedabad and Vadodara in the
State of Gujarat; Faridabad in the State of Haryana; and Khurja in the State of Uttar Pradesh.

The Demerged Company was incorporated on 2nd day of March 1993 as Adani Exports Limited,
a public company, with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956, with Corporate Identification Number L51100GJ1993PLC0O19067. Its name was changed
to Adani Enterprises Limited on 10th day of August 2006. The registered office of the Demerged
Company is situated at ‘Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad -
380 009, Gujarat, India. The equity shares of the Demerged Company are listed on. BSE Limited
('BSE) and National Stock Exchange of India Limited ('NSE'). The secured redeemable non
convertible debentures issued by the Demerged Company are listed on the Wholesale Debt Market
segment of BSE.

The Demerged Company is global integrated infrastructure conglomerate with significant
business interests in resources (coal mining and trading), logistics, sourcing of gas and city gas
distribution and agri business. The brief description of the major businesses being carried out by
the Demerged Company alongwith its subsidiaries, joint venture companies and its associates is
as under:

(3) The Demerged Company is one of the largest coal trader importing thermal coal from
Indonesia and South Africa and supplying the same to various customers in India;

(b) The Demerged Company is carrying on the business of sourcing and trading in natural gas.
The Demerged Company supports the Transferee Company by sourcing various spares
required for city gas distribution related infrastructure. The Demerged Company indirectly
holds the entire share capital of the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company, is in the
business of supply of Piped Natural Gas and CNG, more particularly stated in Clause B.(iii)
above. The aforesaid businesses are hereinafter referred to as “Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business”.

(c) The Demerged Company is a Mine Developer and Operator in India. Currently, the Demerged
Company under a long-term contract has developed and is operating coal mine in the Parsa
East-Kente Basan Mine in Chhattisgarh. The Demerged Company through its subsidiaries
also carries on coal mining operations in Bunyu lIsland, Indonesia and in Queensland,
Australia;

(d) The Demerged Company carries on edible oil refining business under the brand “Fortune”
amongst other brands through its 50:50 joint venture company, namely, Adani Wilmar
Limited;

(e) Further, the Demerged Company, through its subsidiary, Adani Agri Fresh Limited carries on
the business of developing integrated storage, handling and transportation infrastructure
for horticulture products. Adani Agri Logistics Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Demerged Company, carries on the business of bulk handling, storage and transportation
(distribution) of food grains, providing an end-to-end bulk supply chain solution to Food
Corporation of India and various state governments;

(f) The Demerged Company through its subsidiary, Adani Bunkering Private Limited (ABPL’), is
providing bunkering services (Fuel Oil and Marine Gas Qil) to various ocean going vessels in
India. Presently, ABPL has physical bunkering facilities at Mundra, Hazira and Goa with
capabilities of supplying bunker fuel to the vessels calling at any port in Gujarat and Goa.
ABPL is also supplying duty paid bunkers at other locations on back to back basis through
oil public sector undertakings; and

() The Demerged Company through its subsidiary, Mundra Solar PV Limited, has set up a
manufacturing facility to produce silicon ingots / wafers, silicon solar cells, modules and
support manufacturing facilities that includes Ethylene Vinyl Acetate (EVA), back sheets,
glass, junction box and solar cell and string interconnect ribbon.
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C.

1.1,
1.1.1.

RATIONALE

(i)

(i)

The amalgamation of the Transferor company with the Transferee company is proposed for
simplification of the holding structure resulting in reduction of managerial overlaps and
reduction in multiplicity of legal and regulatory compliances.

Further, considering the following factors, it is desired to segregate Gas Sourcing an
Distribution Business from other businesses of the Demerged Company.

(3) Each of the varied businesses being carried on by the Demerged Company either by itself
or through its subsidiaries or through associate companies including Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business have significant potential for growth and profitability. The nature of
risk, competition, challenges, opportunities and business methods for Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business is separate and distinct from other businesses being carried out by
the Demerged Company. The Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and the other
businesses of the Demerged Company are capable of attracting a different set of investors,
strategic partners, lenders and other stakeholders. There are also differences in the manner
in which the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses of the Demerged
Company are required to be handled and managed. In order to lend greater/enhanced focus
to the operation of the said businesses, it is proposed to re-organize and segregate the Gas.
Sourcing and Distribution Business by way of demerger and transfer the same to the
Resulting Company.

(b) The segregation would enable greater/enhanced focus of the management in the Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses whereby facilitating the
management to efficiently exploit opportunities for each of the said businesses.

(c) The proposed re-organisation will create enhanced value for shareholders and allow a
focused strategy and specialization for sustained growth, which would be in the best
interest of all the stakeholders and the persons connected with the aforesaid companies.

(d) The demerger will also provide scope for independent collaboration and expansion
pertaining to Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business.

PARTS OF THE SCHEME

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

Part | of the Scheme deals with definitions, interpretation and the share capital;

Part Il of the Scheme deals with the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the
Transferee Company in accordance with sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013;

Part Il of the Scheme deals with the demerger of the Demerged Undertaking from the
Demerged Company and transfer to and vesting into the Resulting Company; and

Part IV of the Scheme deals with the general terms and conditions applicable to the Scheme.

The amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company/Resulting Company and
the demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of the Demerged Company and its transfer to and vesting
in the Resulting Company shall be in compliance with the provisions of section 2(1B) and
section 2(19AA) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, respectively

PART I

DEFINITIONS, INTERPRETATION AND SHARE CAPITAL
DEFINITIONS

“Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and shall include the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956,
to the extent the corresponding provisions in the Companies Act, 2013 have not been notified.

“Applicable Law” means any applicable statute, notification, bye laws, rules, regulations, guidelines,
rule of common law, policy, code, directives, ordinance, circulars, orders or instructions having the
force of law enacted or issued by any Appropriate Authority, including any statutory modification or
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force.

“Appropriate Authority” means any applicable central, state or local government, legislative body,
regulatory, administrative or statutory authority, agency or commission or department or public or
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1.1.5.
1.1.6.

judicial body or authority, including, but not limited, to SEBI, Stock Exchanges, Registrar of
Companies, Tribunal and Reserve Bank of India.

“Board” in relation to the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company and the
Demerged Company, as the case may be, means the board of directors of such company, and shall
include a committee of directors or any person authorized by the Board or such committee of
directors duly constituted and authorized for the purposes of matters pertaining to the arrangement
as contemplated under this Scheme and/or any other matter relating thereto.

“BSE"” means the BSE Limited.

“Demerged Company” means Adani Enterprises Limited, a public company, limited by shares,
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at
‘Adani House’, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India.

“Demerged Undertaking” means all the businesses, undertakings, activities, properties, investments
and liabilities, of whatsoever nature and kind and wheresoever situated, pertaining to Gas Sourcing
and Distribution Business (which includes (i) the Demerged Company'’s strategic investment in the
Transferee Company as on the Effective Date 1; (ii) the business relating to sourcing and trading in
natural gas; and (iii) the. business of sourcing various spares required for city gas distribution
related infrastructure for the Transferee Company), including specifically the following:

) all immovable properties, if any, i.e. land together with the buildings and structures standing
thereon (whether freehold, leasehold, leave and licensed, right of way, tenancies or
otherwise) currently being used for the purpose of and in relation to the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business and all documents (including panchnamas, declarations, receipts) of
title, rights and easements in relation thereto and all rights, covenants, continuing rights,
title and interest in connection with the said immovable properties;

(b) all assets, as are movable in nature pertaining to and in relation to the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business, whether present or future or contingent, tangible or intangible, in
possession or reversion, corporeal or incorporeal (including electrical fittings, furniture,
fixtures, appliances, accessories, office equipments, communication facilities, installations
and inventory), actionable claims, current assets, earnest monies and sundry debtors,
financial assets, outstanding loans and advances, recoverable in cash or in kind or for
value to be received, provisions, receivables, funds, cash and bank balances and deposits
including accrued interest thereto with Appropriate Authority, banks, customers and other
persons, the benefits of any bank guarantees, performance guarantees and tax
related assets, including but not limited to goods and service tax input credits, CENVAT
credits, value added/sales tax/entry tax credits or set-offs, advance tax, tax deducted at
source and tax refunds;

(c) all permits, licenses, permissions including municipal permissions, right of way, approvals,
clearances, consents, benefits, registrations, rights, entitlements, credits, certificates,
awards, sanctions, allotments, quotas, no objection certificates, exemptions, concessions,
subsidies, liberties and advantages including those relating to privileges, powers, facilities of
every kind and description of whatsoever nature and the benefits thereto that pertain
exclusively to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

(d) all contracts, agreements, purchase orders/service orders, operation and maintenance
contracts, memoranda of understanding, memoranda of undertakings, memoranda of
agreements, memoranda of agreed points, minutes of meetings, bids, tenders, expression of
interest, letter of intent, hire and purchase arrangements, lease/licence agreements, tenancy
rights, agreements/panchnamas for right of way, equipment purchase agreements,
agreement with customers, purchase and other agreements with the supplier/manufacturer
of goods/service providers, other arrangements, undertakings, deeds, bonds, schemes,
concession agreements, insurance covers and claims, clearances and other instruments of
whatsoever nature and description, whether written, oral or otherwise and all rights, title,
interests, claims and benefits thereunder pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business;
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(e)

()

(9)

(h)

0)
0

all applications (including hardware, software, licenses, source codes, para-meterisation and
scripts), registrations, goodwill, licenses, trade names, service marks, copyrights, patents,
domain names, designs, intellectual property rights (whether owned, licensed or otherwise,
and whether registered or unregistered), trade secrets, research and studies, technical
knowhow, confidential information and all such rights of whatsoever description and nature
that pertain exclusively to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

all rights to use and avail telephones, telexes, facsimile, email, internet, leased line
connections and installations, utilities, electricity and other services, reserves, provisions,
funds, benefits of assets or properties or other interests held in trusts, registrations,
contracts, engagements, arrangements of all kind, privileges and all other rights,
easements, liberties and advantages of whatsoever nature and wheresoever situated
belonging to or in the ownership, power or possession and in control of or vested in or
granted in favour of or enjoyed by the Demerged Company pertaining to or in connection
with or relating to the Demerged Company in respect of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business and all other interests of whatsoever nature belonging to or in the ownership,
power, possession or control of or vested in or granted in favour of or held for the benefit of
or enjoyed by the Demerged Company and pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business;

all books, records, files, papers, engineering and process information, software licenses
(whether proprietary or otherwise), test reports, computer programmes, drawings, manuals,
data, databases including databases for procurement, commercial and management,
catalogues, quotations, sales and advertising materials, product registrations,
dossiers, product master cards, lists of present and former customers and suppliers including
service providers, other customer information, customer credit information,
customer/supplier pricing information, and all other books and records, whether in physical
or electronic form that pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

all debts, liabilities including contingent liabilities, duties, taxes and obligations of the
Demerged Company pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and/or arising
out of and/or relatable to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business including:

i. the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Demerged Company which arises out
of the activities or operations of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

ii. specific loans and borrowings raised, incurred and utilized solely for the activities or
operations of or pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

iii. in cases other than those referred to in Sub-Clause i. or Sub- Clause ii. above, so much of
the amounts of general or multipurpose borrowings, if any, of the Demerged Company, as
stand in the same proportion which the value of the assets transferred pursuant to the
demerger bears to the total value of the assets of the Demerged Company immediately
prior to the Effective Date 2;

all employees of the Demerged Company employed/engaged in the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business as on the Effective Date 2; and

all Proceedings of whatsoever nature that pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business.

Explanation:

In case of any question that may arise as to whether any particular asset or liability and/or employee
pertains or does not pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business or whether it arises out
of the activities or operations of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business, the same shall be
decided by mutual agreement between Board of the Demerged Company and the Resulting
Company.

"Effective Date 1" means opening of business hours of the business day from last of the dates on
which the conditions specified in Clause 25.1 and Clause 25.3 are complied with. The Effective Date
1 shall be the appointed date for Part Il of the Scheme.

“Effective Date 2" means opening of business hours of the last of the dates on which the conditions
specified in Clause 25.2 and Clause 25.3 are complied with or after seven days of Effective Date 1,
whichever is later. The Effective Date 2 shall be the appointed date for Part Ill of the Scheme.
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1.1.10.

1.1.11.
1.1.12.

1.1.13.

1.1.14.

1.1.15.

1.1.16.

1.1.17.

1.1.18.

1.1.19.
1.1.20.

1.1.21.

1.1.22.
1.1.23.

1.1.24.

1.1.25.

1.1.26.

"NCDs"” means the Non-Convertible Debentures issued by the Transferor Company.
"NSE” means the National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

“Parties” means collectively the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company
and the Demerged Company.

"Party” means the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company or the
Demerged Company, individually.

“Preference Shares” means 10% - Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of the Transferee
Company, to be allotted in terms of Clause 6.1(c) hereof, which shall (a) have a face value of Rs.10/-
(Rupees Ten Only); (b) bear dividend at the rate of 10% per annum determined from the date of
allotment of the Preference Shares on the face value of the Preference Shares; (c) be redeemable at
face value in one or more tranches provided however, that the Preference Shares shall anyways be
redeemed in full within a8 maximum period of 3 years from the date of allotment of the
Preference Shares; (d) have a preferential right to receive their redemption value in precedence to
holders of equity shares during a winding up or repayment of capital; and (e) carry all the statutory
rights which may be available to the Preference Shareholder in accordance with the provisions
of the Act.

“Record Date 1" shall be the date to be fixed by the Board of the Transferee Company, for the
purpose of determining the equity shareholders and compulsorily convertible preference
shareholders of the Transferor Company for issue of New Equity Shares and Preference
Shares, respectively (as defined in Clause 6.1 and Clause 1.1.14), pursuant to this Scheme.

“Record Date 2" shall be the date to be fixed by the Board of the Demerged Company in consultation
with the Resulting Company, for the purpose of determining the equity shareholders of the
Demerged Company for issue of Resulting Company New Equity Shares (as defined in Clause 17.1),
pursuant to this Scheme.

“Remaining Undertaking” means all the undertakings, businesses, activities and operations of the
Demerged Company other than those comprised in the Demerged Undertaking.

“Scheme” means this composite scheme of arrangement including any modification or amendment
hereto, made in accordance with the terms hereof.

“"SEBI"” means the Securities and Exchange Board of India.

“SEBI Circular” means, together, the circular no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10th day of March
2017; the circular no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/26 dated 23rd day of March 2017; the circular no.
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/105 dated 21st day of September 2017; and the circular no.
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2018/2 dated 3rd day of January 2018, each issued by SEBI.

“SEBI Listing Regulations” means the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
“Stock Exchanges” means BSE and NSE.

“Transferor Company” means Adani Gas Holdings Limited, a public company, limited by shares,
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at
‘Adani House’, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India.

“Transferee Company” or “Resulting Company” means Adani Gas Limited, a public company, limited
by shares, incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered
office at ‘Adani House’, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat,
India.

“Tribunal” means the National Company Law Tribunal, Bench at Ahmedabad, which has jurisdiction
in relation to the Parties.

“"Undertaking of the Transferor Company” means the Transferor Company and includes all the
business, undertakings, assets, properties, investments and liabilities of the Transferor Company, of
whatsoever nature and kind and wherever situated, on a going concern basis and with
continuity of business of the Transferor Company, which shall include:.
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1.2.
1.2.1.

1.2.2.

(3)

(b)
(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)
(9)
(h)
@

0
(k)

0]
(m)

all moveable assets, whether present, future or contingent, in possession or reversion
including electrical fittings, equipment, installations, appliances, tools, accessories, power
lines, stocks and inventory, computers, communication facilities, furniture, fixtures and
office equipment;

all current assets, including sundry debtors, receivables, cash, bank balances, loans and
advances, actionable claims, bills and credit notes;

all licences, rights, entitlements, concessions, clearances, credits, awards, sanctions,
allotments, quotas, no-objection certificates, subsidies, tax deferrals, tax credits, (including
any credits arising from advance tax, self-assessment tax, other income tax credits,
withholding tax credits, minimum alternate tax credits, CENVAT credits, goods and services
tax credits, other indirect tax credits and other tax receivables), other claims under tax laws,
privileges, incentives (including incentives in respect of income tax, sales tax,
value added tax, service tax, custom duties and goods and services tax), benefits, tax
holidays, tax refunds (including those pending with any tax authority), advantages, benefits
and all other rights and facilities of every kind, nature and description whatsoever;

all contracts, bids, letters of intent, arrangements, understandings, engagements, deeds and
instruments, purchase orders, service orders, operation and maintenance contracts,
memoranda of understanding, hire and purchase agreements, panchnamas for right of way,
equipment purchase agreements and all rights, title, interest, claims and benefits
thereunder;

all application monies, advance monies, earnest monies and security and other deposits paid
to any person, including any governmental authority, and payments against other
entitlements;

all investments, including long term, short term, quoted, unquoted investments in different
instruments, including shares, debentures, units warrants and bonds;

all liabilities (including contingent liabilities), loans, debts (secured or unsecured),
guarantees, duties, responsibilities and obligations;

all immoveable assets, if any, including all freehold, leasehold, leave and licenced, tenancies
and any other covenants, title, interest or continuing rights in such immoveable assets;

all intangible assets, including all intellectual property rights and all goodwill attaching to
such intellectual property rights;

all employees of the Transferor Company;

all reserves, provisions and funds, books, records, files, papers, engineering and process
information, software licences, test reports, records of standard operating procedures,
computer programs along with their licences, drawings, manuals, data, databases catalogues,
quotations, sales and advertising materials, dossiers, product master cards, lists of present
and former customers and suppliers, customer credit information, customer pricing
information and other records, whether in physical form or electronic form;

all rights to use and avail telephone, facsimile, e-mail, internet, leased line connections and
installations, utilities, electricity and other services; and

all Proceedings involving the Transferor Company.

INTERPRETATION

All terms and words used in the Scheme but not specifically defined herein shall, unless contrary to
the context thereof, have the meaning ascribed to them under the Act.

In the Scheme, unless the context otherwise requires:

(a)
(b)

(c)
(d)

words denoting singular shall include plural and vice versa and references to any gender
includes the other gender;

headings and bold typeface are only for convenience and shall be ignored for the purposes
of interpretation;

references to the word “include” or “including” shall be construed without limitation;
references to Clauses are to the Clauses to this Scheme;
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1.3.
1.3.1.

(e)
(f)

(9)

(h)

@)

(k)

references to the words "hereof”, "herein” and "hereunder” and words of similar import shall
refer to this Scheme as a whole and not to anyparticular provision of this Scheme;.

references in this Scheme to the date of “coming into effect of this Scheme” or
“effectiveness of this Scheme” or “Scheme becoming effective” or “Scheme coming into
effect” shall mean Effective Date 1 or Effective Date 2, as the case may be;

reference to any law or legislation or regulation shall include amendment(s), circulars,
notifications, clarifications or supplement(s) to, or replacement or amendment of, that law or
legislation or regulation;

reference to a document includes an amendment or supplement to, or replacement or
novation of, that document; (i) word(s) and expression(s) elsewhere defined in the Scheme
will have the meaning(s) respectively ascribed to them:;

references to a person include any individual, firm, body corporate (whether incorporated or
not), government, state or agency of a state or any joint venture, association, partnership,
works council or employee representatives’ body (whether or not having separate legal
personality); and

where a wider construction is possible, the words "other” and "otherwise” shall not be

construed ejusdem generis with any forgoing words.
SHARE CAPITAL

The authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferor Company as on

31st day of December 2017 was as under:

Share Capital

Amount (in Rs.)

Authorized Share Capital
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
24,99,50,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each

5,00,000
249,95,00,000

TOTAL

250,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up

23,36,00,000 Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 10/-
each fully paid up

5,00,000
233,60,00,000

TOTAL

233,65,00,000

1.3.2. The authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferee Company/Resulting

Company as on 31st day of December 2017 was as under:

Share Capital

Amount (in Rs.)

Authorized Share Capital
26,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

260,00,00,000

TOTAL

260,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital
25,67,42,040 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up

256,74,20,400

TOTAL

256,74,20,400

42




1.3.3. The authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Demerged Company as on

2.2.

31st day of December 2017 was as under:

Share Capital Amount (in Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital

485,92,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each 485,92,00,000
45,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 4,50,00,000
TOTAL 490,42,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

109,98,10,083 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each fully paid-up 109,98,10,083
TOTAL 109,98,10,083

PART Il

AMALGAMATION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY WITH THE
TRANSFEREE COMPANY

TRANSFER OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Upon Part Il of the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Effective Date 1 and
pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act, if any,
and in accordance with provisions of section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the Undertaking
of the Transferor Company along with all its assets, liabilities, contracts, employees, licences,
records, approvals, etc. being integral part of the Transferor Company shall, without any further act,
instrument or deed, stand amalgamated with and be vested in or be deemed to have been vested
in the Transferee Company as a going concern so as to become as and from the Effective Date 1, the
assets, liabilities, etc. of the Transferee Company by virtue of, and in the manner provided in this
Scheme.

Without prejudice to the generality of the above and to the extent applicable, unless otherwise
stated herein, upon Part Il of the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Effective
Date 1:

2.2.1. subject to the provisions of this Scheme in relation to the mode of transfer and vesting of
the assets and liabilities, the Undertaking of the Transferor Company shall, without any
further act, instrument or deed, be and stand transferred to and vested in, and/or be
deemed to have been, transferred to, and vested in, the Transferee Company, so as to
become, on and from the Effective Date 1, the estate, assets, rights, title, interest and
authorities of the Transferee Company, pursuant to sections 230 to 232 of the Act and in
accordance with the provisions of section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, subject however,
to all charges, liens, mortgages, then affecting the Transferor Company or any part thereof;
provided always that the Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the scope of security forany loan,
deposit or facility created by or available to the Transferor Company, which shall be deemed to
have been vested with the Transferee Company by virtue of the amalgamation, and the
Transferee Company shall not be obliged to create any further or additional security therefore
upon coming into effect of this Scheme or otherwise, except in case where the required
security has not been created and in such case if the terms thereof require, the Transferee
Company will create the security in terms of the issue or arrangement in relation thereto.
Similarly, the Transferee Company shall not be required to create any additional security over
assets acquired by it under the Scheme for any loans, deposits or other financial assistance
availed/to be availed by it.

2.2.2. with respect to the assets of the Transferor Company that are movable in nature or are
otherwise capable of being transferred by manual delivery or by paying over or endorsement
and/or delivery, the same may be so transferred by the Transferor Company without any
further act or execution of an instrument with the intent of vesting such assets with the
Transferee Company as on the Effective Date 1.
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2.2.3,

2.2.4.

2.2.5.

2.2.6.

2.2.7.

subject to Clause 2.2.4 below, with respect to the assets of the Transferor Company other
than those referred to in Clause 2.2.2 above, whether or not the same is held in the name of
the Transferor Company, the same shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be
transferred to and vested in and/or be deemed to be transferred to and vested in the
Transferee Company pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act, with.
effect from the Effective Date 1. It is hereby clarified that all the investments made by the
Transferor Company and all the rights, title and interests of the Transferor Company in any
properties of the Transferor Company shall, pursuant to sections 230 to 232 of the Act and
the provisions of this Scheme, without any further act or deed, be transferred to and vested
in or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company.

without prejudice to the aforesaid, all the immovable property, if any, (including but not
limited to the land, buildings, offices and other immovable property, including accretions and
appurtenances), whether or not included in the books of the Transferor Company, whether
freehold or leasehold (including but not limited to any other document of title, rights,
interest and easements in relation thereto) shall stand transferred to and be
vested in the Transferee Company, as successor to the Transferor Company, without any act
or deed to be done or executed by the Transferor Company and/or the Transferee Company.
For the purpose of giving effect to the vesting order passed under section 232 of the Act in
respect of this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to exercise all rights and
privileges, and be liable to pay all taxes and charges and fulfil all its obligations, in relation
to or applicable to all such immovable properties, including mutation and/or substitution of
the ownership or the title to, or interest in the immovable properties which shall be made
and duly recorded by the Appropriate Authority(ies) in favour of the Transferee Company
pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme by the Tribunal and upon the effectiveness of Part |l
of this Scheme in accordance with the terms hereof, without any further act or deed
to be done or executed by the Transferor Company and/or the Transferee Company. It is
clarified that the Transferee Company shall be entitled to engage in such correspondence
and make such representations, as may be necessary, for the purposes of the
aforesaid mutation and/or substitution.

Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, until the owned property, leasehold property
and related rights thereto, license / right to use the immovable property, tenancy rights,
liberties and special status are transferred, vested, recorded, effected and/ or perfected, in
the record of the Appropriate Authority, in favour of the Transferee Company, the Transferee
Company is deemed to be authorized to carry on business in the name and style of the
Transferor Company under the relevant agreement, deed, lease and/or license, as the case
may be, and the Transferee Company shall keep a record and/or account of such
transactions.

for the avoidance of doubt, it is clarified that upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this
Scheme and in accordance with the provisions of relevant Applicable Law, all consents,
permissions, licenses, certificates, authorities (including for the operation of bank accounts),
powers of attorney given by, issued to or executed in favour of the Transferor Company, and
the rights and benefits under the same, and all intellectual property rights of whatsoever
nature and all other interests relating to the goods or services being dealt with by the
Transferor Company, shall be transferred to and vest in the Transferee Company.

subject to the other provisions of the Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and
other instruments of whatsoever nature, subsisting or having effect on or immediately
before the Effective Date 1, to which the Transferor Company is a party shall remain in
full force and effect against or in favour of the Transferee Company and shall be binding on
and be enforceable by and against the Transferee Company as fully and effectually as if the
Transferee Company had at all material times been a party thereto. The Transferee Company
will, if required, enter into novation agreement(s) in relation to such contracts, deeds, bonds,
agreements and other instruments as stated above. Any inter-se contracts between the
Transferor Company on the one hand and the Transferee Company on the other hand shall
stand cancelled and cease to operate upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme.

without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme and notwithstanding the fact that
vesting of the assets and liabilities of the Undertaking of the Transferor Company occurs by
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2.2.8.

2.2.9.

2.2.10.

2.2.11.

2.2.12.

2.2.13.

2.2.14,

2.2.15.

virtue of this Scheme, the Transferee Company may, at any time after Part Il of the Scheme
coming into effect, in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required under any
Applicable Law or otherwise, take such actions and execute such deeds (including deeds of
adherence), confirmations, other writings or tripartite arrangements with any party to any
contract or arrangement to which the Transferor Company is @ party or any writings as may
be necessary in order to give formal effect to the provisions of this Scheme. The Transferee
Company shall under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be authorized to execute
any such writings on behalf of the Transferor Company to carry out or perform all such
formalities or compliances referred to above on the part of the Transferor Company.

in so far as the various incentives, tax exemption and benefits, tax credits, subsidies, grants,
special status and other benefits or privileges of whatsoever nature enjoyed, granted by any
Appropriate Authority, or availed of and/or entitled to, by the Transferor Company are
concerned as on the Effective Date 1, including income tax benefits, deductions,
recognitions and exemptions under applicable provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the
same shall, without any further act or deed, vest with and be available to the Transferee
Company on the same terms and conditions with effect from the Effective Date 1.

all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferor Company shall, pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act, without any
further act, instrument or deed be transferred to, and vested in, and/or deemed to have been
stood transferred to, and vested in, the Transferee Company, so as to become on and from
the Effective Date 1, the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Company
on the same terms and conditions as were applicable to the Transferor Company and it shall
not be necessary to obtain the consent of any person who is a party to contract or
arrangement by virtue of which such liabilities have arisen in order to give effect to
the provisions of this Clause 2.2.9.

if and to the extent there are loans, deposits or balances or other outstanding inter-se
between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, the obligations in respect
thereof shall, on and from the Effective Date 1, come to an end and suitable effect
shall be given in the books of the Transferee Company.

with effect from the Effective Date 1, there would be no accrual of income or expense on
account of any transactions, including inter alia any transactions in the nature of sale or
transfer of any goods, materials or services between the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company.

any tax liabilities under the Income-tax Act, 1961, Customs Act, 1962, Central Excise Act,
1944, goods and service tax laws, value added tax laws, as applicable to any State in which
the Transferor Company operates, Central Sales Tax Act, 1956, any other State
sales tax / value added tax laws, or service tax, or corporation tax, or other Applicable Law
and regulations dealing with taxes/ duties/ levies/cess (hereinafter in this Clause 2.2 referred
to as "Tax Laws") to the extent not provided for or covered by tax provision in the Transferor
Company's accounts made as on the date immediately preceding the Effective Date 1 shall
be transferred to the Transferee Company. Any surplus in the provision for taxation/ duties/
levies account including advance tax and tax deducted at source, tax refunds and MAT
credit entitlement as on the date immediately preceding the Effective Date 1 will also be
transferred to the account of and belong to the Transferee Company.

any refund under the Tax Laws due to the Transferor Company consequent to the
assessment and which have not been received by the Transferor Company as on the date
immediately preceding the Effective Date 1 shall also belong to and be received by the
Transferee Company.

without prejudice to the generality of the above, all benefits including under Tax Laws, to
which the Transferor Company is entitled to in terms of the applicable Tax Laws, including
but not limited to advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value, and deposits with any
Appropriate Authority or any third party/entity, shall be available to and vest in the
Transferee Company.

without prejudice to the foregoing provisions of this Clause 2.2, upon the effectiveness of
Part Il of this Scheme, all debt securities (which includes NCDs) of the Transferor Company,
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2.2.16.

2.2.17.

2.2.18.

2.2.19.

2.2.20.

2.2.21.

pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other relevant provisions of
the Act shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, become the debt securities of the
Transferee Company on the same terms and conditions except to the extent modified under
the provisions of this Scheme and all rights, powers, duties and obligations in relation
thereto shall be and stand transferred to and vested in or be deemed to have been
transferred to and vested in and shall be exercised by or against the Transferee Company as
if it was the issuer of such debt securities, so transferred and vested.

with respect to the investments made by the Transferor Company in shares, stocks, bonds,
warrants, units of mutual fund or any other securities, shareholding interests, memberships
in other companies, whether quoted or unquoted, by whatever name called, the same
shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred to and vested in and/or be
deemed to be transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company on the Effective Date 1.

it is hereby clarified that in case of any refunds, benefits, incentives, grants, subsidies, etc.,
the Transferor Company shall, if so required by the Transferee Company, issue notices in
such form as the Transferee Company may deem fit and proper stating that pursuant to the
Tribunal having sanctioned this Scheme under sections 230 to 232 of the Act, the relevant
refund, benefit, incentive, grant, subsidies, be paid or made good or held on account of the
Transferee Company, as the person entitled thereto, to the end and intent that the right of
the Transferor Company to recover or realise the same, stands transferred to the Transferee
Company and that appropriate entries should be passed in their respective books to record
the aforesaid changes.

on and from the Effective Date 1, and thereafter, the Transferee Company shall be entitled
to operate all bank accounts of the Transferor Company and realize all monies and complete
and enforce all pending contracts and transactions and to accept stock returns and issue
credit notes in respect of the Transferor Company in the name of the Transferor Company in
so far as may be necessary until the transfer of rights and obligations of the Transferor
Company to the Transferee Company under this Scheme have been formally given effect to
under such contracts and transactions.

for avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the generality of the applicable provisions
of the Scheme, it is clarified that with effect from the Effective Date 1 and till such time that
the name of the bank accounts of the Transferor Company have been replaced with that of
the Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to operate the bank
accounts of the Transferor Company in the name of the Transferor Company in so far as may
be necessary. All cheques and other negotiable instruments, payment orders received or
presented for encashment which are in the name of the Transferor Company after the
Effective Date 1 shall be accepted by the bankers of the Transferee Company and credited
to the account of the Transferee Company, if presented by the Transferee Company. The
Transferee Company shall be allowed to maintain bank accounts in the name of the
Transferor Company for such time as may be determined to be necessary by the Transferee
Company for presentation and deposition of cheques and pay orders that have been issued
in the name of the Transferor Company. It is hereby expressly clarified that any legal
proceedings by or against the Transferor Company in relation to the cheques and other
negotiable instruments, payment orders received or presented for encashment which are in
the name of the Transferor Company shall be instituted, or as the case maybe, continued by
or against the Transferee Company after the coming into effect of Part Il the Scheme.

without prejudice to the provisions of this Clause 2.2, and upon the effectiveness of Part Il
of this Scheme, the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall execute any and
all instruments or documents and do all the acts and deeds as may be required, including
filing of necessary particulars and/or modification(s) of charge, with the Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat, to give formal effect to the above provisions.

upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to
file / revise Income Tax returns, TDS Certificates, TDS returns, wealth tax returns and other
statutory returns to the extent required for itself and on and/ or behalf of the Transferor
Company, as the case may be. The Transferee Company shall be entitled to get credit/claim
refunds, advance tax credits, credit of tax including minimum alternate tax, credit of tax
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3.2.

4.2.

deducted at source, credit of foreign tax paid/ withheld, etc., if any, for and / or on behalf of
the Transferor Company, as may be required consequent to the implementation of Part Il of
the Scheme.

PERMITS, CONSENTS AND LICENSES

Upon Part Il of this Scheme becoming effective, all the licenses, permits, consents, quotas,
approvals, incentives, subsidies, rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights, liberties, allotments, insurance
cover, clearances, authorities, privileges, affiliations, easements, special status and other benefits or
privileges enjoyed or conferred upon or held or availed of by, and all rights and benefits that have
accrued to, the Transferor Company, pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act,
shall without any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred to, and vest in, or be deemed to
have been transferred to, and vested in, and be available to, the Transferee Company so as to
become as and from the Effective Date 1, the estates, assets, rights, title, interests and authorities
of the Transferee Company and shall remain valid, effective and enforceable on the same terms and
conditions to the extent permissible in Applicable Law.

Upon the Effective Date 1 and until the licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, incentives, subsidies,
rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights, liberties, allotments, insurance cover, clearances, authorities,
privileges, easements, special status are transferred, vested, recorded, effected, and/or perfected, in
the record of the Appropriate Authority, in favour of the Transferee Company, the Transferee
Company is authorized to carry on business in the name and style of the Transferor Company and
under the relevant license and/or permit and/or approval, as the case may be, and the Transferee
Company shall keep a record and/or account of such transactions.

EMPLOYEES

On and from the Effective Date 1, the Transferee Company undertakes to engage all the employees,
if any, of the Transferor Company on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by
the Transferor Company without any interruption of service as a result of the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company agrees that the
services of all such employees with the Transferor Company prior to the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company shall be taken into account for the purposes of
all benefits to which the said employees may be eligible, including for the purpose of payment of
any retrenchment compensation, gratuity and other terminal benefits and to this effect the
accumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of the employees in the existing provident fund,
gratuity fund and superannuation fund of which they are members will be transferred to such provident
fund, gratuity fund and superannuation funds nominated by the Transferee Company and/or such new
provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund to be established and caused to be recognized
by the Appropriate Authorities, by the Transferee Company, or to the government provident fund in
relation to the employees of the Transferor Company who are not eligible to become members of the
provident fund maintained by the Transferee Company. In relation to those employees who are not
covered under the provident fund trust of the Transferor Company, and for whom the Transferor
Company is making contributions to the government provident fund, the Transferee Company shall
stand substituted for the Transferor Company, for all purposes whatsoever, including relating to the
obligation to make contributions to the said fund in accordance with the provisions of such fund, bye
laws, etc. in respect of such employees.

Pending the transfer as aforesaid, the provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund dues of
the employees would be continued to be deposited in the existing provident fund, gratuity fund and
superannuation fund respectively of the Transferor Company. It is clarified that upon transfer of the
aforesaid funds to the respective funds of the Transferee Company, the existing trusts created for
such funds by the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved.

Notwithstanding the aforesaid, the Board of the Transferee Company, if it deems fit and subject to
Applicable Law, shall be entitled to: (i) retain separate trusts or funds within the Transferee
Company for the erstwhile fund(s) of the Transferor Company; or (ii) merge with other similar funds
of the Transferee Company.

PROCEEDINGS

If any suit, cause of actions, appeal or other legal, taxation, quasi-judicial, arbitral, administrative, or
other proceedings of whatever nature, under any Applicable Law (hereinafter referred to as the
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6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

“Proceedings”) by or against the Transferor Company be pending on the Effective Date 1, the same
shall not abate, be discontinued or be in any way prejudicially affected by reason of the
amalgamation or of anything contained in the Scheme, but such Proceedings may be continued,
prosecuted, defended, and enforced by or against the Transferee Company in the same manner
and to the same extent as it would or might have been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or
against the Transferor Company as if the Scheme had not been made. On and from the Effective
Date 1, the Transferee Company may initiate any Proceedings for and on behalf of the Transferor Company.

CONSIDERATION

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company, including the transfer and vesting of the assets
and liabilities of the Transferor Company in the Transferee Company pursuant to the provisions
of this Scheme:

3d) all the equity shares issued by the Transferee Company and held by the Transferor Company
shall stand cancelled;
(b) the Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each

compulsorily convertible preference shareholder, whose name is recorded in the register of
members and the records of the depository as preference shareholders of the Transferor
Company on the Record Date 1, 1(One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the
Transferee Company credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily convertible
preference share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held by such compulsorily convertible
preference shareholder (“New Equity Shares”);

(c) the Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each equity
shareholder, whose name is recorded in the register of members and the records of the
depository as equity shareholders of the Transferor Company on the Record Date 1, 1 (One)
Preference Share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the Transferee Company credited as
fully paid-up for every 1 (One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held by such
equity shareholder.

Upon the New Equity Shares and Preference Shares in the Transferee Company issued and allotted
by it to the equity shareholders and compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of the
Transferor Company in terms of Clauses 6.1(b) and 6.1(c) above, the equity shares and the
compulsorily convertible preference shares of the Transferor Company, shall be deemed to have
been automatically cancelled and be of no effect.

The New Equity Shares issued pursuant to Clause 6.1(b) above shall be issued and allotted in a
dematerialized form to those compulsorily convertible preference shareholders who hold such
preference shares in the Transferor Company in the dematerialized form, into the account with the
depository participant as is intimated by the compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of
the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company. All those compulsorily convertible preference
shareholders of the Transferor Company who hold the preference shares of the Transferor
Company in physical form shall also have the option to receive the New Equity Shares in
dematerialized form provided the details of their account with the depository participant are
intimated in writing to the Transferee Company. In the event that the Transferee Company has
received notice from any compulsorily convertible preference shareholder of the Transferor
Company that the New Equity Shares are to be issued in physical form or if any compulsorily
convertible preference shareholder has not provided the requisite details relating to his/her account
with a depository participant or other confirmations as may be required or if the details furnished by
any compulsorily convertible preference shareholder do not permit electronic credit of the New
Equity Shares of the Transferee Company, then the Transferee Company shall issue New Equity
Shares in accordance with Clause 6.1(b) above, in physical form to such compulsorily convertible
preference shareholder.

The Preference Shares issued pursuant to Clause 6.1(c) above shall be issued and allotted in a
dematerialized form to those equity shareholders who hold such equity shares in the Transferor
Company in the dematerialized form, into the account with the depository participant as is
intimated by the equity shareholders of the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company. All
those equity shareholders of the Transferor Company who hold the equity shares of the Transferor
Company in physical form shall also have the option to receive the Preference Shares in

48



6.5.

6.6.

6.7.

6.8.

6.9.

dematerialized form provided the details of their account with the depository participant are
intimated in writing to the Transferee Company. In the event that the Transferee Company has
received notice from any equity shareholder of the Transferor Company that the Preference Shares
are to be issued in physical form or if any equity shareholder has not provided the requisite details
relating to his/her account with a depository participant or other confirmations as may be required
or if the details furnished by any equity shareholder do not permit electronic credit of the
Preference Shares of the Transferee Company, then the Transferee Company shall issue Preference
Shares in accordance with Clause 6.1(c) above, in physical form to such equity shareholder.

In the event that the aggregate number of the New Equity Shares to be issued by the Transferee
Company to the compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of the Transferor Company
results in a fraction of equity shares, the Board of the Transferee Company shall round-off such
fraction to the nearest whole number, and thereupon shall issue and allot the New Equity Shares to
the compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of the Transferor Company. Further, fractional
entitlements of individual compulsorily convertible preference shareholders, based on the
share exchange ratio prescribed in Clause 6.1(b) above, shall also be rounded-off to the nearest
whole number by the Board of the Transferee Company.

In the event that the aggregate number of the Preference Shares to be issued by the Transferee
Company to the equity shareholders of the Transferor Company results in a fraction of Preference
Shares, the Board of the Transferee Company shall round-off such fraction to the nearest whole
number, and thereupon shall issue and allot the Preference Shares to the equity shareholders of the
Transferor Company. Further, fractional entitlements of individual equity shareholders, based on the
share exchange ratio prescribed in Clause 6.1(c) above, shall also be rounded-off to the nearest
whole number by the Board of the Transferee Company.

The New Equity Shares issued and allotted by the Transferee Company, in terms of Clause 6.1(b)
above, shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Transferee Company and shall rank pari passu in all respects with the then existing equity shares, if
any, of the Transferee Company after the Record Date 1.

Approval of the Scheme by the equity shareholders of the Transferee Company shall be deemed to
be the due compliance of the provisions of section 62 and section 55 of the Act for the issue and
allotment of the New Equity Shares and Preference Shares by the Transferee Company to the
compulsorily convertible preference shareholders and equity shareholders, respectively, of the
Transferor Company, as provided in the Scheme.

As stipulated in Clause 6.1(a) above, all the equity shares issued by the Transferee Company and
held by the Transferor Company shall stand cancelled. Such cancellation of the share capital of the
Transferee Company upon the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company shall be effected as a part of the Scheme itself and not in accordance with section 66 of
the Act. The order of the Tribunal sanctioning the Scheme shall be deemed to be an order under
section 66 of the Act confirming the reduction and no separate sanction under section 66
of the Act shall be necessary.

REORGANISATION OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

As an integral part of the Scheme, and upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the
authorised share capital of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and be amalgamated
with the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company, and that the authorised share capital
of the Transferee Company shall automatically stand increased, without any further act, instrument
or deed on the part of the Transferee Company, without any liability for payment of any additional
fees (including fees and charges to the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat) or stamp duty. For the
purpose of the aforesaid increase in the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company and for
that limited purpose, the existing authorized equity share capital and the authorised preference
share capital of the Transferor Company, without any further act, instrument or deed shall be
deemed to have been reclassified to 24,99,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and 50,000
preference shares of Rs. 10/- each. Consequently, the authorised share capital of the Transferee
Company shall be Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and Ten Crores only) comprising of
50,99,50,000 (Fifty Crores Ninety Nine Lacs Fifty Thousand) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten
only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each,
without any further act, instrument or deed.
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7.2.

7.3,

8.2.

10.

10.1.

1.
11.1.

12.

12.1.

Clause V. of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee Company shall, upon the
effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and without any further act or deed, be replaced by the
following clause:

"V, The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and
Ten Crores only) divided into 50,99,50,000 (Fifty Crores Ninety Nine Lacs Fifty Thousand) equity
shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares of
Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each.”

The consent of the shareholders of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company to the
Scheme shall be deemed to be sufficient for purposes of effecting the above and that no further
action under section 13 or section 61 or any other applicable provisions of the Act, shall be
separately required nor shall any additional fees (including fees and charges to the Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat) or stamp duty be payable by the Transferee Company.

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY UNTIL THE EFFECTIVE DATE 1

With effect from the date of approval of this Scheme by the respective Boards of the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company, the Transferor Company undertakes to carry on the business
and activities with reasonable diligence, business prudence and shall not except in the ordinary
course of business or without prior written consent of the Transferee Company or as provided in
this Scheme, alienate, charge, mortgage, encumber or otherwise deal with or dispose any business
or part thereof, provided that the Board of the Transferor Company shall be permitted to
enter into transactions for disposal of assets and/or undertaking, with third parties on arms-length
basis.

With effect from the date of approval of this Scheme by the respective Boards of the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company, the Transferor Company shall notify the Transferee
Company in writing as soon as reasonably practicable of any matter, circumstance, act or omission
which is or may be a breach of this Clause 8.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme,
the Transferee Company shall give effect to the accounting treatment in its books of accounts in
accordance with the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, or any other relevant or related requirement
under the Act, as applicable on the Effective Date 1.

VALIDITY OF EXISTING RESOLUTIONS, ETC.

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the resolutions of the Transferor Company, as are
considered necessary by the Board of the Transferee Company, and that are valid and subsisting on
the Effective Date 1, shall continue to be valid and subsisting and be considered as resolutions of
the Transferee Company, and if any such resolutions have any monetary limits approved under the
provisions of the Act, or any other applicable statutory provisions, then said limits as are considered
necessary by the Board of the Transferee Company shall be added to the limits, if any, under like
resolutions passed by the Transferee Company and shall constitute the aggregate of the said limits
in the Transferee Company.

DISSOLUTION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved
without being wound up, without any further act or deed.

PART lll
DEMERGER OF THE DEMERGED UNDERTAKING
TRANSFER OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Subject to implementation of Part Il of this Scheme and with effect from the Effective Date 2, and
subject to the provisions of this Scheme in relation to the mode of transfer and vesting of the
Demerged Undertaking, the Demerged Undertaking shall, without any further act, instrument or
deed, be and stand transferred to and vested in, and/or be deemed to have been transferred to and
vested in the Resulting Company on a going concern basis, so as to become on and from the
Effective Date 2, the estate, assets, rights, title, interest and authorities of the Resulting Company,

50



12.2.

12.2.4.

12.2.5.

pursuant to sections 230 to 232 of the Act and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act and
in accordance with the provisions of section 2(19AA) of the Income-tax Act, 1961.

Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 12.1 above, on and from the Effective Date 2:

12.2.1. the Demerged Undertaking including all its assets, properties, investments, shareholding
interests in other companies, claims, title, interest, assets of whatsoever nature such as
licenses and all other rights, title, interest, contracts or powers of every kind, nature and
description of whatsoever nature and wheresoever situated shall, pursuant to the provisions
of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, and pursuant
to the order of the Tribunal sanctioning this Scheme and without further act or deed or
instrument, but subject to the charges affecting the same as on the Effective Date 2, be and
stand transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company as a going concern.

12.2.2. without prejudice to the generality of Clause 12.2.1 above, with respect to the assets forming
part of the Demerged Undertaking that are movable in nature or are otherwise capable of
being transferred by manual delivery or by paying over or endorsement and/or delivery, the
same may be so transferred by the Demerged Company without any further act or execution
of an instrument with the intent of vesting such assets with the Resulting Company.

12.2.3. without prejudice to the aforesaid, the Demerged Undertaking, including all immoveable
property, if any, whether or not included in the books of the Demerged Company, whether
freehold or leasehold (including but not limited to land, buildings, sites and immovable
properties and any other document of title, rights, interest and easements in relation
thereto) of the Demerged Undertaking shall stand transferred to and be vested in the
Resulting Company, without any act or deed to be done or executed by the Demerged
Company and/or the Resulting Company. For the purpose of giving effect to the vesting
order passed under section 232 of the Act in respect of this Scheme, the Resulting Company
shall be entitled to exercise all rights and privileges and be liable to pay all taxes and
charges and fulfil all its obligations, in relation to or applicable to all such immovable
properties, including mutation and/or substitution of the ownership or the title to, or interest
in the immovable properties which shall be made and duly recorded by the Appropriate
Authority(ies) in favour of the Resulting Company pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme
by the Tribunal and upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme in accordance with the
terms hereof without any further act or deed to be done or executed by the Demerged
Company and/or the Resulting Company. It is clarified that the Resulting Company shall be
entitled to engage in such correspondence and make such representations, as may be
necessary for the purposes of the aforesaid mutation and/or substitution.

Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, from the Effective Date 2 and until the
owned property, leasehold property and related rights thereto, license / right to use the
immovable property, tenancy rights, liberties and special status are transferred, vested,
recorded effected and or perfected, in the record of the Appropriate Authority, in favour of
the Resulting Company, the Resulting Company is deemed to be authorized to carry on
business in the name and style of the Demerged Company under the relevant agreement,
deed, lease and/or license, as the case may be, and the Resulting Company shall keep a
record and/or account of such transactions.

with respect to the assets of the Demerged Undertaking other than those referred to in Clause
12.2.2 above, whether or not the same is held in the name of the Demerged Company, the same
shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred to and vested in and/or be deemed
to be transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company on the Effective Date 2 pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act. All the rights, title and interests of the Demerged
Company in any leasehold properties in relation to the Demerged Undertaking shall, pursuant to
sections 230 to 232 of the Act and the provisions of this Scheme, without any further act or deed,
be transferred to and vested in or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the
Resulting Company.

the consents, permissions, licenses, certificates, authorisations (including for the operation of bank
accounts), powers of attorney given by, issued to or executed in favour of the Demerged Company
in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, and the rights and benefits under the same shall, and all
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12.2.6.

12.2.7.

12.2.8.

12.2.9.

intellectual property and all other interests relating to the goods or services being dealt with by the
Demerged Company in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, be transferred to, and vest in, the
Resulting Company.

subject to the other provisions of the Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and other
instruments of whatsoever nature, in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, to which the
Demerged Company is a party subsisting or having effect on or immediately before the Effective
Date 2 shall remain in full force and effect against or in favour of the Resulting Company and shall
be binding on and be enforceable by and against the Resulting Company as fully and effectually as
if the Resulting Company had at all material times been a party thereto. The Resulting Company will,
if required, enter into a novation agreement in relation to such contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements
and other instruments as stated above.

without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme and notwithstanding the fact that vesting
of the Demerged Undertaking occurs by virtue of this Scheme, the Resulting Company may, at any
time on or after the Effective Date 2, in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required under
any Applicable Law or otherwise, take such actions and execute such deeds (including deeds of
adherence), confirmations, other writings or tripartite arrangements with any party to any contract
or arrangement to which the Demerged Company is a party or any writings as may be necessary in
order to give formal effect to the provisions of this Scheme. The Resulting Company shall under the
provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be authorized to execute any such writings on behalf of
the Demerged Company to carry out or perform all such formalities or compliances referred to
above on the part of the Demerged Company.

in so far as the various incentives, tax exemption and benefits, tax credits, subsidies, grants, special
status and other benefits or privileges enjoyed, granted by any Appropriate Authority, or availed of
by the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, are
concerned as on the Effective Date 2, including income tax deductions, recognitions and
exemptions under applicable provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the same shall, without any
further act or deed, vest with and be available to the Resulting Company on the same terms and
conditions on and from the Effective Date 2.

all debts, liabilities, loans raised and used, obligations incurred, duties of any kind, nature or
description (including contingent liabilities which arise out of the activities or operations of the
Demerged Undertaking) of the Demerged Company as on the Effective Date 2 and relatable to the
Demerged Undertaking (“Transferred Liabilities”) shall, without any further act or deed, be and stand
transferred to and be deemed to be transferred to the Resulting Company to the extent that they
are outstanding as on the Effective Date 2 and shall become the debts, liabilities, loans, obligations
and duties of the Resulting Company which shall meet, discharge and satisfy the same. The term
“Transferred Liabilities” shall include:

12.2.9.1. the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Demerged Undertaking which arises
out of the activities or operations of the Demerged Undertaking;

12.2.9.2. the specific loans and borrowings raised, incurred and utilized solely for the activities or
operations of the Demerged Undertaking; and

12.2.9.3. in cases other than those referred to in Clauses 12.2.9.1 or 12.2.9.2 above, so much of
the amounts of general or multipurpose borrowings, if any, of the Demerged
Company, as stand in the same proportion which the value of the assets transferred
pursuant to the demerger bear to the total value of the assets of the Demerged
Company immediately prior to the Effective Date 2.

12.2.10. in so far as any encumbrance in respect of Transferred Liabilities is concerned, such encumbrance

shall, without any further act, instrument or deed being required be modified and shall be extended
to and shall operate only over the assets comprised in the Demerged Undertaking which may have
been encumbered in respect of the Transferred Liabilities as transferred to the Resulting Company
pursuant to this Scheme. For the avoidance of doubt, it is hereby clarified that in so far as the
assets comprising the Remaining Undertaking are concerned, the encumbrance, if any, over such
assets relating to the Transferred Liabilities, without any further act, instrument or deed being
required, be released and discharged from the obligations and encumbrances relating to the same.
Further, in so far as the assets comprised in the Demerged Undertaking are concerned, the
encumbrance over such assets relating to any loans, borrowings or other debts which are not
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12.2.11.

12.2.12.

12.2.13.

12.2.14.

12.2.15.

12.2.16.

transferred to the Resulting Company pursuant to this Scheme and which shall continue with the
Demerged Company, shall without any further act or deed be released from such encumbrance and
shall no longer be available as security in relation to such liabilities;

any tax liabilities under Customs Act, 1962, Central Excise Act, 1944, goods and service tax laws,
value added tax laws, as applicable to any State in which the Demerged Company operates, Central
Sales Tax Act, 1956, any other State sales tax value added tax laws, or service tax, or corporation
tax, or other Applicable Law and regulations dealing with taxes/ duties/ levies/cess (hereinafter in
this Clause 12.2 referred to as "Tax Laws") to the extent not provided for or covered by tax provision
in the Demerged Company's accounts, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged
Undertaking, made as on the date immediately preceding the Effective Date 2 shall be transferred
to the Resulting Company. Any surplus in the provision for taxation/ duties/ levies account as on the
date immediately preceding the Effective Date 2 in relation to the Demerged Undertaking will also
be transferred to the account of and belong to the Resulting Company.

any claims due to the Demerged Company from its customers or otherwise and which have not been
received by the Demerged Company as on the date immediately preceding the Effective Date 2 as
the case may be, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, shall also belong to
and be received by the Resulting Company.

without prejudice to the generality of the above, all benefits including under Tax Laws, to which the
Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, is entitled to in
terms of the applicable Tax Laws, including, but not limited to advances recoverable in cash or kind
or for value, and deposits with any Appropriate Authority or any third party/entity, shall be available
to, and vest in, the Resulting Company.

with respect to the investments made by the Demerged Company in shares, stocks, bonds, warrants,
units of mutual fund or any other securities, shareholding interests in other companies, whether
quoted or unquoted, by whatever name called, forming part of the Demerged Undertaking, the same
shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred to and vested in and/or be deemed
to be transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company on the Effective Date 2 pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act.

It is hereby clarified that in case of any refunds, benefits, incentives, grants, subsidies, etc., in
relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, the Demerged Company shall, if so
required by the Resulting Company, issue notices in such form as the Resulting Company may deem
fit and proper stating that pursuant to the Tribunal having sanctioned this Scheme under sections
230 to 232 of the Act, the relevant refund, benefit, incentive, grant, subsidies, be paid or made good
or held on account of the Resulting Company, as the person entitled thereto, to the end and intent
that the right of the Demerged Company to recover or realise the same, stands transferred to the
Resulting Company and that appropriate entries should be passed in their respective books to
record the aforesaid changes.

on and from the Effective Date 2, and thereafter, the Resulting Company shall be entitled to operate
all bank accounts of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged
Undertaking, and realize all monies and complete and enforce all pending contracts and
transactions and to accept stock returns and issue credit notes in respect of the Demerged
Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, in the name of the
Resulting Company in so far as may be necessary until the transfer of rights and obligations of the
Demerged Undertaking to the Resulting Company under this Scheme have been formally given
effect to under such contracts and transactions.

for avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the generality of the applicable provisions of the
Scheme, it is clarified that with effect from the Effective Date 2 and till such time that the name
of the bank accounts of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged
Undertaking, have been replaced with that of the Resulting Company, the Resulting Company shall
be entitled to operate the bank accounts of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection
with the Demerged Undertaking, in the name of the Demerged Company in so far as may be
necessary. All cheques and other negotiable instruments, payment orders received or presented for
encashment which are in the name of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with
the Demerged Undertaking, after the Effective Date 2 shall be accepted by the bankers of the
Resulting Company and credited to the account of the Resulting Company, if presented by the
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Resulting Company. The Resulting Company shall be allowed to maintain bank accounts in the name
of the Demerged Company for such time as may be determined to be necessary by the Resulting
Company for presentation and deposition of cheques and pay orders that have been issued in the
name of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking. It
is hereby expressly clarified that any legal proceedings by or against the Demerged Company, in
relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, in relation to the cheques and other
negotiable instruments, payment orders received or presented for encashment which are in the
name of the Demerged Company shall be instituted, or as the case maybe, continued by or against
the Resulting Company after Part Il of this Scheme coming into effect.

12.2.17. without prejudice to the provisions of the foregoing Clauses of this Clause 12.2, and upon the

effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company shall
execute any and all instruments or documents and do all the acts and deeds as may be required,
including filing of necessary particulars and/or modification(s) of charge, with the Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat to give formal effect to the above provisions.

12.2.18.the Resulting Company shall be entitled to get credit/claim refund regarding any tax paid and/or tax

13.

13.1.

13.2.

14.

14.1.

deduction at source certificates, pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking.
PERMITS, CONSENTS AND LICENSES

All the licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, incentives, subsidies, rights, claims, leases, tenancy
rights, liberties, allotments, insurance cover, clearances, authorities, privileges, affiliations,
easements, special status and other benefits or privileges enjoyed or conferred upon or held or
availed of by and all rights and benefits that have accrued to the Demerged Company, in relation to
or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232
of the Act, shall without any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred to and vest in or be
deemed to have been transferred to and vested in and be available to the Resulting Company so as
to become as and from the Effective Date 2, the estates, assets, rights, title, interests and
authorities of the Resulting Company and shall remain valid, effective and enforceable on the same
terms and conditions to the extent permissible in Applicable Law.

Upon the Effective Date 2 and until the licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, incentives, subsidies,
rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights, liberties, special status are transferred, vested, recorded,
effected, and/or perfected, in the record of the Appropriate Authority, in favour of the Resulting
Company, the Resulting Company is authorized to carry on business in the name and style of the
Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, and under the
relevant license and or permit and / or approval, as the case may be, and the Resulting Company
shall keep a record and/or account of such transactions.

EMPLOYEES

Upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme and with effect from the Effective Date 2, the
Resulting Company undertakes to engage all the employees of the Demerged Company, engaged in
or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, on the same terms and conditions on which they are
engaged by the Demerged Company without any interruption of service as a result of transfer of the
Demerged Undertaking to the Resulting Company. The Resulting Company agrees that the services
of all such employees with the Demerged Company prior to the demerger shall be taken into
account for the purposes of all benefits to which the said employees may be eligible, including for
the purpose of payment of any retrenchment compensation, gratuity and other terminal benefits
and to this effect the accumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of the employees in the
existing provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund of which they are members will be
transferred to such provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation funds nominated by the
Resulting Company and/or such new provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund to be
established and caused to be recognized by the Appropriate Authaorities, by the Resulting Company,
or to the government provident fund in relation to the employees of the Demerged Company who
are not eligible to become members of the provident fund maintained by the Resulting Company. In
relation to those employees who are not covered under the provident fund trust of the Resulting
Company, and for whom the Demerged Company is making contributions to the government
provident fund, the Resulting Company shall stand substituted for the Demerged Company, for all
purposes whatsoever, including relating to the obligation to make contributions to the said fund in
accordance with the provisions of such fund, bye laws, etc. in respect of such employees.
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14.2.

15.
15.1.

16.

16.1.

16.2.

16.3.

17.
17.1.

17.2.

17.3.

Pending the transfer as aforesaid, the provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund dues
of the employees would be continued to be deposited in the existing provident fund, gratuity fund
and superannuation fund respectively of the Demerged Company.

PROCEEDINGS

If any Proceedings by or against the Demerged Company be pending, in relation to or in connection
with the Demerged Undertaking, on the Effective Date 2, the same shall not abate, be discontinued
or be in any way prejudicially affected by reason of the transfer and vesting of the Demerged
Undertaking or of anything contained in the Scheme, but such Proceedings may be continued,
prosecuted, defended and enforced by or against the Resulting Company in the same manner and to
the same extent as it would or might have been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against
the Demerged Company as if the Scheme had not been made. On and from the Effective Date 2, the
Resulting Company may initiate any Proceedings for and on behalf of the Demerged Company for
matters relating to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking. The Resulting Company shall
have all Proceedings initiated by or against the Demerged Company with respect to the Demerged
Undertaking, transferred into its name and to have the same continued, prosecuted and enforced by
or against the Resulting Company to the exclusion of the Demerged Company.

SUB-DIVISION OF EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

As an integral part of the Scheme, and, upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the face
value per equity share of the Resulting Company shall be sub-divivded from Rs. 10/- to Re. 1/-,
without any further act, instrument or deed on the part of the Resulting Company, such that upon
the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme, the authorised share capital of the Resulting Company
shall be Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and Ten Crores only) comprising of
509,95,00,000 (Five Hundred and Nine Crores and Ninety Five Lacs) equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee
One only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each.
Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Resulting Company shall, upon the effectiveness
of Part lll of this Scheme and without any further act or deed, be replaced by the following clause:

“V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and
Ten Crores only) divided info 509,95,00,000 (Five Hundred and Nine Crore and Ninety Five Lacs)
equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares
of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) each.”

It is hereby clarified that for the purposes of Clause 16, the consent of the shareholders of the
Resulting Company to the Scheme shall be deemed to be sufficient for sub-division of the equity
share capital of the Resulting Company and no further resolutions under the applicable provisions
of the Act would be required to be seperately passed.

The Resulting Company, upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme, shall file the requisite
form with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, and pay necessary fees in respect thereof, if
required, for sub-division of its equity share capital.

CONSIDERATION

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of
the Demerged Undertaking into the Resulting Company pursuant to provisions of this Scheme, the
Resulting Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each shareholder of
the Demerged Company, whose name is recorded in the register of members and records of the
depository as members of the Demerged Company, on the Record Date 2, 1(One) equity share of
Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each of the Resulting Company credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One)
equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each held by such shareholder in the Demerged Company
("Resulting Company New Equity Shares”).

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares to be issued and allotted as provided in Clause 17.1
above shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Resulting Company and shall rank pari passu in all respects with the then existing equity shares, if
any, of Resulting Company after the Record Date 2 including with respect to dividend, bonus
entitlement, rights’ shares’ entitlement, voting rights and other corporate benefits.

In case any shareholder's shareholding in the Demerged Company is such that such shareholder
becomes entitled to a fraction of an equity share of the Resulting Company, the Resulting Company
shall not issue fractional share certificates to such shareholder but shall consolidate such fractions
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17.4.

17.5.

17.6.

17.7.

17.8.

17.9.

and issue and allot the consolidated shares directly to a trustee nominated by the Board of the
Resulting Company in that behalf, who shall sell such shares in the market at such price or prices
and on such time or times as the trustee may in its sole discretion decide and on such sale, shall pay
to the Resulting Company, the net sale proceeds (after deduction of applicable taxes and other
expenses incurred), whereupon the Resulting Company shall, subject to withholding tax, if any,
distribute such sale proceeds to the concerned shareholders of the Demerged Company in
proportion to their respective fractional entitlements.

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares to be issued pursuant to Clause 17.1 above shall be
issued in dematerialized form by the Resulting Company, unless otherwise notified in writing by the
shareholders of the Demerged Company to the Resulting Company on or before such date as may be
determined by the Board of the Demerged Company. In the event that such notice has not been
received by the Resulting Company in respect of any of the shareholders of the Demerged Company,
the Resulting Company New Equity Shares shall be issued to such shareholders in dematerialized
form provided that the shareholders of the Resulting Company shall be required to have an account
with a depository participant and shall be required to provide details thereon and such other
confirmations as may be required. In the event that the Resulting Company has received notice from
any shareholder that the Resulting Company New Equity Shares are to be issued in physical form or
if any shareholder has not provided the requisite details relating to his/hers/its account with a
depository participant or other confirmations as may be required or if the details furnished by any
shareholder do not permit electronic credit of the shares of the Resulting Company, then the
Resulting Company shall issue Resulting Company New Equity Shares in physical form to such
shareholder or shareholders.

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares issued and/or allotted pursuant to Clause 17.1, in respect
of such of the equity shares of the Demerged Company which are held in abeyance under the
provisions of section 126 of the Act shall, pending settlement of dispute by order of court or
otherwise, be held in abeyance by the Resulting Company.

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares issued pursuant to Clause 17.1, which the Resulting
Company is unable to allot due to Applicable Law (including, without limitation, the non receipt of
approvals of Appropriate Authority as required under Applicable Law) or any regulations or
otherwise shall, pending allotment, be held in abeyance by the Resulting Company and shall be dealt
with in the manner as may be permissible under the Applicable Law and deemed fit by the Board of
the Resulting Company including to enable allotment and sale of such Resulting Company New
Equity Shares to a trustee as mentioned in Clause 17.3 above and thereafter make distributions of
the net sales proceeds in lieu thereof (after deduction of taxes and expenses incurred) to the
eligible shareholders of the Demerged Company, in proportion to their entitlements as per the
process specified in Clause 17.3 above. If the above cannot be effected for any reason, the Resulting
Company shall ensure that this does not delay implementation of the Scheme; and shall, take all
such appropriate actions as may be necessary under Applicable Law. The Resulting Company and/or
the depository shall enter into such further documents and take such further actions as may be
necessary or appropriate in this regard and to enable actions contemplated therein.

In the event of there being any pending share transfers, whether lodged or outstanding, of any
shareholders of the Demerged Company, the Board of the Demerged Company shall be empowered
prior to or even subsequent to the Record Date 2, to effectuate such transfers in the Demerged
Company as if such changes in registered holders were operative as on the Record Date 2, in order
to remove any difficulties arising to the transferors of the shares in relation to the shares issued by
the Resulting Company. The Board of the Demerged Company shall be empowered to remove such
difficulties that may arise in the course of implementation of this Scheme and registration of new
shareholders in the Resulting Company on account of difficulties faced in the transition period.

The issue and allotment of the Resulting Company New Equity Shares in terms of this Scheme shall
be deemed to have been carried out as if the procedure laid down under section 62 of the Act and
any other applicable provisions of the Act have been complied with.

The Resulting Company shall, if and to the extent required to, apply for and obtain any approvals
from the Appropriate Authorities including Reserve Bank of India, for the issue and allotment of
Resulting Company New Equity Shares by the Resulting Company to the non-resident equity
shareholders of the Demerged Company.
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20.
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20.2.

21.

21.1.

21.2.

The equity shares issued by the Resulting Company shall be listed and admitted to trading on the
Stock Exchanges pursuant to this Scheme and in compliance with the applicable regulations and
the SEBI Circular. The Resulting Company shall make all requisite applications and shall
otherwise comply with the provisions of the SEBI Circular and Applicable Law and take all steps to
procure the listing of the equity shares issued by it.

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares issued by the Resulting Company shall remain frozen in
the depository system till listing/trading permission is given by the Stock Exchanges.

There shall be no change in the shareholding pattern or control in the Resulting Company between
the Record Date 2 and the listing of the equity shares on the Stock Exchanges.

REDUCTION OF SHARE CAPITAL OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

Simultaneously, with the issue and allotment of the Resulting Company New Equity Shares by the
Resulting Company to the shareholders of the Demerged Company in terms of Clause 17 of the
Scheme, the equity shares issued by the Resulting Company to the Demerged Company upon
effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme shall stand cancelled, without any further act, instrument or
deed. Such cancellation of the share capital of the Resulting Company shall be effected as a part of
the Scheme itself and not in accordance with section 66 of the Act. The order of the Tribunal
sanctioning the Scheme shall be deemed to be an order under section 66 of the Act confirming the
reduction and no separate sanction under section 66 of the Act shall be necessary.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE DEMERGED COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the investment held by the Demerged Company in
the Resulting Company shall stand cancelled.

The Demerged Company shall account for the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking in
its books of account as per the applicable accounting standards notified under section 133 of the
Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder after considering the adjustment provided under
Clause 19.1 of the Scheme.

The difference being the excess of the book value of the assets over the book value of liabilities
pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking and demerged from the Demerged Company pursuant to
Part Il of this Scheme shall be first adjusted against the Capital Reserve of the Demerged Company
and balance if any shall be adjusted against the other reserves of the Demerged Company.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme, the shareholding of the Demerged Company in the
Resulting Company shall stand cancelled. Upon cancellation, the Resulting Company shall debit to
its equity share capital account, the aggregate face value of the equity shares held by the
Demerged Company in the Resulting Company which stands cancelled hereof.

The Resulting Company shall account for the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking in
its books of account as per the “Pooling of Interest Method” prescribed under Indian Accounting
Standard 103 - "Business Combinations” notified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant
rules issued thereunder and other applicable accounting standards prescribed under the Act after
considering the adjustment provided under Clause 20.1 of the Scheme.

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY THE DEMERGED COMPANY PERTAINING TO THE DEMERGED
UNDERTAKING UNTIL THE EFFECTIVE DATE 2

With effect from the date of approval of this Scheme by the respective Boards of the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company, the Demerged Company undertakes to carry on the business
and activities pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking with reasonable diligence, business
prudence and shall not except in the ordinary course of business or without prior written consent of
the Resulting Company or as provided in this Scheme, alienate, charge, mortgage, encumber or
otherwise deal with or dispose any business or part thereof, provided that the Board of the
Demerged Company shall be permitted to enter into transactions for disposal of assets and/or
undertaking pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking, with third parties on arms-length basis.

With effect from the date of approval of this Scheme by the respective Boards of the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company, the Demerged Company shall notify the Resulting Company in
writing as soon as reasonably practicable of any matter, circumstance, act or omission
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which is or may be a breach of this Clause 21.

REMAINING UNDERTAKING

The Remaining Undertaking and all the assets, liabilities and obligations pertaining thereto shall
continue to belong to and remain vested in and be managed by the Demerged Company.

All proceedings by or against the Demerged Company under any statute, whether pending on the
Effective Date 2 or which may be instituted at any time thereafter, and relating to the Remaining
Undertaking of the Demerged Company (including those relating to any property, right, power,
liability, obligation or duties of the Demerged Company in respect of the Remaining Undertaking)
shall be continued and enforced against the Demerged Company.

If proceedings are taken against the Resulting Company in respect of matters referred to in Clause
22.2 above relating to the Remaining Undertaking, it shall defend the same in accordance with the
advice of the Demerged Company and at the cost of the Demerged Company, and the
latter shall reimburse and indemnify the Resulting Company, against all liabilities and obligations
incurred by the Resulting Company in respect thereof.

If proceedings are taken against the Demerged Company in respect of matters referred to in Clause
22.2 above relating to the Demerged Undertaking, it shall defend the same in accordance with the
advice of the Resulting Company and at the cost of the Resulting Company, and the latter shall
reimburse and indemnify the Demerged Company, against all liabilities and obligations incurred by
the Demerged Company in respect thereof.

PART IV
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
APPLICATIONS/ PETITIONS TO THE TRIBUNAL AND APPROVALS

The Parties shall dispatch, make and file all applications and petitions under sections 230 to 232 of
the Act and other applicable provisions of the Act before the Tribunal, under whose jurisdiction, the
registered offices of the respective Parties are situated, for sanction of this Scheme under the
provisions of Applicable Law, and shall apply for such approvals as may be required under Applicable
Law and for dissolution of the Transferor Company without being wound up.

The Parties shall be entitled, pending the sanction of the Scheme, to apply to any Appropriate
Authority, if required, under any Applicable Law for such consents and approvals which the
Transferee Company/Resulting Company may require to own the assets and/ or liabilities of the
Transferor Company/ Demerged Company pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking
and to carry on the business of the Transferor Company/ Demerged Undertaking.

MODIFICATIONS/AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME

The Parties (by their respective Boards), may jointly and as mutually agreed in writing:

(i) in their full and absolute discretion, assent to any alteration(s) or modification(s) to this
Scheme which the Tribunal may deem fit to approve or impose, and/or effect any other
modification or amendment jointly and mutually agreed in writing, including, without
limitation, any modifications to the accounting treatment set out in the Scheme due to any
change in regulatory or compliance requirements being made applicable to the Parties or to
the matters set forth in this Scheme, and to do all acts, deeds and things as may be necessary,
desirable or expedient for the purposes of this Scheme;

(ii)  to give such directions (acting jointly) as they may consider necessary to settle any question
or difficulty arising under this Scheme or in regard to and of the meaning or interpretation of
this Scheme or implementation thereof or in any matter whatsoever connected therewith, or
to review the position relating to the satisfaction of various conditions of this Scheme and if
necessary, to waive any of those (to the extent permissible under Applicable Law);

(iii) in their full and absolute discretion, modify, vary or withdraw this Scheme prior to the
Effective Date 1in any manner at any time; and

(iv) to determine whether any asset, liability, employee, proceedings pertains to the Transferor
Company and/or the Demerged Undertaking, or not, on the basis of any evidence that they
may deem relevant for this purpose.

Any modification to the Scheme by any of the Parties, after receipt of sanction by the Tribunal, shall

be made only with the prior approval of the Tribunal.
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CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

Part Il of this Scheme is conditional on and subject to certified copies of the orders of the Tribunal,
sanctioning the Scheme, being filed with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, having jurisdiction for
the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company in relation to Part Il of this Scheme.

Part Il of this Scheme is conditional on and subject to certified copies of the orders of the Tribunal,
sanctioning the Scheme, being filed with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, having jurisdiction for
the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company in relation to Part Il of this Scheme.

Other conditions precedent for this Scheme:

25.3.1. The Demerged Company having received observation letter/ noobjection letter from the
Stock Exchanges in respect of the Scheme pursuant to Regulations 11, 37 and 94 of the SEBI
Listing Regulations read with the SEBI Circular.

25.3.2. The Scheme being approved by the respective requisite majority of each classes of the
shareholders and creditors (where applicable) of the Parties in accordance with the Act.

25.3.3. The Scheme being approved by the majority of the public shareholders of the Demerged
Company (by way of e-voting) as required under the SEBI Circular. The Scheme shall be
acted upon only if the votes cast by the public shareholders in favour of the Scheme are
more than the number of votes cast by the public shareholders, against it as required under
the SEBI Circular. The term ‘public shareholder’ shall carry the same meaning as definied
under Rule 2 of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957.

25.3.4. The Tribunal having accorded its sanction to the Scheme.

EFFECT OF NON-RECEIPT OF APPROVALS AND MATTERS RELATING TO REVOCATION /
WITHDRAWAL OF THE SCHEME

In the event of any of the said sanctions and approvals not being obtained and/or the Scheme not
being sanctioned by the Tribunal, and/or the order or orders not being passed as aforesaid on or
before 31st day of December 2018 or within such further period or periods as may be agreed upon
between the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company and the Demerged
Company through their respective Boards, the Scheme shall become null and void and each Party
shall bear and pay its respective costs, charges and expenses for and/or in connection with the
Scheme.

The Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company and/or the Demerged
Company acting through their respective Board shall each be at liberty to withdraw from this
Scheme, (i) in case any condition or alteration imposed by any Appropriate Authority / person is
unacceptable to any of them or (ii) they are of the view that coming into effect of the respective
parts to this Scheme could have adverse implications on the respective Parties.

In the event of revocation/withdrawal under Clauses 26.1 and 26.2 above, no rights and liabilities
whatsoever shall accrue to or be incurred inter se the Transferor Company, the Transferee
Company/Resulting Company and/or the Demerged Company or their respective shareholders or
creditors or employees or any other person save and except in respect of any act or deed done prior
thereto as is contemplated hereunder or as to any right, liability or obligation which has arisen or
accrued pursuant thereto and which shall be governed and be preserved or worked out as is
specifically provided in the Scheme or in accordance with the Applicable Law and in
such case, each Party shall bear its own costs, unless otherwise mutually agreed.

Each part in the Scheme shall be given effect to as per the chronology in which it has been provided
forin the Scheme.

If any part of this Scheme is found to be unworkable for any reason whatsoever, the same shall not,
subject to the decision of the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company and
the Demerged Company through their respective Boards, affect the validity or implementation of
the other parts and/or provisions of this Scheme.

COST, CHARGES AND EXPENSES

All costs, charges and expenses (including, but not limited to, any taxes and duties, etc.) of the
Parties, respectively, in relation to carrying out, implementing and completing the terms and
provisions of this Scheme and/or incidental to the completion of this Scheme shall be borne by the

Transferee Company/ Resulting Company.
kkkkk
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Annexure 2
VALUATION REPORT

B SR & Associates LLP

Charered Accountants

Bty Flor, Lodha Excilus, Telaphona +81 (22) 4345 G300
Apoila Milly Cawmpsaind Fas #31 [23) 4245 5309
M. M. Juahi Mang, Mahalaxmil

Flambsat - 400 011

\nfia

The Board of Directors

Adani Enterprises Limited

Adani House, Near Mithakhali Circle,
MNavarangpura

Ahmedabad - 380 009 {Gujarat)

18 January 2018

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the engagement letter dated 11 January 2018 whereby Adani Enterprises
Limited {(“AEL") has requested B S R & Associates LLP {*BSR” or “Valuer® or “us” or
"we"} 1o recommend an equity share entittement ratio in connection with the
proposed demarger of Gas Sourcing & Distribution Business (®*Gas Business
Undertaking”, or as defined herein) of Adani Enterprises Limited {*AEL", the “Client”,
"Company”, of “You") and transfer to Adani Gas Limited [“AGL") (*Proposed
Demerger” or “Transaction”) {tagether referred to as “Companies™).

SCOPE AND PURPOSE OF THE VALUATION REPORT

We understand that the Board of Directors of AEL propose to demerge Gas Business
Undertaking and transfer to AGL. This is propesed to be achieved by way of a
composite scheme of arrangement under Section 230 to 232 of the Companios Act
213 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 I“Proposad
Schema®). Under the Proposed Schema, as consideration for the transiar of Gas
Business Undertaking from AEL, the shareholders of AEL will be issued equity shares
af AGL

BSR has been requested by the Board of Directors of AEL to submit a lotter
recommending an equity share entitlement ratio, as at date of this report, in
connection with the Transaction. We understand that this Valuation Report will be
used by the Client for the above mentioned purpose only and, to he extent
mandatarily required under applicable laws of India, may be produced before judicial,
regulatory or government authaorities, in connection with the Transaction,
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The scope of our services is 1o arrive at the eguity share enttlement ratic for the
aforesaid Transaction in accordanca with generally accepted professional standards.

This Valuation Report is subject to the scope, assumptions, exclusions, limitations and
disclaimers detailad hereinafier. As such the Valuation Report is to be read in totality,
and not in parts, in conjunction with the relevant documents referred (o thersin,

SOURCES OF INFORMATION

In connection with preparing this Valuation Report, we have received the following
information from the managemant of the Companies | "Management”):

= Shareholding pattern of AEL, AGL and AGHL (defined hersinafter) a5 on 31
December 20107,

* [nterviews and discussions with the Managemant to augment our knowledge of
the aperations of the Companies;
Draft Scheme of Arrangement received by Us on 12 January 2018;

= Other information, explanations and representations that were required and
provided by the Management

= Such other analysis, review and enquires, as we considerad necessary,

The Companies have been provided with the opportunity 1o review the draft report
fexcluding the recommendad equity share entitlement ratio) as part of our standard
practice to make sure that factual inaccuracies’ omissions are avaided in our final

raport.

SCOPE LIMITATIONS, ASSUMPTIONS, QUALIFICATIONS, EXCLUSIONS AND
DISCLAIMERS

Provision of valuation opinions and consideration of the issuss described Ferein are
areas of our regular practice. The sarvice does not represent accounting, assurance,
accounting! tax due diligence, consulting or tax related services that may otharadse be
provided by us or our affiliates,

This Valuation Report, its contents and the results herain are specific 1o (i) the purpose
of valuation agreed as per the terms of our engagement: and (i) the date af this
Valuation Repart and (iii} tha latest available and envisaged shareholding pattern of
the Companies and other information provided by tha Management or tacen from
public sources till the 17 January 2018,

A wvaluation of this nature is necessarily based on the infoarmation made availabla to us
a3 of, the date hereof and the prevalling market conditions, if impacting the company.
Events occurring after the date hereof may affect this Valustion Report and the

61



B 5 R & Associnies LLP

assumplions used in preparing it, and we do nol assume any obligation o update,
revise or reaffirm this Valuation Report,

The recommendationis) rendered in this Valuation Report only represent our
recommuendation(s) based upon information received by the Companias till 17 January
201& and other sources and the said recommendation(s) shall ba considered 1o be in
the nature of non-binding advice, (our recommendation will howeaver not be used for
advising anybody 1o take buy or sell decision, far which specific opinion needs to be
taken from expert advisors). Further, the determination of equity share entitlernent
ratio is not a precize science and the conclusions arrived at, in many cases will be
subjective and dependent on the exercise of individual judgment. There is, therefore,
no indisputable single equity share entitiomant ratio. While we have provided our
recommendation of the equity share antitement ratio based on the infformation
available to us and within the scope and constraints of our engagemant, ohers may
hawir a differant opinion as to the equity share entitiement ratio of tha equity shares of
AGL and Gas Business Undertaking. You acknowledge and agres that you have the
final responsibality for the determination of the equity share enfitlement ratie 81 which
the Proposed Demerger shall take place and factors other than our Valuatian Report
will need to ba taken into socount in determining the equity share entitlement ratio;
these will include your own assessmant of the Transaction and may includg the input
of other professional advisors,

In the course of the wvaluation, we were provided with both written aid verbal
information, In accordance with the terms of our angagement, we have assumed and
relied upon, without independent verification the accuracy and complaeness of
infarmation mado owvailable to us by the Companies. We have not carried nut 8 duie
diligance or audit of the Companies for the purpose of this engagement, na have we
independently investigated or otherwise verified the data provided. We ara nat legal
or requiatory advisors with respect to legal and regulatory matters for the Tringaction.
We do not express any form of assurance that the financial information or ather
information as prepared and provided by the Companies is accurate,

Ouwr conclusions are based on these assumptions and information given by on bahalf
of the Companies. The Management of the Companies have indicated 1o us fat it has
understood that any omissions, inaccuracies or misstatements may materilly affect
our valuation analygis’ results. Accordingly, we assume no responsibility for amy
errors, incompletenass or inaccuracies in the information furnished by the Companies
and its impact on the Valuation Repert. Also, we assume no responsibility fortechnical
information (if ary) furnished by the Companies. Nothing has come to our atention to
indicata that the information provided was materially mis-stated! incorrect or would
not afford reasonable grounds upon which to base the Valuation Report, We do not
imply and it should not be construed that we have verified any of the inkrmation
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provided to us, or that our inquiries could have verified any matter, which a mare
extansve examination might disclose.

In na event shatl we be liable for any loss, damages, cos! or expenses arising n Bmy way
from fraudulent acts, misrepresentations or willful default on part of the Companies,
their directors, employeas or agents, In no crcumstances shall the lability of aValuer, its
partners, its directors of employess, relating to the services provided in connection with
the engagement set out in this Valuation Report shall excesd the amount pad 1o such
Valuer in respect of the fees charged by it for these services.

The Valuation Repon assumaes that the specified Companies comphy fully with relevant
laws and regulations applicable in all its aress of operations unless otherwse stated,
and that the specified Companies will be managed in a competent and responsible
manner. Further, excapt as specifically stated to the contrany, this Valuation Report has
given no consideration to matters of a legal nature, including issues of leg:l title and
compliance with local laws, and litigation and other contingent liabilities thal are not
racorded in Period Balance Sheet of the Specified Companies, Our conclusion of valua
assumes that the assets and liabilities of the Specified Companies, reflected in their
respective latest balance sheats remain intact s of the Valuation Report date

This Valuation Report does not address the relative merits of the Transaclion as
compared with any other alternative business Iransaction, or other alternatives, or
whether or not such alternatives could be achieved or are available,

The fee for the Engagemeant is not contingent upon the results of the Valuation Repor,

We owe responsibility to the Board of Directors of AEL which have retained us, and
mobody else. We will not be liable for any losses, claims, damages or liabilitiag arising
out of the actions taken, omissions of the ather. We do not accept any liabilipy ta any
third party in refation to the issue of this Valuation Report. This Valuation Report is not
a substitute for the third party’s own due diligence’ appraisall enquiries’ indapendent
acvice that the third party should undertake for his purpose. It is understood thar this
analysis does not represent a fairness opinion,

This Valuation Report is subject to the laws of India,

Meither the Valuation Report nor its contents may be referred to or quoted in any
rogistration  statement, prospectus, offering memorandum, annual repart, loan
agreement or other agreement. Further, it cannot be used for purpose other than in
connaction with the Transaction, without oul prior consent. In addition, this Valuation
Report does nat in any manner address the prices al which equity shares will trade
following consummation of the Transaction and we express no opinion of
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racommaendation as to how the shareholders of either Company should vate at any
shareholders' meeatingls) to be held in connection with the Transaction.

BACKGROUND OF THE COMPANIES

Adani Enterprises Limited

Adani Enterprises Limited, together with its subsidiaries, primarily angages in the coal
miming and trading; oil and gas exploration; gas sourcing and distribution; and edible
oil and agro commaodities businesses in India and internationally. The comrpany was
founded in 1988 and is based in Ahmedabad, India.

AEL also carries on business of sourcing and trading of natural gas ano sourcing
Various spare parts required for city gas distribution related infrastructure trough its
division which is termed az Adani Gas Undertaking for the purpose of the Transaction,

The equity shareholding pattern of AEL as on 31 December 2017 is given balow:
AEL equity shareholding as on 31 December Mo of Shares® % Holding
2017

Promoter and Promoter Group
Public
Total

523,963,481
275,846,602

25.08%

1,099,810,083 | 100.00%

AFace vales NI 1 each
Soung BSE dnd Managermant ndonmation

The equity shares of the AEL are listed on BSE Limited (“BSE*) and the Mational Stock

Exchange of India Limited [(“NSE"). The secured redesmable non-convertible
debentures issued by AEL are listed on the wholesale debt market segment of BSE,

Adani Gas Holdings Limited

Adani Gas Holding Limited ("AGHL") is holding company of AGL and holdg 100 par
cent of the AGL along with its nomineas, AGHL, in tum, is an indirect whoby ownad
subsidiary company of Adani Enterprises Limited.

The equity shareholding pattern of AGHL as on 31 Decembaer 2017 is given Belqw:

Mahaguj Power LLP along with its nominees 25,500

51.00%
| Adani Tradewing LLP 24,500 40.00%,
| Total 1 50,000 100.00%

AFace value INR 10 sach
Spurce: Mansgemsnf

In addition to the above, AGHL has issued and allotted compulsorily convertible
preference shares (“CCPS®) 1o AEL. Details provided below:
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AGHL CCPS holders as on 31 December 2017
Adani Entarprises Limited

Total
“AFace valur INR 10 each
Soauroe: Managwmaent

Mo of Shares®

% shaeholding

AGL

Adani Gas Limited is engaged in the distribution of natural gas to domestic
consumers, industries and commercial astablishments. The company also distributes
compressed natural gas for transporiation purposes. It has gas distributios netwaorks
in Ahmedabad and Vadodara in Gujarat; Faridabad in Haryana; and Khuha in Uitar
Pradesh, The company was foundad in 2004 and is based in Ahmedabad, India. AGL
operates as an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of AEL

The equity shareholding pattern of AGL as a1 31 December 2017 is as follows
AGL equity shareholding as on 31 Mo of Sharesh

Decembar 2017 % shaholding
Adani Gas Holdings Limited alorg with its
nomineas ;
Total - | 256,742,040 100.00% |
AFace value INR 10 sach

Sowvce: Managernand

256,742,040 T100.00%

Gas Business Undertaking

The aforesaid businesses of trading, sourcing and distribution of gas and gourcing of
spares required for city gas distribution related infrastructure carried ool by AEL,
aither itsell or through its wholly owned subsidiary are toegether referred 5 as “Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business® or “Gas Business Undertaking”, In ather words, it
includes Gas Trading Undertaking as defined above, and 100 par cent stake of AEL in
AGL [on completion of Step 1 manticned balow).

BASIS OF TRANSACTION - PROPOSED SCHEME

The Transaction contemplates the demaerger of Gas Business Undertaking from AEL
and transfer to AGL pursuant to the Proposed Scheme, The Proposed Scheme will
include the following steps:

Stap T Amalgamation of AGHL with AGL

Under Step 1, AGHL which is parent company of AGL will be amalgamated sith AGL.
As consideration for the amalgamation of AGHL into AGL, AGL shall issue shares to
shareholders of AGHL. As a result of this, the resultant shareholding of AGLwill be as
followes:
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Rasultant shareholding of AGL Mo of Sharas® % shamrholding

Equity share capital

:::::::armm Limited along wath its 243,600,000 100.00%
Taotal 233,800,000 100.00%
Preference share capital

Mahagu) Power LLP along with its nominees 25,500 51.00%
Adani Tradewing LLF 24,500 49.00% |
Total 50,000 100.00%

AFace vdue INR 10 each
Source: Managamapat

Step 2: Transfer and vesting of Gas Businass Undertaking from AEL into AGL

Under Step 2, Gas Business Undertaking, as defined above, will be demegod from
AEL and will be iramsferred 10 AGL. As a part of the Proposed Scheme, the lace value
per equily share of AGL shall be sub-divided from INR 10 ta INA 1.

As a consideration, equity shares of AGL will be issued and allotted to he equity
shareholders of AEL

BASIS OF EQUITY SHARE ENTITLEMENT RATIO
As get out above,

e Az on 31 December 2017, the issued, subscribed and paid up capital of AEL
consists of 1,009,810,083 fully paid up equity shares of face value INR 1 esch,
e« AGL iz indirectly a whelly samed subsidiary of AFI

We understand that in consideration of the demerger of the Gas Business
Undertaking, AGL proposes to issue 1 equity share of face value INR 1 each of AGL for
every 1 equity share of face value INR 1 each held in AEL, being the consideration of
the transfar and vesting of the Gas Business Lindertaking.

In casze any shareholder’s equity holding in AEL is such that such shareholder
bacomes antitled to a fraction of an equity share of AGL, the same will be reated as
per relevant provisions of the Proposed Schema,

Based on the aforementionad and that upon demerger, the set of sharehdders and
holding proportion being proposed for AGL is identical 1o that of AEL, the beneficial
econmmic interest of the equity shareholders of AEL in AGL will remain same at the
time of the Proposed Transaction.

We believe that the above share entitlement ratio is fair and reascnable considering
that all the shareholders of AEL are and will, upon demerger, be the ultimate
economic benificial owners of AGL and in the same ratio [inter s&) 85 hey hold
shares in AEL, as on the record date 10 be decided by Management of AEL in the
Proposad Schema, :
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Qur Report and share antitlement ratio is based on the envisaged equily share capital
structure of AEL, AGHL and AGL as mentioned earlier i this Report. Any variation in
the equity capital structures of AEL, AGHL and AGL apart from the above mentioned
Praposed Scheme may have material impact on the share entitlement ratio.

Respectfully submitted,

For B 5 R & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo:; 116231W

Dated: 18 January 2018

Fage 8 of 8
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Annexure 3
FAIRNESS OPINION

IJM FINANCIAL

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL
January |8, 2008

The Board of Directors.

Adani Enterprives Limited

Adani §loiase,

“ear Mithakhali Circle, Naveangpisa
Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India

Lawlies / Gentlemen:

W pefer 1o the engagement letier dated January 9, 2018 (" Enpgapement Letter”) whereby Adani
Enterprises Liniitel (“Demerged Company™ or “AEL" or “Company™) has engaged Jd Financial
Imestivudional Securitbes Limied (*JM Financial™), infer alla, o provide o falmess opnion o e
Company on the valumieon report dmed January 18, 2008 (“Valuation Report™) issusl by B S R
Associntes & LLP {the “Yaluer™) for the proposed demerger of the Demesged Undertaking (os
defined below) of AEL and wransfer of the same 1o Adani Gas Limited (“Tronsferee Company ™ or
“AGL" or “Hesulting Company ™), viids & scheme of armngement under the provisions of Scctions
230 o Rection 232 and odher applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 [“Propuscd
Schema).

Company Background aml Purpose

Adani Gas Holdings Lindved {*Trnnsferor Compuny™ or " AGHL") was incorporaszd a0y st 75,
2010 as Mundra LNG Limitsd, ¢ public company wnder the Companies Act 1956, T2 pame was
changed to Adani O Holdings Limited as of March 15, 307, ACGHI. s the hobding swompany of
AGL and bolds 100% of the puid-up share capiln] of AGLL alonp with s peminees. The spiire share
cugatal of AGHL is indircctly held by the Demerged Company

AGL s a wholly cwned subsidiary of AGHL incomarated under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2003 and i engaged in the businesa of supplying Piped Matimal Gas o household, sommercial
amnd industrial consumers and Compressed Noumal Cas CONG? ) fior use in msomaobiles.

AEL i a public limited sompany incorparated under the Companies Act 1956, The Compiny iz, inter
aliar, engaged m the business of sourcing and trading in nofural ges and sourcing vasous spares
reqrned for ity gas distribution related infrastructure, The equily shares of the Company ire listed on
the BSE Limited ("BSE™) and the MNational Stock Exchange of India Limited ("NSE" md topether
with the BSE, the “S1o0ck Exchangs:").

Without any prejudics 1o the definition siaied in te Proposed Scheme, the Demerged Undertaking is
proqpuusesd b include the esivess, sesers, liabilines, ene, perainng 10 Gas Sovrcing and Distribution

\g
JM FAnanclal institulional Securities Limiled
Conpieaby gnlity Murnlaor | U4STRIWH | PRSPLCTNRSTD I
Oiffica: 7in Hoos, Cnoigey, Apponaine D Moming Morg, Probicessa, Musmises 400 025,
T#F1 79 4430 3030 F: #9) 37 AA30 XA wowts rifl.com
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Business in AEL and shall include the Demerged Company®s strategic mvesiment in e Transferes
Company ms on the elfectiveness of Pant [ of the Scleme {“Demerged Undertaking™).

Ihe Company has appointed e Valeer to determine the Slare Entitlement Batio (a5 delined below)
and his in terms of the Engagement Letter requested us 1o examine the Valuation Reportisssed by the
Wiluer and oilver related informntion provided by the Company and issue our independmt opinion s
1o the faimness of the Share Entitlensen Ratio (“Fairness Opinion™) a5 per the reguirements of the
SERT circulor no, CFINTDILIACTRA201 721 daed March 10, 2017 and subsequent amenduoents thereto
(“SEBI Circular™),

All terms pe specifically defined in this Faimess Opinion shall carry the same mcaring a1 in the
Proposed Scheme.

Bricl Backgrowsd of the Proposcd Scheme

Fart Il of the Proposed Scheme provides for “Amalgamation of AGHL with AGL® and *an 1] of e
Froposed Scheme provides for “Demerger of the Demerped Undertaking”

Amaleamation of AGHL with AGI.

As per the Proposed Scheme, wpon the effectiveness of Part 11 of the Scheme and in consideration of
the amalgaimnation of AGHL with ACGL,

& allihe equity shares issued by AGL and held by AGHL shall stand cancelled,

b, AGL shall, issue and allod 0 each compulsonly convertible preference sharcholcer, | 8T |
couity share of Bz Y- (Rupecs Ten only) cach of AGL for overy | (Une) commpulsorily
converlible preference share of Rs [0~ (Rupees Ten only) each held by such compulsorily
comvertible preference sharcholder (“New Equily Shares™);

. AGL shall, issue and allot o each oquity sharchalder, | (One) Redeemable Preference Share ol
Bs 1V- (Rupees Ten only) each of AGL for every | {(One) couity share of Bs, - {Rupecs Ten
oy} each held by such equity shareholder

d, Upon the New Equity Shares and Preference Shares in AGL ssued and alloited by it, the equity
shares and the compulsorily convertible preference shares of AGHL shall be decmed o have been
automatically comcelbed amd be ol no elfect

Demerger of the Demerged Undenaking

As por the Proposed Scheme, upon the cffectiveness of Part 1 of the Scheme, ibe foe value per
equity share of AGL shall be subsdivided (rom Bx 10 to Re |, In consideration of the wansfer and
vesting of the Demerged Undennking into the Resuliing Company, the Resulting Company shall,
issme and allot (o each sharcholder of the Demerged Company, | (One) equity shoe of e, 1/-

\~
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{Hupee One only) ench held by such sharcholder in the Demerged Company (“Share Entitlement
Hatin™).

As per the Proposed Scheme, the proposed iransaction is expected o result in reduction of managerial
overlaps and reduction in maltiplicity of legal and regulatery cEnplionees,

Funher, the proposed transaction is alio expecied @ result in greater focus 1o the operation of the Gas
Sourcing and Diswribution Business and would crente enhanced value for sharcholders,

Sauree of Information

For the said examination and for armving =t the opinion set forth below, we have receivied:

I, Waluation Report saued by the Valuer;
2, Dwnftof the Proposed Scheame;
3. Mecessary confirmations from the representatives of AEL and its subsidizries / affiliatzs,

Scope Limitztions

We have assumed and relicd upon, without independent verification, the sccurmcy and ampleteness
of all information thot was publicly nvailable or provided or otherwise made available 16 us by the
Company for the purposes of this Faimess Opinion. We express no opinion and accordingly aceept no
responsibility with respect to or for such information, or the assumptions on which it & based. We
have not assumed any obligation 1o conduct, nor have we conducted any physical inspestion or title
verification of the properties or facilities of the Company and neither express any opinion with respect
thereto nor accept any responsibility therefore, We have not made ony independent walsation o
appraisal of the assets or labilities of the Company, nor have we boen fumnished wilh any such
appraisals. We have not reviewed any ivernal management information stitements or any non-pablic
reports, wnd instemd, with your consent, have relied upon information that was publicly svailable or
provided or otherwise made available so us by the Company for the purposes of this Faimess Opinion,
We are not experts in the evalustion of liigation or other actual or threntened claims and wocondingly
we have not evaluated any litigation or other sctual or threatened claime. In addition, we have
asumed that the Proposed Scheme will be approved by regulatory authorities and that the Proposed
Scheme will be consummated subsmmtially in accordance with the terms set forth in the Proposed
Scheme. We have assumed that there are no other contingent liabilities or circumstance: that coabd
materially affect the business or financial prospects of the Company, other than those disdosed in the
information provided or considened in the Proposed Schemse,

We understand that the management of the Company, during our discussion with them, would have
drawn our attention to all such information and matters which may have an impact on our mnlysis and

opinion. We have assumed that in the course of obtaining necessary regulatory or olher consents o
approvals for ihe Froposed Scheme, no restrictions will be imposed or there will be no deliys that will

N~
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have a nuterial adverse effect on the benefits of the Proposed Scheme thit moay have been
copitemplated. Char opinion is necessanily based on Dnoancial, economic, market and otler conditions
as they currently exist and g e information made availsble 1o us as of the date hereof, [t should be
understood that alilwough subsequent developments may affect this opinion, we do not have an
obligation o update, revise or realTinm this opinion. [n armiving o oar apinkon, we were 1ol autbioreecd
in soficil, and did not solich, imerest from any pany with respect o the acquisiion, business
combination or other extraordinary transaction invelving the Company or any of ils asses, nor did we
negotile with any other party in this regand.

In the ordinary course of business, the 10 Foumcinl prowp is engoged in securities rading, securilics
brokernge and investment activitics, as well as, providing investment banking anl investment
advisory services, In the ondinary course of its irading, brokemge and financing activities, any
member of the JM Financial growp may ot any time hold long or shon positions, and may trade or
oiherwise effect transactions, for its own scooun or the accounts of customers, in &b or cquity
securitics of senior loans of any company that may be involved in the Proposed Scheme,

We cxpress oo opinion whatsoever and make no recommendation o1 all s o the Company’s
underlying deciston o effect the Propoesed Scheme or as to how the holders of equty shares or
secured or unsecured creditors of Company should vote o their respective meciings leld in
connection with ihe Proposed Scheme, We do not express and shoubd noi be deemed 1w have
expressed any views on any other terms of the Proposed Scheme. We also express no opinion, and
aceordingly, accept no responsthility for or 05 (o the price a1 which the equity shares of Company will
trade following the announcenyent of the Proposed Scheme or as o the Gnancial perfomanee of ihe
Company following the consummumtion of the Proposed Scheme. We express io opinion whalsoover
and make no recommendations ap all (and accordingly take no responsibility) a3 g0 whether

shreholders / investors should buy, sell or hold any stake in the Company or any of its related parties
(holding company / subsidiary (associates cic).

Conelusion

We understand that the economic imerest of ihe sharcholders of AEL in AGL pre demerger continues
to remain the same post the demerger. Based oo our examination of the Valuation Repot, sech other
information / wndenakings / representations provided 1o us by the Company amd our independent
amalysiz ond evaluation of such infoemation and subject o the scope limiations & mentioned
hereinabove and 1o he best of our knowlsdpe and beliel, we are of the opinion tht e Share
Entitlement Ratio of issuance of | {One) equity share of fice value of Re 1 by AGL for every | (One)
eyuity share of AEL of fsce value of Re 1 is Fair,

istribution of the Fairmess

The Faimess Crpinion is addressed w the Board of Directors of the Company solely for the purpose of
providing them with an independent opinion on e Finvess of e Valuation as delermined by the

W
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Valuer and for the purpose of submission to the Stock Exchanges, National Company Law Tribunal
along with the petition for the Proposed Scheme and such other applicable regulatory authorities
under SEBI Circular and/ or the Companies Act, 2013. The Faimess Opinion shall not be disclosed or
referred to publicly or to any other third party, other than as required by Indian law (in which case you
would provide us a prior written intimation) without our prior written consent. The Fairmess Opinion
should be read in totality and not in parts. Further, this Fairmess Opinion should not be used or quoted
for any purpose. If this Faimess Opinion is used by any person other than to whom it is addressed or
for any purpose other than the purpose stated hercinabowve, then, we will not be liable for any
consequences thereoll In no circumstances however, will JM Financial or its directors, officers,
employees and controlling persons of JM Financial accept any responsibility or liability including any
pecuniary or financial liability to any third party. Neither this Faimess Opinion nor its contents may
be referred 1o or quoted to / by any third party, in any registration statement, prospectus, offering
memorandum, annual report, loan agreement or any other agreement or decuments given to third
parties,

Yours truly,

For JM Financial Institutional Securities Limited

1
ol
AMM Signatory
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Annexure 4
OBSERVATION LETTER FROM BSE

FMERME R THE MWNEW

DCS/AMALIACRITHOERIZ0IT-18 March 20, 2018

The Compa
Iumuzm
HAduni House, Shimad Sociaty,
Hear Mithakhak Circle Six Roads,
Niwvang pusn, Ahimedabad, Guparal, 80005

Darar She,

mmong Adane Qe Holdings Limniled and Adard Gis Limited
and Adand Erdarprses Lmifed fed os requined under SEBI Circular No, CPOMNLACIFUE01 721 dated March 10,
2017, SEM vide s lefter dated March 30, 2018, has inier ale gaen the ioliowing commantia) on ihe drel
scherme ol arasgomssi

Ve ore in receipt of Drafl Schame ol

i

= “Company shall ensure thal Information, # amy, submitted by
scheme with the stock sxchange, from the date of receipt of
wobsibes of the lisied company.”

= “Company shall duly comply wilh variows provisions of the Ciroulars.”

= “Company is advised that the observations of SEBUSiock Exchanges shall be incarporated in
tha patition 1o bo filed Belfore Mational Company Law Trbunal (NCLT) and the conpany is
ohiliged o bring the observations to the notice of MCLT.™

= "ktis 1o be noled that the peditions ane liled By the company belore NCLT after processing s
communication of commantsiobservations on draft scheme by SEBUstock sxehange. Honce, the
company ks mot required bo send notice for representation a8 mandated under section 230(6) of
Compandes Act, 2043 to SEBI again for its comments [ obsevations | represantations.”

Accordingly. Dased on alonesad commenl cfened by SEBL the company s hereby sdvaed:

+  To provids sddiional informuion, if any, (@3 atated aBove) mlong with varous doCumens to (he
Exchange for further disssmination on Exchange websie

+  To ensure thal addiional informaton, H any, (B stabed adoressid) along wilh various docungeds g
dEsserreruond on thesr (company) webste.

¢+ To duly comply with vanous proviskong of the crculsn

In light of the above, we horeby adviss that we hove ro sdvenses cbasrvalons: with lmited referencs to those
WMJMHWMWWHHM’M
Agresment, 8o as bo enable the compary io Sl The scheme with Hon'ble NCLT. Furthes, where applicabia in the
enplanaiory slabermoent of B rdtics 10 be seal by he company o the shareboiderns, while seeling approgal ef (he
schema, i1 shall dscioss bnlormalion abowd mﬁ'hdmhﬂnhﬂmmﬁrmﬂprﬂmwm
prospecius & speciled in e circular daled March 10, 2017

Howaai, tho [B5eg of equily $hangs of Adani Gurs Limibed ghall be sobjec! bo SEBI granbng refacabon uwder Rule
TNIHE) of the Securities Cortract [Regulstion) Rules, 1857 and compliance with the requirements of SERS
circular. He. CFOMILACIRZI T2 dabed Mareh 10, 2017, Furihes, Adani Gas Limited shall comply with SEBI
Asl, Fules, Reguintions, directions of the SEBI and any other stalutory suthorlly and Rules, Byelws, and
Reguiations of the Exchangs

BSE Lirmeed (Fommorly Sormbay Stork Esrhargs Lul il
Pepitansd CHen | Tioor 25 P | Toswrs Dl Seeet. Maornba -I:l'!'{l::llﬁ

# 1P JITA VIVATEL ] i eowp etk sor e dnalindlenm
SENSEX Lot 207 Tl b copiortimmiu et \
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EXFRRIEMNCE THE MEW

The Company shall ffill the Exchangs’s crileda lor Ealing the securities of such company and aiso cmply wath
cthar applicable stabubony reguiiements. However, the listing of shanes of Adeni Gas Limitod i ai the dscreton of
the Exchange. huﬂﬁmmmmu—mmmaﬂmmﬂmnmunm|
shal b subyact i SEBI spproval and the Company satisfying the following conditons:

1. To submil the Inlermation Memcrandum conaining ol the information about Adars Gas Lirited in line
with the daclosure requinements applcable for puble ssues with BSE, ko making the same available to
the puitilic: Through Ihe website of the Excharge. Further, the company i alsn advised 10 make the same
ailabie 1o the public throwgh its website

2 To publsh an adwetisernent in the newspapors contaning ol the nformation of Adani Gas Limited in
[rep verth Thar detiels. reguined & per the afonesaid SERI cicular no. CFOVIILWCIRG0 T2 dilad Mareh
10, 2017 The advertsement should crw a specilic mdoroncs %0 the aloresaid hiermation
Bomorandum available on [k wibaits of e company as well as BSE

A To dacioss all the malenial formaton about Adoni Gas Limited on a conbinuous bass 50 i3 o maks
Bt B piblic, in addiion to the requirements # any, specified in Listing Agreement for deckosures
atoud the subskliares

4, The following provisions shad be incorporated in the scheme.

i mm“ﬂmmmﬂﬂ“mﬂmmﬂﬂ-wmﬁmﬂ
lsfingtroding permression i geven by the desigraned siock sxchanga. ©

A “Thene shall Bo mo changs i the abansheldng patlem af Adan Gas Umied botween the rcord dats
aindd i Esfing whech may affect the status of Bis approval

Furifapr you Bre aiso sdvised to bring the conlents of this letier o the notics of your sharehalders, all nebmvant
suthodities s desmed fit, and alsa in poor application for appreval of the scheme of Arrangement.

Kindy rmole that o8 reguered Hm&ﬂB}ﬂSEB!ILH&wm-ﬂm
Requirements) Regulabons, 2095, the walidity of this Obseration Letter shall be Six Months fren the date
af this Letier, within which the scheme shall be submised to the NCLT

The Exchange reserves its right o withdroew its ‘Mo adverse obaervation’ of any stage if the informationsubmitied
i the Exchange is fourd 1o B incomplste | incerrect | miskeading / false or for any controvention of Rdes, Byo-
lows and Reguistons of the Exchangs, Listing Agresment CuidelineaRegulslions ssued by statutory

Mease note that the aforessic ohservobions doas nof prechude the Company Eom comphing with ony other

Wiomirs tnif iy,

&r.

5& P BSE Lt Fomvierty Swvdy Stoak Esatungs Lid}
Fagmbared Ol o 15 F | T, Dialal Shreed, Mormbas SO0 00
U o) 0 2FFE LIAT] | B oo ey s i o S0 ||Mﬂ
SE”SEK Cormrate idorty Mumber 3 I-H.IMMUHJF R

J— - [EE = ——
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Annexure 5
OBSERVATION LETTER FROM NSE

NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE
OF INDIA LIMITED

Ref: NSE/LIST/14942 March 20, 2018

The Company Secretary & Sr. Vice President (Legal)
Adani Enterprises Limited

"Adani House" Shrimali Society

Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380009

Kind Attn: Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala
Dear Sir,

Sub: Observation letter for Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas
Holdings Limited and Adani Gas limited and Adani Enterprises Limited and their
respective shareholders and creditors.

This has reference to Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited
and Adani Gas limited and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective shareholders and
creditors submitted to NSE on January 19, 2018.

Based on our letter reference no Ref: NSE/LIST/36516 submitted to SEBI and pursuant to
SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017, SEBI has vide letter dated
March 20, 2018, has given following comments on the draft Composite Scheme of
Arrangement:

1. Company to ensure that additional information, if any, submitted after filing the scheme
with the Stock Exchanges, shall be displayed from the date of receipt of this letter on
the website of the listed company.

2. Company shall duly comply with various provisions of the circulars.

3. Company is advised that the observations of SEBI/Stock Exchanges shall be
incorporated in the petition to be filed before National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT)
and the company is obliged to bring the observations to the notice of NCLT.

4. It is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the Company before NCLT after
processing and communication of comments/observations on draft scheme by
SEBI/stock exchange. Hence the company is not required to send notice for
representation as mandated under section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI
again for its comments /observations /representations.
1.

Based on the draft scheme and other documents submitted by the Company, including
undertaking given in terms of regulation 11 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, we hereby
convey our “No-objection” in terms of regulation 94 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, so as
to enable the Company to file the draft scheme with the National Company Law Tribunal.

However, the Exchange reserves its rights to raise objections at any stage if the information
submitted to the Exchange is found to be incomplete/ incorrect/ misleading/ false or for any

Regd. Office: Exchange Plaza, Plot No. C/1, G-Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051, India
CIN: U67120MH1992PLC069769 Tel: +91 22 26598235/36 , 26598346, 26598459 /26598458 Web site: www.nseindia .com
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Continuation Sheet

contravention of Rules, Bye-laws and Regulations of the Exchange, Listing Agreement, Listing
Regulations, Guidelines/ Regulations issued by statutory authorities.

The validity of this “Observation Letter” shall be six months from March 20, 2018, within
which the Scheme shall be submitted to the NCLT.

Yours faithfully,
For National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Kautuk Upadhyay

Manager

P.S. Checklist for all the Further Issues is available on website of the exchange at the following
URL http://www.nseindai.com/corporates/content/further issues.htm

2 Thuk Drstusranrs] i Dgpllally Saarusd

Sagras Mok Hoohel Lpasdbyg

Dt Wi, Wik 39}, 2008 88 42 1% 15T
1 & T v ¥ 1 i i - L':‘*':ﬂ hl’-L
Regd. (dMce: Exchange Plara, Plot Mo O], G-Block, Bandn-karla C E) Wlumbag 400 05, India
CIN: USTI208H 199 2PLOCWOTEY Tel +90 22 26598259706 36500346 26508450 24598458 Web siie worw e nki cog
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Annexure 6
COMPLAINT REPORTS SENT TO BSE AND NSE

adani

13™ Fabruary, 2018

Ta,
The General Manager,
Beparemant of Corporate Sefvices,
ASE Limited,

F.J, Toweis, Dalal Stroet,

Mumbal = 400 007,

Sarlp Code: 5125909

Sub; Application for grant of approval under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Ref: Complaints Report as per SEBI Clreular no, CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated
March 10, 2017

Dear 5ir,

This is in reference to our application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Olsclosure Requirements) Regulatiens, 2015 for the proposed
Compodite Scheme of Arrangement among Adanl Gas Holdings Limited (AGHL)
and Adanl Gas Limited ('AGL) and Adani Enterprises Limited (AEL) and their
respective Shareholders and Creditors under Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Scheme®).

PFlease find enclosed herawith detalls of Complaints recelved by the Company on the
draft Scheme during the 21 days period fram the date of filling of draft Scheme with
BSE Limited (19" Janusry, 2018) and National Stock Exchange of India Limiced
(19" January, 2018) and hosting of draft Scheme along with other documents on the
website of the Company (19 January, Z018) and BSE Limited (22" January, 2018) Le,
upto 12" February, 2018,

Klndly take the same on your record and provide us necessary *No Objection” at the
gafliest te enable us to file the Composlte Scheme of Arrangement with National
Company Law Tribunal, Bench at Ahmedabad,

Thanking you,

Yours falthfully,
For Adanl Enterprises Limited

AT T,
] 2o B
T Aedalindlol 5Ny
Jatin Jalundhwala | If,;};-.-l-l'l-‘.""-"f; B
Company Secretary & Wi, A
ar. Vice President {Lagal)
LEncl: a/a
}_ﬂﬁm Anedpiliis Lid Tol + 9170 2656 B4
anl Mo, Fax & 91 70 3985 5800
Hir Mithakhall Cloli, Maviangpuia
Abmedalad 380 DOG :;T::::::m

Clujarat, india
ik LATIG00 N 293PLO0VS0RT

Ragieterad OFfice « Adan| House, br. Kithakiall Sirele, Neveangpura, Anmadahan 380 008, Gujarat, India
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For Adanl Entarprises Limited

=T R-cetlirellisnd

Jatln Jalundhwala

Company
f, Vica P

Seoretary &
realdent (Legal)

Date: 13" February, 2018
Place: Ahmedabad

Adanl Dnterprises Lid Tal + 91 79 2656 5545

IT“I.I.E:&:::I.I Clrolo, Mavinng s il
4 Il @bad aril onm

Ahmadabad 480 009

Gufarat, Indla wilrw.adan! oom

Cif) L8000 083PLE019067

Complalnts Report
Part A
gr, Particulars Number |
Ne,
1. | Number of complaints received directly CONiE
2. |Number of complaints forwarded by stock Nl
exchanges
3, | Total Number of complaints / comments recelved Wil
| (42)
4, | Number of complaints resolved Not Applicable
§ | Number of camplaints pending ""ﬁ'EE"ﬂ?pEEEi'E'
- Part B
&r. | Name of complainant | Date of Complaint | Status(Resolved/Pending)
Mo,
1 Not Applicable

fegistarad OFfice : Adani Hisune, Mr. Mithakhall Cirole, Mavrangpiue. Ahmedabad 390 D08, Gulait, Indla
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14" Fabruary, 2018

Tﬂl

Manager - Listing Compliance

fational Steck Exchanga of Indla Limiced
‘Exchange Plaza', G, Block G,

Bandra Kurla Camplex, Bandra {E},
Mumbal - 400 051

Sorip Code: ADAMIENT

Sub; Applioation fer grant of approval under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligntiens and Disclosure Requirementi) Regulations, 2015

Rof: Comploints Report as per SEBI Ciroular no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated Maroh
10, 2017

Dasar Sir,

This Is In reference to our application under Regulation 37 of the SEB {Listing
Obligations and Disolosure Requlremants) Regulations, 2015 far the proposed Compoiite
Scheme of Arrangemant among Adanl Gas Haldings Limited (AGHLY and Adani Gas
Limited ('ABL"Y and Adani Enterprises Limited (AEL) and thelr respective Shareholdars
wnd Creditors (the ‘mohame’) under Sectlons 230 to 232 and othar applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("tha Scheme").

Please find encloted harewlth detalls of Complalnts recelved by the Company on the
draft Scheme during the 21 days period from the date of filling of draft Scheme with B5E
Limited (18" January, 2018) and National Stock Exahange of India Limited (19" January,
2018} and hosting of draft Schame along with ather documants on the website of the
Company (19" lanuary, 2018) and National Stock Exchange of India Limited
{23 January, 2018) Le, upto 13" February, 2018,

Kindly take the same on your record and provide us necessary *No Objection” at the
varllest to enable va to Fle the Composice Scheme of Arrangement with Natlonal
Company Law Tribunal, Benoh at Ahmedabad,

Thanklng vou,

Yours Falthfully,
Far Adanl Enterprises Limited T

T Raalllydiit s
Jatin Jalundhwala i
Company Secrotary &
Sr. Vice Pragldent (Legal)

. Enel; afa

[

Agani Tniaipisns Lid Tol « @1 79 2&66 BH64
Adlan| Hilie, Fax = 170 26588 G400
Wr A Elakhall Clrcla, Nawrsngpia Infamiani onin
Atmedabod 30 000 WA Al AN
fujarat, Indin

im0 LSRG Ol s oo
fregisiniad Bifioe | Adanl Hause, fir, ekl Giicle, Naviang purs, Abmedstng 30 009, Guiaral Indls
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Complaints Report

Part A

5r. Ne, Particulars Number |

1. [Number of complaints received dlrnutlir : NIl

2. Number of complaints forwarded by stock exchanges NIl

A, [Tatal b Nurnhnr of complalnts / -:urnrnunt; recelved (142) Pl

4, umber of complaints resalved Not Applicable |

5 [Number q_l'_pumplnmtn pending | Hot Applicable
— = Part @
| 5r. No. | Name of complainant | Date of Enmpltint ﬁmwﬂnnﬁmdjhnm
L% Not Applicable

For Adanl Enterprises Limited

..r':r‘ H! i mwb
Jatin Jalundhwala

Company Secretary B
Sr. Vice President (Legal)

Jﬁm 14" February, 2018
Place: Ahmadabad

Adpnl Enterprisas Lid Tal + 91 70 2656 1555
Adonl Haouss, Pax & G170 2958 5500
i Bl akihall Glrcle, Navangpuia il ies o oom
Ahmedabad 300D 009 Wi adanloom
fujmiat, nals

CiR: L 1100G1993PLCO1H0R7
Roglateied OFfiee | Adant Mouse, Wi, Mithakhall Gleeln, Naviangpura, Ahmedatiad 310 D09 Tadiarar iniis
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Annexure 7
SUMMARY OF VALUATION REPORT INCLUDING THE BASIS OF VALUATION

B 5 R & Associates LLP

Annexura to Report on the equity share entitiement ratio for the Prope
of the Gas Business Undertaking of Adani Enterprises Limited and tra
Gas Limited (“Transaction”)

With reference to Report section "Basis of Equity Share Entitlament Ratf
Computation of equity share entilement ratio
Consequent to the proposad demerger, the economic beneficial interas

sharehalder of AEL in AGL shall remain the same. In light of the above,
of the equity shares of AGL and AEL has not been carried cut.

= .Ed::: f::p-uu Limited Ad::kl G::._‘_‘ E:mr_tﬂ
L
Approach share Weight share
Asset ; B
et e LA, M.A. oA,
: proa _
e NA. N.A, N.A.
approach
Markaet T
_E:quluach LA MLA, M.A,
Helative value
per shara . s
Exchangs ratic
{rounded off) | i

Based on the particular reading of section Basis of Transaction - Propose
the scope and limitations section of the Repart and considering t
shareholders of AEL are and will, upon demerger, become equity shareh
holding beneficial economic interest in the same proportion as they he
following proposed share entitiement ratio is and reasonabie to the equit
af AEL in relation to the demerger:

"1 equity share of face value INR 1 aach of AGL shall be issued and allot
equity share of face value INR 1 each hald in AEL.”

Respactfully submirted.

For B S R & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 116231

Mahak Vikamsey
Partner
Membarship No: 108235
Dated: 18 January 2018
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Annexure 8

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AEL

adani

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADANI ENTERPRISES
LIMITED (THE COMPANY?) AT ITS MEETING HELD ON 18™ JANUARY, 2018

EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT ON
MEL&H&EEW;LEH i’ IDING_DEBENTURE HOLDERS) /
UNSECURED CREDITORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS,

1. Background

11,

The propesed Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas
Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and Adani Enterprises
Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors
("the Composite Scheme of Arrangement” or “the Scheme™) inter alia.
provides for -

(a) amalgamation of Adani Gas Holdings Limited [QGHL' or
Transferor Company) with Adani Gas Limited (AGL' or
Transferee Company' or ‘Resulting Company’} pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013; and

{b) subject to satisfactory fulfilment of (a) above L&, upon
amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Campany becoming effective, demerger of the Jemerged
Undertaking (as defined in the scheme) of Adani Enterprises
Limited ('AEL’ or ‘Demerged Company?) and transfer of the same
to the Resulting Company pursuant to the provisions of sections
230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013,

which includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference
sharehalders of AGHL and Issuance of preference shares hy AGL to
the equity sharcholders of AGHL for amalgamation of ASHL with
AGL: issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of
AEL after demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL:
reduction of paid-up equity share capital of AGL pursuant to
cancellation of eguity shares held by AEL in AGL; re-organization of
authorised share capital of AGL: and for matters conszquential,
supplemental and/or otherwise integrally connected therewith, was
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approved by the Board of Directors of the AEL at its meeting held on
18" January, 2018. Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013
requires that the Directors to adopt a report explaining the effect of
arrangement on equity shareholders, key managerial personnel
(KMiPs), promaters and non-promoter sharehalders of the Company
laying out in particular the share entitlement ratio and the same is
required to be circulated to the equity shareholders,

1.2. This report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to
the requirements of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013.

1.3. The Board of Directors took note of the following:

1.51.

13.2.

1.3.3.

Draft Composite Scheme of Arrangement duly initiaed by the
Company Secretary for the purpose of identification;

Valuation Report dated 18™ January, 2018, issued by BS R &
Assoclates LLP (the “Valuer”), Independent Chartered
Accountants describing Share Entitlement Ratio for issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholder of AGHL and
issuance of preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders
of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL; and for isSsuance
of egquity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL for
Cemerger of Demerged Undertaking of AEL iAto AGL.
{"Valuation Report™):

Fairness Opinion dated 18" January, 2018 issued by JM
Financial Institutional Securities Limited, a Category | Merchant
Banker, providing the Fairness Opinion on Share Entitlement
Ratle for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and Dememger of the
Demerged Undertaking ("Fairness Opinion”) as recommended by
the Valuer:

2. Effect of the Scheme on sharcholders, key managerial personnel,
promoters and non-promoter shareholders

2.1. Under the Scheme. an arrangement is sought to be entered into
between AEL and its equity shareholders (promater shareholders ang
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2.2

2.3

2.4,

2.5

2.6

non-promoter sharehalders). Upon the coming into effect of Part Il
of this Scheme and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of
the Demerged Undertaking into AGL and as enumerated in Clause 17
of Part Il of the Scheme, AGL shall issue and allot to each egquity
shareholder of AEL. 1 (One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only)
each of AGL credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One) ecuity share
of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each held by such shareholder of AEL.

In respect of the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered
into between AEL and its creditors though no liabilites of the
creditors of AEL is being reduced or being extinguished under the
Scheme, The creditors of AEL would not be prejudicially affected by
the Scheme,

As on date, AEL has no outstanding towards any public deposits and
therefore, the effect of the Scheme on any such publc deposit
holders or deposit trustees does nat arise.

Under the Scheme. no arrangement is sought to be eniered into
between AEL and its debenture holder. No rights of the Jebenture
holder of AEL is being affected pursuant to the transfer and vesting
of the Demerged LUndertaking into AGL. The debentuie trustes
appointed for debentures shall continue to remain the Jebenture
Lrualee.

Under clause 14 of Part lil of the Scheme, and with effect from the
Effective Date 2, AGL undertakes to engage the employees of AEL,
engaged in or in relatlon to the Demerged Undertaking, on the same
terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AEL without any
interruption of service and In the same manner as provided under
clause 14 of Part Il of the Scheme. In the circumstances, the rights
of the employees of AEL. engaged in or in relaticn to the Demerged
Undertaking, would in no way be affected by the Scheme. The
employees engaged by AEL for its Remaining Undertaking shall
continue to be employed by AEL.

The directors, key managerial personnel of AEL and their iespective
relatives may have an interest in the Scheme to the extent of the

=

Adan) Erberprises Lid Tel & 31 75 2655 5555

AN Houke,

Fau + 51 7% 2588 5500

Mr Mithaahal Cirgda, Navranggie s infoladanLoom

Ahmedabed 0 O0%

Giu sran. incia

VA OB LTDm

CIN: LSTI00G 1TS83PLCOR0ET

Heglstered OFfice | Adani Houge Ne, Mithathall Circle, Haveangpusn, Mmedabad 380 D, Guisrs india

84



adani

equity shares held by them in AEL andfor to the extent they are
holding shares in AGHL and AGL as nominees andfor Lo the extent
that twa of the directors of AEL, namely, Mr. Rajesh 5. Adani and Mr.
Pranav %, Adani are the directors of AGL andfor to the edent that
the key managerial personnel of AEL, namely, Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala
i a director of AGHL andfor to the extent that the said director(s),
key managerial personnel and their respective relatives are the
director(s). members of the companies/ftrust that hold shaies in AEL
Save as aforesaid, none of the said directors or key managerial
persannel has any material interest in the Scheme.

3. Valuation of Share Entitlement Ratio

31 B 5 R & Associates LLP (the “Valuer?), Independent Chartered
Accountants has provided valuation report in respect of issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of MGHL and
issuance of preference shares by AGL to the equity sharetolders of
AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL; and for isiuance of
equity shares by AGL to the eguity shareholders of AEL for Demerger
of Demerged Undertaking as mentioned stating trat share
entitlement ratio is fair and reasonable considering that all the
shareholders of AEL are and will, upon demerger. be the ultimate
economic beneficial owners of AGL and in the same ratio (inter se)
a3 Lhey hold shares in AEL, @5 on record dace to be declded by AEL in
the proposed Scheme,

3.2 Based on the valuation report, the Board of Directors approved share
entitlement ratio i.e.

i. Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of the Composite S:zheme of
Arrangement and in consideration of the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company -

a. 1 (One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the
AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily
convertible preference share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only)
each to the compulsorily convertible preference shareholder of

AGHL,
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b. 1(One) Preference Share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of
the AGL eredited as fully pald-up for every 1 (One) equity share
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) to the equity sharcholder of

AGHL.

li. Upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of

the Demerged Undertaking into the Resulting Company -

1 (One) equity share of Re, 1/- (Rupee One only) each of the AGL
credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One) equity share of Re, 1/-

(Rupee One only) each to the equity shareholders of AEL
23.  No special valuation difficulties were reported,

By arder of the Board
For Adani Enterprises Limited
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Annexure 9
REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AGHL

1. Background

1.1. The proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas
Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and Adani Enterprises
Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors (“the
Composite Scheme of Arrangement”) inter alia, provides for -

(a)amalgamation of Adani Gas Holdings Limited (AGHL' or
Transferor Company) with Adani Gas Limited (AGL" or
‘Transferee Company’ or ‘Resulting Company’) pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013; and

(b)subject to satisfactory fulfilment of (a) above ie., upon
amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged
Undertaking (as defined in the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement) of Adani Enterprises Limited (AEL' or '‘Demerged
Company?) and transfer of the same to the Resulting Company
pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Campanias Act, 2013,

which includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference
shareholders of AGHL and issuance of preference shares by AGL to
the equity shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with
AGL: issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of
AEL after demerger of the Demerged Undertaking into AGL:
reduction of paid-up equity share capital of AGL, pursuant to
cancellation of equity shares held by AEL in AGL; reorganisation of
authorised share capital of AGL: and for matters consequential,
supplemental and/or otherwise integrally connected therewith, was
approved by the Board of Directars of the AGL at its meeting held on
18" January, 2018. Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013
requires that the Directors to adopt a report explaining the effect of
arfangement on equity shareholders, key managerial personrel
(KMPs), promoters and non-promoter shareholders of the Company
laying out in particular the share exchange ratio and the same is
required to be circulated to the equity shareholders,
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1.2. This report of the Board Is accordingly being made in pursuance to
the requirements of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013,

1.3. The Board of Directors took note of the following:

1.3.1.

1.3.2.

1.32.3.

1.3.4,

Draft Composite Scheme of Arrangement duly initialed by the
Chairman for the purpose of identification;

Valuation Report dated 18" January, 2018, issued by BS R &
Associates LLP (the “"Valuer”), Independent Chartered
Accountants describing Share Entitlement Ratio for issuance
of equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholder of AGHL
and issuance of preference shares by AGL to the equity
shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL;
and for issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity
shareholders of AEL for Demerger of Demerged Undertaking of
AEL into AGL ("Valuation Report™);

Fairness Opinion dated 18™ January, 2018 issued by
JM Financial Institutional Securities Limited, a Category |
Merchant Banker, providing the Fairness Opinion on the Share
Entitlement Ratio for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and
Demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL inta AGL
{"Fairness Opinion®) as recommended by the Valuer;

Summary of the Valuation Report along with the basis of such
valuation,

2. Effect of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement on shareholders, ey
managerial personnel, promoters and non-promoter shareholders

2.1. Under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, an arrangement is
spught to be entered into between AGHL and its preference
shareholders. Upon the coming into effect of Part Il of this
Composite Scheme of Arrangement and in consideration of the

amalg
Part Il

amation of AGHL with AGL and as enumerated in Clause 6 of
of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, AGL shall issue and

allot to each compulsorily convertible preference sharehalder of
AGHL, 1 (One) equity share of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of AGL

credit

ed as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily convertitle

preference share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held by such
compulsorily convertible preference shareholder of AGHL.
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2.2,

2.3

2.4,

2.5,

2.6.

2.7.
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Under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, an arrangement is
sought to be entered into between AGHL and its equity
shareholders. Upon the coming into effect of Part Il of the
Composite Scheme of Arrangement and in consideration of the
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and as enumerated in Clause & of
Fart Il of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, AGL shall issue and
allot to each equity sharehalder of AGHL, 1 (One) Preference Share
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of AGL credited as fully paid-up
for every 1(One) equity share of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held
by such equity shareholder of AGHL.

Under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, there is no
arrangement with the creditors of AGHL. Mo compromise is offered
under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement to any of the creditors
of AGHL. The liability of the creditors of AGHL, under the Compaosite
Scheme of Arrangement s neither being reduced nor being
extinguished,

Under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, no arrangement Is
sought to be entered into between AGHL and its debenture holders
(secured). No rights of the debenture holders of AGHL are being
affected pursuant to the Composite Scheme of Arrangement. The
debenture trustee appointed for the different series of debentures
shall continue to remain the debenture trustee,

As on date, the AGHL has no outstanding towards any public
deposits and therefore, the effect of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement on any such public deposit holders or deposit trustees
does not arise.

Under clause 4 of Part Il of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement,
and with effect from the Effective Date 1, AGL undertakes to engage
the employees of AGHL on the same terms and conditions on which
they are engaged by AGHL without any interruption of service and in
the same manner as provided under clause 4 of Part Il of the
Composite Scheme of Arrangement. In the circumstances, the rights
of the employees of AGHL would in no way be affected by the
Lomposite Scheme of Arrangement.

The directors, key managerial personnel of AGHL and their respective

relatives may have an interest in the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement to the extent of the equity shares held by them in AEL
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andfor to the extent they are holding shares in AGL as nominee
and/or to the extent that the said director(s), key managerial
personnel and their respective relatives are the director(s), members
of the companies that hold shares in AEL. Save as aforesaid, none of
the said directors or key managerial personnel has any material
interest in the Composite Scheme of Arrangement.

3.  Valuation of Share Entitlement Ratio

31 B S R & Associates LLP (the “valuer), Independent Chartered
Accountants has provided valuation report in respect of issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of AGHL and
issuance of preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of
AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL; and for issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL for Demerger
of Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL stating that share
entitlement ratio is fair and reasonable considering that all the
shareholders of AEL are and will, upon demerger, be the ultimate
economic beneficial owners of AGL and in the same ratio (inter se)
as they hold shares in AEL, as on record date to be decided by AEL in
the proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement,

3.2 Based on the valuation report, the Board of Directors approved share
entitlement ratic based on the Valuation Report i.e.

i. Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement and in consideration of the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company -

a. 1(0One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the
AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily
convertible preference share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only)
each to the compulsorily convertible preference shareholder of
AGHL.

b. 1(One) Preference Share of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of
the AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) equity share
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) to the equity shareholder of
AGHL.

il. Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of
the Demerged Undertaking into the Resulting Company -
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1 {One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each of the #
eredited as fully paid up for every 1 (One) equity share of Re.
(Rupee One only) each to the equity shareholders of AEL

3.3 No special valuation difficulties were reported.

By order of the Board
For Adani Gas Holdings Li
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Annexure 10
REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AGL

adani

1.  Background

11. The proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas
Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and Adani Enterprises Limied
and their respective shareholders and creditors (“the Composite Scheme
of Arrangement” or “the scheme”) fnter alia provides for -

{a) amalgamation of Adani Gas Holdings Limited {('AGHL' or "Transferor
Company?) with Adani Gas Limited (AGL' or ‘Transferee Company or
‘Resulting Company?) pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to
232 and other applicable provisions of the Companias Act, 2013: and

(b) subject to satisfactory fulfilment of (a) above le., upon
amalgamation of the Transferar Company with the Transfeee
Company becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged
Undertaking (as defined in the scheme) of Adani Enterprises Limited
{'AEL" or 'Demerged Company”) and transfer of the same to the
Hesulting Company pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to
232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

which includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference
shareholders of AGHL and issuance of preference shares by AGL to the
equity shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL:
Issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AcL
after demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL:
reduction of paid-up equity share capital of AGL pursuant to
cancellation of eguity shares held by AEL in AGL; re-organization of
authorised share capital of AGL: and for matters consequential,
supplemental andfor otherwise integrally connected therewith, was
approved by the Board of Directors of the AGL at its meeting held an
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1.2

1.3

Adani Gas. Ltd

18" January, 2018. Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act. 2013
requires that the Directors to adopt a report explaining the effect of
arrangement on equity sharehalders, key managerial personnel (KMPs),
promoters and non-promoter shareholders of the Company laying aut in
particular the share entitlement ratio and the same is required to be
circulated to the equity shareholders.

This report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the
requirements of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Board of Directors took note of the following:

1.3.1. Draft Composite Scheme of Arrangement duly initialed by the
Company Secretary for the purpose of identification;

1.3.2. Valuation Report dated 18" January, 2018, issued by B S R &
Associates LLP ({the “Valuer”), Independent Chartered
Accountants describing the Share Entitlement Ratio for issuance
of equity shares by AGL to the preference sharehalder of AGHL
and  issuance of preference shares by AGL to the equity
shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL: and
for issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders
of AEL for Demerger of Demerged Undertaking of AEL into
AGLValuation Report™:

1.3.3. Fairness Opinion dated 18" January, 2018 issued by JM Financial
Institutional Securities Limited, a Category | Merchant Banler,
providing the Fairness Opinion on the Share Entitlement Ratio for
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and Demerger of the Demerged
Undertaking of AEL Iinto AGL ("Fairmness Opinion”) as
recommended by the Valuer:

1994
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2.  Effect of the Scheme on shareholders, key managerial personnel, promoters
and non-promoter shareholders

2.3

2.2,

2.3,

2.4,

Adani Gas Ltd

Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into
between AGL and its equity shareholders, Upon the coming into effect
of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the amalgamation of
AGHL with AGL: (a) all the equity shares issued by AGL and held by
AGHL shall stand cancelled; (b) AGL shall allot equity shares ta the
compulsarily convertible preference shareholders of AGHL in the ratio
stipulated in clause 6.1(b) of the Scheme; and (g} AGL shall allet
Preference Shares to the equity shareholders of AGHL in the ratio
stipulated in clause 6.1(c) of the Scheme. Further, upon the coming into
effect of Part Ill of this Scheme: (i} AGL shall allat equity shares to the
shareholders of AEL equity shares in the manner stipulated in clause
17.1 of the Scheme: and (ii) the equity shares issued by AGL to AEL upon
the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme shall stand cancelled in the
manner as stipulated in clause 18.1 of the Scheme.

In respect of the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into
between the AGL and its ereditors though no liabilities of the creditars
of the AGL is being reduced or being extinguished under the Scheme.
The ereditors of AGL would not be prejudicially affected by the Scheme,

As on date, the AGL has no outstanding towards any public deposits or
debentures and therefore, the effect of the Scheme on any such putlic
deposit holders or debenture holders or deposit trustees or debenture
trustees does not arise,

Under clause 4 of Part Il of the Scheme, on with effect from the
Effective Date 1, AGL undertakes to engage the employees of AGHL an
the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AGHL
without any interruption of service and in the same manner as provided
under clause 4 of Part || of the Scheme. In the circumstances, the rights
of the employees of AGHL would in no way be affected by the Scheme.
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2.5.

2.6.

Under clause 14 of Part Il of the Scheme, and with effect from the
Effective Date 2, AGL undertakes to engage the employees of AEL,
engaged in or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, on the same
terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AEL without any
interruption of service and in the same manner as provided under
clause 14 of Part Il of the Scheme, In the circumstances, the rights of
the employees of AEL, engaged in or in relation to the Demerged
Undertaking, would in no way be affected by the Scheme. The
employees engaged by AGL shall continue to be employved by AGL

The directors, key managerial personnel of AGL and their respective
relatives may have an interest in the Scheme to the extent of the equity
shares held by them in AEL and/or to the extent they are holding shares
in AGHL as nominees and/or to the extent that two of the directors of
AGL, namely, Mr. Rajesh 5. Adani and Mr. Pranav V. Adanl are the
directors of AEL and/or to the extent that the sald directar(s), key
managerial personnel and their respective relatives are the director(s),
members of the companies/trust that hold shares in AEL Save as
aforesaid, none of the said directors or key managerial personnel has
any material interest in the Scheme.

3.  Valuation of Share Entitlement Ratio

3.1

Aceni Gas Lid

B 5 R & Assoclates LLP (the “WValuer?), Independent Chartered
Accountants has provided valuation report in respect of issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of AGHL and
issuance of preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of
AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL: and for issuance of equity
shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL for Demerger of
Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL stating that share entitlement
ratio is fair and reasonable considering that all the shareholders of AEL
are and will, upon demerger. be the ultimate economic benefical
owners of AGL and in the same ratio (inter se} as they hold shares in
AEL, as on record date to be decided by AEL in the proposed Scheme.

Tel +91 79 2754 1988

Herkage Bulldeng, B fioor, Fax +97 79 2754 J008
Adhiam Road, Lamanpurs, info@adenicom

Ahmpdabad-REDONA
Gujiawrat, ingia

v adaniocom

Cit: L IMDDGI2005PLODE 6553

Regisisnad Office: Adani House, Ne Mithalhali Cirde. Mawangpura, Ahmedasbad 380 009, Gujarsl indis
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32 Based on the wvaluation report, the Board of Directors approved share
entitlement ratio ie.

i. Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement and in consideration of the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company -

a. 1 (One) equity share of Rs, 10/ (Rupees Ten only) each of the AGL
credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily convertible
preference share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each to the
compulsorily convertible preference shareholder of AGHL,

b. 1 (One) Preference Share of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) each of the
AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) equity share of Rs.
10/ {Rupees Ten only) to the equity shareholder of AGHL,

ii. Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of the
Demerged Undertaking into the Resulting Company -

1 (One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each of the AGL

credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee
One only) each to the equity shareholders of AEL

3.3 Mo special valuation difficulties were reported,

By order of the Board
For Adani Gas Limited

\’Enairmn
ate: 18.01.2018

Adani Gas Led Tel 917 2754 1588
Haritage Bullding. 8 flogr, Fax +31 79 2754 2OAE
Ashiem Road, Usmanpura, infoadant com

A a b 200044 wewer. ddanl com
Gaijarat. india

CIM: AO0GR2D0SPLCO4E55]

Ragistensd DIFice: Adani House, Nr Mithakhadi Ciicle, Nawtangpura, Ahmedabad 580 009, Gularal. india
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Annexure 11

COPY OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS OF ADANI ENTERPRISES LIMITED
FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED 31°" DAY OF MARCH 2018

Adani Emberprises Limited
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CHARTERED ACCOUNIANTS
S e

Independent Auditor's Report

To The Board of Directors of
Adani Enterprises Limited

b

We have audited the accompanying Statement of Consolidated Financial Results of
Adani Enterprises Limited ("the Holding Company”) and its subsidiarics (the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group™) and its share of profit
or loss from its associates and joint ventures, or the year ended 31% March, 2018 (“the
Statement”), being submitted by the Holding Company pursuant to the requirement of
Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 as modified by Circular No. CIR/CFD/FAC/62/2016 dated Sth July
201 6.

This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Holding Company’s Management
and approved by the Board of Directors, has been compiled on the basis of the related
financial statements which are in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with relevant rules
issued thercunder (Ind AS) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.
Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on the Statement based on our audit of such
consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply
with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the Statement is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence aboul the anounts
and the disclosures in the statement, The procedure selecied depends on the auditor’s
Judgement, including the assessment of the risks of matcrial misstatement of the
Statement. whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the suditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company s preparation and
fair presentation of the Statement that give a true and fair view in order 1o design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpese of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Holding Company's internal eantrol.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Statement,

We believe that the audit evidence obiained by us is sullicient and appropriate 1o provide a basis
for owr awdit opinion.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given o us, and based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditers on
separate financial statements and other financial information of subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates referred to in paragraph 5 below, the Statement:

a. includes the results of the Holding Company, subsigigrics, ot ventures and
nssoCiotes as given in Annexure to this Repor;
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5.

k.

is presented in accordance with the requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Repulations, 2015 as modified by Circulsr No.
CIR/CFINVFAC/H2/2016 dated Sth July 2016; and

gives a true and fair view in conformity with the aforesaid Indian Accounting
Standards and other accoumting principles generally aceepted in India of the
consolidated net profit and total comprehensive income and other financial
information of the Group for the vear ended 31% March, 2018,

(a) The Statement and other financial information include the Group's proponionate

ghare in jointly controlled net asseis of Rs. 187.89 Crores in resped of 3
Unincorporated Joint Ventures not operated by the company, which is bised on
unaudited statements which have been centified by the management and relied upon
b us.

(b} The accompanying consolidated financial results include Financial statements of

{c)

(d)

100 subsidiaries which reflect total assets of Rs. 45.331.71 Crores as at 31 March,
2008 and total revenues of Bs, 2850532 Crores and Net Profit afier was (after
adjusting minority interest and other comprehensive income) of Rs, 488,09 Crores
for the year then ended, which have been audited by other auditors whose firancial
statements, other financial information and auditor’s reports have been fumihed to
us by the management. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so
far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of such other auditors.

The accompanying consolidated financial results include the Group's share of Net
l.oss after tax of Rs. 2.81 Crores for the year ended on that date, in respect of 4
loint Ventures and 3 Associates, which have been audited by other auditors, whose
financial statements, other financial information and auditor’s reports have been
furnished 1o us by the management. Our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect
of these joint vemures and associates is based solely on the reports of such other
auditors,

The accompanying consolidated financial results include financial statements of 15
subgidiarics which reflect total assets of Rs, 8 18 Crores as at 31% March, 2018 and
total revenues of Rs. 0.39 Crores and Net Loss afier tax (after adjusting minority
interest and other comprehensive income) of Rs. 29.69 Crores for the yeur then
ended whose financial statements are unaudited and have been fumished 1o us by
the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements inso far
as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these Subsidiaries
i5 based solely on such unaudited financial statements,

{¢) The accompanying consolidated financial results include the Group's share of Net

Profit after tax of Rs. 15.60 Crores for the year ended on that date, in respect of 6
Joint Venture and 3 associates whose financial statements are unaudited and have
been furnished 1o us by the Management and our opinion-on the-consolidated
financial statements in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures incuded
in respect of these joint ventures and associates is based solelidan, such unaudited
linancial statements. '[
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Cur apinion on the Statement is not modified in respect of the above matters with regand
o our reliance on the work done and the reponts of the other auditors and the Fnancial
statements/ consolidated financial statements certified by the Management,

6. Attention 15 drawn t(o:
(a) the fact that some of the subsidiary companies are incurring continuous losses and have o

negative net current assels posilion.

{b) Inclusion of capital advance by one of the subsidiary company, Adani Powe Iahej
Limited, to a collaborator company for purchase of land. Due o cancellation of the
deal, recovery of an amount of Rs. 8.70 Crore is due for which the matter is under
litigation against which the company is in receipt of favourable order dated 7%
November 2014 from Ahmedabad City Civil Court. However the collaborator
company has filed a restoration application against the said order. We have relied
upon the Company’s Representation that the dues are fully recoverable and hence no
provision is considered necessary.

Our opinion is not qualified / modified in respect of these matters.

7. The Statement includes the results for the Quarter ended 315t March 2018 being the
balancing figure between audited fgures in respect of the full financial year snd the
published year to date figures up to the third quarter of the current financial year which
were subject to limited review by us.

For SHAH DHANDHARIA & 1),

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 118707W

Pravin Dhandharia
Partner
Membership Mo, 115490

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 1052018

402, Sheel Complex, Mayur Colony, Mithakali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009,
(M) FI2TOTTOA3, (E-mail) pravin@sdeo.in, Website: www.sdeo,in
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Annexure to Independent Auditor's Report

List of Subsidiaries -
MAdani Global Lid Gialilee Transmission Holding Pry Lid
Adani Global Pre Lid Galilee Transmission Pry Lid
Adani Global Fee Galilee Transmission Holdings Trust ]
PT Adani Gilobal - Consolidated Adani Infrastructure Piy Lid
T Adani Global Coal Trading Adani Bunkering Pvi Lid R
Adani Agri Fresh Lud Adani Global DMCC
Adani Agri Logistics Lid Adani Synencrgy Lid ]
Adani Agri LnEis!ics (M) Lad Adani Green Encrgy Lid
Adani Agri Logistics (Harda) Lid Adani Green Energy (MP) Lid =]
Mdani Agri Logistics {Hoshangabad) Lid Femira Renewable Energy Lid{ceased w.e.f 20-12-17)
Adani Agri Logistics { Satna) Lid ﬂdunli‘uﬂnﬂﬂﬂﬁmilﬂuﬂu] Lid
Adani Agri Logistics (Ujain) Lid Adani Green Energy (UP) Lid ]
Adkaa Agn Logistics { Dewas) Lid Kamuthi Salar Power Ltd
Adani Agri Logistics (Katihar) Ltd Ramnad Solar Power Lid = ]
Adani Agri Logistics (Kotakapura) Lid Kamuthi Renewahble Enengy Lid
Adani Gas Lid Ramnnd Renewable Encrgy Lid
Adani Energy Ltd {ceased woe.r 29-03- 1 8) Mundra Solar Lid
Adlani Gas Holdings Lid Mundr Solar PY Ll
Adani Power Dahej Lid Adlani Renewable Energy Park Ltd
Kutchh Power Generation Lid Adani Renewable Energy Park (Gujarat) 1 1d
Adani Pench Power Lid Prayatna Developers Private Lid -
Matural Growers Private Lid Parampujya Solar Energy Private Ltd '
Adani Welspun Esxploration Lid Rosepetal Solar Energy Private Lid oy
Adani Chendipada Mining Pyt Lid Adnni Wind Energy (Gujarat) Pyt Ld
Adani Resources Pvi Lid Kilaj Solar { Maharashira) Privaie Lid
Parsa kente Collieries Lid Audani Green Technobogy Lid
Rajasthan Collieries Lid Wardha Solar (Maharashtra) Private Led
Chendipada Collierics Pyt Lid Gimya Solar (Bihar) Private Lid

| Mahaguj Power LLP Muhoba Solar (LIP) Privaie Lid

Surguja Power Pyt Lid Mundra Solar Technopark Pt Lid
Jhar Mining Infira Pyt Lid Adani Defence Systems And Technologies Lid
Aalani Shipping (Indiay Pvi Lid Adani Land Defence Systems And Technologies 1id
Addani Shipping Pre Lid Adani Aerospace and Defence Lid
Rahi Shipping Pre Lid “Adani Naval Defence Systems And Technologies Lid
Vanshi Shipping Fie Lid | Adani Infrastructure Pyt Lid
Aanya Maritime Inc —T  Adani Cementation Lid
Aashin Maritime Inc PWEL Global Lid =
Urja Maritime Inc Adani North America lne.,
Adani Mining Pty Ltd Talabira (Odisha) Mining Pyt Ltd
Adani Minerals Pry Lid Adani Agri Logistics (Nakodar) Lid
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Adani Agri Logistics (Panipat) L1d Adani Agri Logistics (Raman) Ltd
Addani Agri Logistics (Kannauj) Ll Adani Tradecom LLP
| Adani Agri Logistics (Mansa) Lid Adani Tradewing LLP —i]
Adani Agri Logistics { Bathinda) Lid Adani Tradex LLP
Adani Agri Logistics (Moga) Lid Adani Commodities L1LP
| Adani Agri Logistics (Bamala) Lid Adani Renewable Power LLP
Adani Salar USA LLC e Pelma 111 Collieries Lud
Queensland RIPA Finance Pry Lid Adani Renewable Asset Holdings Py 1Lt
Adani Renewable Assets Piv Lid Adani Renewable Assets Trust
Adani Rughy Run Trus Adani Rugby Run Pty Lid
Adani Renewable Asset Holding Trust Adani Global Royal Holding Pre Lid
ueensland RIFA Holdings Trust Cueensland RIPA Holdings Pry Lid
Quecnsland RIPA Py Lid Chueensland RIPA Trus:
List of Joinit Venture and Associates
Aduni Wilmar Ltd — Consolidited Adani Renewable Encrgy Park Rajasthan Lid
Adani Wilmar Pre Lid - Consolidated Adani Green Encrgy Pre Lid
Indian il-Adani Cias Pyvi Lad Yishakha Industries P Lid
CSPGCL AEL Parsa Collieries Ltd Adani-Elbit Advanced Svatems Indin Lid
GSPC LNG Ltd Carmichael Rail Network Pry Lid ]
Carmichael Rail Netwaork Holdings Pty Lid Coarmichael Rail Assets Holdings Trust =T
Carmichael Rail Network Trust Aditotee Systems Pyvi Lid
Adani Global Resources Pie Lid Comprotech Engineering Private Limited

402, Sheel Complex, Mayur Colony, Mithakali Six Roads, Naveanmgpura, Ahmedabad- 380009,
(M) 9327077643, (E-mail) praviniisdon, in, Website: www, adeo.in
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Independent Auditor's Report

To The Board of Dircctors of
Adani Enterprises Limited

1.

We have audited the accompanying Statement of audited Standalone Financial Results of Adani
Enterprises Limited (“the company™) for the year ended 31 March 2018 (“the Staiement™)
attached herewith, being submitted by the company pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as modified by
Circular No. CIR/CFIVFAC/62/2016 dated 5" July 2016.

This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company’'s Management and approved by the
Board of Directors, has been compiled from the related standalone Ind AS Financial Stitements
which has been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standurds prescribed under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2003, read with the Companics (Indian Accounting
standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other recognized accounting practices and polides. Our
responsibility is to express a conclusion on the statement based on our review.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Ingitute of
Chartered  Accountants of India. Those Standards requires that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
statement is free of material misstatement.

An gudit invalves performing procedures (o obiain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the Stalement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whethe: due 1o
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant o
the Company’s preparation and fair preseniation of the Statement in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's imemal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of the accounting
estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

Statement,

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us,
the Stalement:

1) is presenied in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as modified by Circular No.
CIR/CFDIF AC/62/2016 dated 5™ July 20016, and

i) gives a true and fair view in conformity with the aforessid T A ccounting Standards and
other accounting  principles  generally sccepted in India '-_.;, the. net fit amnd total
comprehensive income and other financial information of g Cos .

Murch 201 8. ]

A2, Sheel Complex, Mayur Colony, Mithakali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380059,
(M) 9327077643, (E-mail) pravingisdcs,in, Website: wWinw.sdeo,in

108




'% ' SHAH DHANDHARIA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNIANTS

3. The Statement and other financial information include Company’s share of net assets of Ry, 2.5%8
Crores in one unincorporated Joint Venture not operated by the company, the unasdited accounts

of which have been centified by the management and relied upon by us.

The Statement includes the results for the Quarter ended 31% March 2018 being the
balancing figure between audited figures in respect of the full financial vear and the
published year to date figures up to the third quarter of the current financial vea which
were subject to limited review by us,

For SHAH DHANDHARIA & €0,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration N, [ ] 8F07W—

== 2aand

Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 10/05/2018 Pravin Dhandharia

Pariner
Membership No. 115490

402, Sheel Complex, Mayur Colony, Mithakali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009,
[M) 9327077643, (E-mail) pravingisdeo.in, Website: www, sdeo.in
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Annexure 12
COPY OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DAY OF MARCH 2018

ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Farmerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2098

[Amaisnt kn T)
il [Netes TR T —
ASSETS
| NON-CURREMT ASSETS
(a) Financisl Assets
(i} IrreesErments 3 2524597544 24507 544
(#) Loans i 10,00,85.50 564 .
b}  Income Taw Assets 6979638 .
12.40.29.70.7T46 2324897544
B CURRENT ASSETS
{#)  Finsncial Assets
{i) Investments 5 52.73,67.945 .
{ii) Trade Receivables [ TE.75.H1,189 24.00,800
{iiy Cash & Cash Equivalents 7 19,13, 381 631602
) Other Current Assets ! SA80 25000
1,29,66,67,995 50,58 402
TOTAL 1569, 96,47,741 2327655048
EQUAITY AND LEABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' FUND
(al Exquity Share Capital g 5 00 000 500000
(b}  Instrumens Engivedy in Che Hature of Equity 2. 3300, 00, 000 .
{c) Ocher Eguity (1055 20, Fazh [2.49.893) |
Taital Equity Z.I3.05.70.210 {4.49.892)
LIABILITIES
| NON-CURREMT LIABILITIES
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Beermarings 1 9,24 28,64.368 -
9,2428,64,388 "
Il CURRENT LLABILITIES
(@}  Financial Lisbifities
(i) Borrowings 1 . 2.3256,07.584
() Trace Payables 12 FET0,B0, 3046 24,350,633
{ii#) Othor Financial Liabdiies 1% 1459060821 .
(&)  Othey Cunfent Liabilities 14 43,008 67521
2.22,62,04,135 2,32,81,05,838 |
TOTAL 13 60.06,47 741 2927655048
e —— L _
Sommaly of Significant Accounting Palicies 2
The accompanying nates ane an integral pant of the financial SEAleMEnts
Aus per owr attached repant of enen date Fior and an behalf of the Boasd of
For DHARMESH PARIKH B CO. ADANI BAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

s PP PECLT

DR, MALAY R. MAHADEVIA
Director
LN DO0&E4110

0. & PARIKH
Paitries
Membership Mo, 45500

=T R <rlurd it e

JATINKUMAR JALLNDHWALA
mﬁum

Place | Ahmedabad Place | Almgdated

owe: 10 MAY 2013 be: 10 MAY 208
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ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
{Farmerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 315t March, 2018

{Rmaant in T)
Far the Year For the Yoar
Particulars Motes Emded Ended
et March, 2090 | 318t March, 2017
I |Revenas from Dperations 5 2050634 24.040,B00
B |Qther Income 16 11,7787 41
il | Tatal Ravasue {1+ 1,43,98,58,050 24,01, 800
I | EXPENSES
Purchase of Traded Gonds 17 TV S04 24.04,800
Finance Costs 1| 80,711,044, 424 6,70 200
Dthasr Expanses L] 2150548 180 1755
Total Expenses 1,54, 48,008,540 5157555
W |Loss before Taxation (i1 - V) (10.asT0.Ee| {735, 736)|
Wl |Tax Expense
Curnent Tax
Deferred Tas
Wil |Loas for the year (W - V) (10,85 70,850 {7.55,755)|
Wil | Dbhetr Ciomprehanaive insame
{a) Item that will be reclassified to Profit B Lo
(B Ieem that will ot be neclassified to Prodic B Loss 4
Totsl Other Comprohsntive Meome - E
¢ | Totsd Comprehonsiee Incomse / (Loss) for the year (VH + VI {108 ro.ae0) {7,58,756)
X |Enrning per Equity Share of T 10J- pach ; Fr)
» Basic (2,09%.47 {1512
- Dhilustsie {000, 41 {1512
Summary af Significant Accounting Policies z

The accompanying Notes are an ingegral pan of the financial stalements

A% pid ol Ablached repant of even date
For HARMESH PARIKH B CO.

owe: 10 MAY 2018

m

For ard oo benall of the Biard of
ADAMI OAS HOLDINGS LINITED

PR PRI

DR. MALAY A MAHADEWLS
Diregtor
DIN = DDOGSTY0

=T Al b e
ST EUMLRE JALURDHNS LA
Directar
DIN - DOATERE

Flace : Ahmiedaliad

cee- 10 MAY 2018



ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Farmerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Statemont of Changos in Equity for the year ended on 315t March, 2018

A Share Cagltal [Amaunt n T)
= Particulars Ne. of Shares Amount
A ot 1" April 2016 50,000 5,000,000
L‘-mwmn L T - :
Az st 317 March 2017 50,000 500,000
Changes duwing thie year ? .
Az at 31" March 2018 50,000 5.00.000
B Ingbrument Entirely in the Nature of Equity - Compulsarily Convertible Preference Shares {Amount in T}
Particulars Mo, of Shares Amaunk

s at 1" Al 2006 .
|Changes during the year '

Az 3t 31" March 2017 . "
Imn-uf_?wu during the year 23,36,00,000 233, 60.00,000
(A3 2t 31" March 2018 23,36,00.000 2.33,60,00,000
C. Dehor Equity (Amount n )

| Partlculars Rotained Earnings

1%« 1™ Apeil 2006 (1.94,136)

: Total Comprehandhe Income far the year L1.a5.756)

Az -t!'l"".l.l.q.him? (5,49 832)

A ; Total Comprehensive Income for the year [H0.45. 10 BG0)

As ok 31" March 2018 (10,59,20,782)

Ag per our pltached report of even date For and on bahal? of (i Bosid of

Fiwr DHARMESH PARIKH B C0L ADAMI GAS HOLIMMGS LIMTED

Tharpered Accountants

T‘m S 112054W
.1-'-,-,;;-£~n = TR
S N DR MALAY B MAHADEVIA
i y

o
Direcior
0. A PARTKH N = DOOEA110
Fartner

Membership Mo, 045501

1. # rliurdlindle

JATINELMWAAR JALURNDHWALS
Dwrector
Dedy : DD13TEEE

e 10 MAY 2013 10 HAY
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ADAMI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Farmerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as at 31st March, 2018

{amount in T}
For the Yoar Ended | For tha Year Ended
D st March, 2018 | 315t March, 2017
CASH FLOW FROM DPERATING ACTIITIES
Loss before tax {10,48,70,850) (7.55,756)
ddiustments for ;
Intgrest income (69.79.16,.384) .
Gain an Sale of Mutual Fund Investments (LBE.71,0%)
Finance Costs B0.11.04.424
Operating Prafit / (Loss]) before working capital changes {2,16,53, 81} {7.59,756)
Eborements in working capital ;
Decrease / (increate) in trade receivables snd other cuement assets (16,49 61 064 (24,24 800)
Ingrease ! {Decreate) in trade payables and other current labilities T AE XN 160 24.78.40%
Cazh generated from operations (2.19,90,561) (7.02,954)
Less ; Direct taxes pald {6,97.51,638) L LS
Mt cash flow from operating activities {9.17.82,220) (7.02,154)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTRVITIES
Purchase of Equity in Subsidiany (2324597 544)
investment in Mutisal Fiends (1,04, 00000, 0040 .
Proceeds from Redemption of Mutual Funds 53250509
nbergst Income recened G2.79.16,384
Lo@n given Lo Parent Company {10,03,03 48,068
Loan received back from Parent Company 21157504
et caah uaed in investing sctivities [9.01,81,71,084) (2324597 544)
CASH FLOW FROM FINAMNCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds fram I4see of Compulsodily Convertible Prefevence Shares 2.53%3.60,00,000
Proceeds fram f (Repayment of) Shodt Term Borrowing (net) (2325607 6B} 32 56,07 684
Erocesas [ 1356 of Deentures 9901648 380 .
Finanoe costs paid {6.93.23.600) -
Met cash flow from financing activities 9._@.12.3!-.11” 232 894.07 604
Mot increase § (gecrease) in cash & cash equivalents (AsB+C) 12,719,778 307986
Cath B Cash Equisalents at the begining of the year £33.600 325816
Cath B Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 19,13 38| 633,602

TT'-I‘ BCCOmpanying noles are 3 inpegral part of the finsncial statements

Ag par sl Altached repant of even date
For DHARMESH PARIKH B CO.

Partner
Atgmbarship Mo, Da5500

Place: Ahmedabad
caee: 10 WAY 7018

13

Far #nd on behall of the Board of
ADANI GAS HOLDIWGS LIMITED

JE SN *'—Ei"mm

DR, MALAY B MAHADEWVLA
Direcos
DM ; Q0064110

T & <plwrelivsale
JATINKEUMAR JALUNDHWALR
DQirgcior
DiN : DO13TERE

Place - Ahmedabsr

oeee: 10 MAY 2018



ADAMNI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Motes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

Carparate Infarmation

Adani Gas Moldings Limebed was onginsly incorporated as Mundray LG Limited on 28ih Asgust. 2010 under
Thee Companips Act, Y956 for the devslopment. gpersticn B mentenance af infrestrecture Facilities Le. LNG
Tefminal, Storage & Aegawficotion facilities. Accordingdy, the financial Jccounts #0e pepared on going
eancEnn basis. The name of the compsny has been changed fnom Mursdra LNG LEd to Adsnl Gas Moldings Ltd
wide fresh centificate of inconporation dated 15uh March 2007 isued by Registrar of Campanies, Ahmedabad
Thee rigusneed affice of the ﬂﬂ'ﬂ-ﬂh‘r" is siteated ot "Adeni House”, Nr Mithakhal Six Rosds, Mavrangpura,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat

Vide Certificate of Registration issued by Regisrar of Companies, Ahmedabad on Fth April 2017, the Dbgect
Clause in Memorandum af ASsociation was modified to incluge pirehase. $3e, import. distrution expost and
wansfer of vakoud commodities, products, poods, #lectricity and amy other Torm of entigy. Thie Spetisl
Rersolution confirming this alteration was passed under section 13(1) of the Companies Act by the members of
ithit Company on 25th March, 2017,

Semmary of Significant Accounting Palicies

a) Basis of Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements
Thi financial statements of the Company dve bedn prepared i sccaidancs with indian Acciunting Standards
iind AS) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read wich the Companies (Pdian Accounting
Standaids) Rubes, 2005, a4 amended fiom bime to timse

These Financial statements have been prepartd and presented under he hislodical cosl coTMn with the
exception of certalm assets and labiities that ade required to be carmed at faer values by ind A5 Faiv value is
Ehee price Dhat wowld bo received to sell an assel or paid 0o cranslfer @ lability in an crderly tranSaction betaseen
e Mol DAYTICIDANTS 3% the msasurement date,

The financisl Wtatements are presented bn INR eucept whon orharwise sLated

b} Wsp of Estimates and Judgemoents
The preparation of financiad statements in conformety with bnd AS reguires managemen 18 Make Semain
estimates and sssumptions that affect the reported amounts of adeets and labaities (ineuding contingen
Habilities) and the reported income and expendies duding the year. The management deliewes that the
estimates used in prepasation of the financial statements. ae prudent and dessonsble. Fuldd repults coull
e due bo Dhede estimates and differences bebeseen the actual resits and the paiimace< She fecognised in
the peviods in which the Tesults ang known J/ matedialized

&) Curfent & Mon-Current Classification
Huvy asset or Babilicy is classified as current if it satisfies sy of the fallowing condesons:

i} The assetdiabilicy is eupected to be realipedisentiad in the Campany's normal aperating crche.

) The aseet is intended for sale or consumptson:

i} Thie assetfiability 3 hedd pdmaniy fod the purpose of tradeng:

W) The assetliabilicy is expected 1o be reslizsdisettled within bwebse months alter the FepoIting sero:

w] The asset is cash or cash eguivalens unless it i restricted from Being exchanged of used to %4mie a lability fod
BE least tvwsbve Months ater the reparting date;

wil in the case of a liabdlity, the Company does not have an unconditional right o defer settiement of the Habilny
Tor ag st twebes Months STuer the reporting date.
A% grher assels and Habilities & claisified 58 AoA-Cuthink

For the pwpose of current/non-current classification of assecs and iabilicies. the Company bas ascentained ts
nismal opecating cycle & bwehse months. This is based on the natwe of serdces and the ime between the
Acquisiion of Fsets O ireeniornes or processing and the reelzation in cash and cash equiralents.

d) Cach And Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents afe shat-term baiances.

{with an ariginal magurity of thiee months of bess fiom the date of acquisition], highly liguidinvestments that
Bre feaddy conwertibile into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant ris of changes in

o) Investment in Subsidiary

Statements”.




ADAN| GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
{Formerly known as MUMNDRA LMG LIMITED)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 313t March, 2018

) Cash Flow Statement
Cash Pows are reparted using the indirect method, whereby profit £ (fss) befone extracidinay items and Lax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash natuwhe snd any deferrals or aconaals of Est of future cash
neceipts of payments. Thi caih Rows from operating, investing and fnancing activities of the Company e
seghegated based on the avadable information

@) Revenss Recognition
Renening i3 fecognhited to the cutent that it is probabie ERat the economic benefits will Now [0 the Company
&nd the revenue can b deliably messured regardiess of when the payment 4 made. Rovensl is measured ot
Ehe Fair value of the consiceration Received of Mecevalile, taking into Booownt contractusly defined termas of
panmand and exchading Lases of duties coliected on behall of the government.

T specific recognition criteria describod below mull alsa e met before rovenue is recegried.

Sale of Oeads

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when ownevship in thi goods is transferred bo the buyer for & price.
whien significant fisks and rewdids of owrsshin hove been translemed 1o the buyer and no effective control,
to & degies usually associabed with ownership, is retained by the Comaany,

InbErest Inesma

Intevest income i accrusd on @ time Dasis by refenence to the principal autstsnding and atb the effectie
INCRTAEL fAle APGBERDEE, which i the rate that essctly dscounts estimated future cash recHpls thicugh che
expected life of the financisl asset 1o that a3set's Net carrying amount on initial recognition.

h} Fingnciad instrusments.
A financisl inSErument &5 amy contract that ghes fide to a fingncial asset of ane entity aod & fnancial liabilicy o
quity insbrument of snodher entity, An eQuity INSONUMENE i§ Ay CONUNMCT Lhat evidences. a risiual intenest in
e b3seds of an entity after deducting all of its iabilities.

Financial sssots and financiad liabilities are intially measuned at fair value, Transsction costs TNAL 3ra dirsctly
accributable to thi doguisition ar issue of financial assets and financial liabiizies (other that finsncial assets
and financial liabilities 3t Fair vasue through profit or loss) are added 1o of deducted fram thi 13ir value af the
Financial assets o financlal liabilities, as aporopciste, on initial recognition. Transsctn ©OMS directly
attributable to the scquisition of finsncial assets or finameial liabilities at fair value throwegh profit oF loss ane
recoghised immediately in profic or loss

Foir purpsies of fubmequeent messurement, financisl assets snd Babilities ane classified in vanous categonies as
under,

> a4t smostized oozt

# Fair vinluse throwgh oeher comprehontsad incom

* Fair value through profin and loss acount

Financial instruments aro subsequently messured and accounted Dased on thew category. Al financiad
frtramenis of the Company are covered unde Amoitited Cost After initial messuremeny such fingncisl
assets snd Habilithes are subsequently measured using the eilective interest rate (EIR) mathol, Amortised cose
i3 calculated by taking into account amy diSCOUWNL o DrEMIUM ON ACGUIEILIoN an0 Fess of wWEls that are &
Irtegral pae of the EIR. The EIR amodtisation is included in finance sicome in the profit o loss. The losses
anising from impairment ae recognised sn the profic of ioss.

Dareeogaitien of Financial Assets

A financisl diset (or, where applicable. & pant of & financial a5set or part of 8 group of simils fnancisl assets)
is primarily devecogiised when:

&) The fights to recehe cash Mows rom the asies have expioed, or

i) The Comparry has transderred its rights to receive cash fiows from the odset or has assumed an obiigacion oo
ary the fesireed cash Plows in full without material delsy to a ching pany under a ‘Pads-thAOUGY arfangement
impadrmont of Flrancial Assets

The Company appies simplified spposch model for maasurement and decognition of impaiment ess on the
fimancisl pssets and credit risk exposure,

Under the simplilied sppioach the Company does not tack changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises
Imgaliment loss allowance based an lifetime expacted credit Iosses (ECL) 8t each reporting dee. sighe Fram is
irafial recognition

Derecognition of Financisl Lisbility
Afinsncial llability is derecognised when the obligaps




ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Hates to financial stabéments for the year ended 35t March, 2018

i} Borrewing Costs
Bafroveirg costs directly attfibutable to the soguisition, construction of production of & qualifying asset that
necessarily Lakes a substantial pevicd of time Lo get ready For its intended use or sale we captaised as par of
the cost af the asset Bosowing costs consist of Ingevess and oLher costs that an entily ineurs in conmection
with the Borngwing of Tunds. AN cther borrowing costs sne recognased i profit o loss in the period @ which
thiey sde Incurred.

1) Eaanings Per Share
The Basic EPS has been computed by dividing the income available to equity shaceholden by the weighted
average numbed of squity dhades sutstanding duiing the accounting year. The Diluted EPS hif been compubed
using the waighted average number of egiaty shares and dutive potentisl equity thares gastanding ac the
end of the year.

k) Tames on income
Tax gxperde compiites of current incoime tas snd delerred tax

in the absence of any taxable Income, provision fod Gxeation has RO Been made in scoordancd wWith the income
e lins prevailing for Ehe relevant sssesument yes.

Bl Bt enied Taxation

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on tempadary differences betwseed the tax bases of
aridets and labalities and their carmying amounts in che financial seatemants af the repoming dace. Defenred tax
rHating to itemd recognised outside profit of losd B recognised outside profit or loss (either in ochor
comphehensive Ncome or in equety].

Deferred tax assers ane recognised Tor all deductible temporary differences, the carry foresd of snused tax
credits snd shy unused b KISSES £ the St (L5 probabse Uhat thise SReets e b realised 1A fubure

Deterned Lax asseqs and liabiithes are messuned ot the tas rates that are xpected Lo apghy (0 B year when
the asset is realised or the Habiliy is sentied. based an tax rates (hnd tax lewn) that have Boen enacred or
SuBStantivily enboted st tRE repoting date. Deferfed tox a4sets and labdnies ave offsel wiwne a legaily
enforceatibe mght exists (o ollsel cunent Lax sisets and Labilities and the deferred tawes rHate to the same
raxahle entity and the ssme taxation suthositg.

Deferred tax includes MAT tax crecit. The Coenpany fenwiews such Lax crodit ssset ot each Ieparting date to
FEEELE B Pecovivability.

L +- Cantingent L i snd FENE Aasets
Provisions. imvolving substantial degree of esHmathan in Moasurement are o0 el when ihere is a e
obligation as a result of past avents and it i3 possible that thede will be an outflow of resouices ﬂ-ﬂl‘l.ﬂ'rl"il:ﬂ.
liabilities are mot recogresed st e Oeclosed e ochie noes, Contingent assels are not BCogniped n [he
fingncial stagements. Thi natue of such sisets and an estimabe of its financial eliect are dis:losed in notes to
the Firnancisl Statements.

16



ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Farmerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIBITED)

Hates to financlal statemants for the yoas onded 315t March, 20N8

NOTE:3 MNON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
“-ﬂi'.'!'l.l_r'ﬂ W)
s at LER- ]
PARTICULAR
5 J1st March 2008 | 3@ March, 2017
Trade Investmant - Unguoted
Inyeatmant i Eguity HIII\IIHSIHM
25,07 42,040 shares (P.¥. 25 G742 040 of RE. 10 each of 233 A5 9T S48 232 AT LR4
Pdeni Gas Limited  {pladgied apainit debentures) o Eam AR e
p3asgisas | iviassvsas
HWOTE : 4 Non Current Loans
Aot in £
A st AL 3L
PARTICULARS
3158 March, 2078 | 31t Mareh, 2017
Lo ko Litimate Holding Company 10,0085 90564
100088 GOS0 %
HOTE: 3  Cwirent Investments
[{lamounk in T
A at Az at
PRATICULARS
318k March, 2098 | 37st March, 2017
InvesEmant in Mutiasl Funds - Unguated
L6207 (P MIL) Unérs in LIC MF Liguid Fynd - Deect Plan - Growth
of By WO Bach T2 b2 356
LES 05 TI5 DY ML) Uit in SO1 Premier Liguid Fusd - Dirger Pilgs -
Geowth of s 1000 sach =R
52,73 ET.R45 =
HOTE: 6 TRADE RECETVABLES
TAmount in T)
An ot As ot
FAST LA Mut March, 2018 | 315 Wasch, 2017
Junsecured, coangidered good 6. T3 BLYE9 24,001,800
TE, T3, 1,189 24,011,800
MOTE:7 CASH AND CASH EGQUIVALENTS
Efamagurit in £
PARTICULARS s e
st Mareh 2008 | 30 March, 2017
Balancoes wilh bankg
« i CurPeht Adcounts 19, 15,381 633602
'I!_‘I.'IEE'I Elﬂi
HOTE: B OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
[Amounk im ¥)
PRATICULARS Al A
31sk March. 2018 | 31 maren, 2017 |
Adwances fod Expinged 5,480 #3000
480 23,000




AOAMNI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Formarty ke a5 MUNDRA LNG LINATED)

Motes to financial statements fer the yaad ended 315t Maich, 2018

HOTE : 9 SHARE CAPTTAL

[Arratsiarst b )
[Faruiars a3 3131 M, 2018 3 ot 1-03-2617
Ho. of Shave in T he of Share | (Amaust in T
AUTHORIEED
Equity Shares of € 10 sach S0.000 00000 S0.004 5, (e0LOGD
0% Compubiary Commmtitie Praference Shanes SO 5000 245 S5 MO0 L .
HCCPS) of 110V wach
25,0 00 | 2500 =00 0 000 ﬂgm
FESLIED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UE =
Enquiry Shares of T 100 sach fully paid up SO0 500,000 S0uD0H 5, 00,500
O Compeliany Comeikde Pralerence Shares TANEO0000 | EVLEDOOOBA :
(CCPS) of T 10¢: wwch My pad up
L] [ [e) m 50,000 !\UEm
(0 Popcetel intises of 1R shiséd outibtanding st the Bagnning and ot (kg ad of Th IREITIng parsd
Equity Shares
[ ) A ar 3sn Mawoh 2048 Ba st 11033017
o He. af Bhare e, of Srare anﬁ_
Rz £he Begnning of the year SO000 00000 S0004 5.00000
Issmd during the year s L T -
Duesceeding at the end of the e 0,000 5.00.000 So.008 | 860000
| i) Convwertibia Praderence Shans
B HHHH% 2018 l.l.ﬂ:“;;ii'W
; Wo_af Share | [Amauntin®] | We. of Shars | (Amaunt inf |
"ﬂwalﬂ'ﬂﬂ .
Iswsed during the year SAIEH0000 | 3300000 7
Do standing &L the #nd of the yes HJ!IEWI ﬂ!éabﬂﬂﬂ 4

Company has ondy ofe clidd of squily thided hini®g 8 piet valus of Br 10 per shame. Esch holder of sguicy 198788 H #ngilied 1o
i wibi i Shise. The company declanes and pays dividends in indian rupess. The dividiess pregated by tha Boand of tlrr:u:l.l
i pbject b3 the spprovel of shareholoers in (ke of the #nduing Annyal Geneal Maeling, in the geant O IQuidanon. (e
gt mury Chesdl ETIONQEL [hE Pesbeid o paide o ind, 1B whols ar s part of the assets of the compi™

ﬁl_rrwnnmmuﬁ_

|ty shasties &f T 104 Ench Fully paid

Trai CCPS thall noL be fedesned bul compulianly coreebed inte sgpemalera rombe of sgquity shames of D Comgary st (]
et af CEFeS Bioldiii withen & persod of 20 years from e dece of sdlomeint of CCFS

{d] Sheres Rald By Baldinglultimate holtng COmpany SNADr TREF Bubdiaies) iues dta
VUL OF SOURY IRBIEE ISEUED DY ChE COMOETY, SMETES Nild bry 24 hShing comgany [egetier with s nominess &e an bilow

. ol & - Az ot Ik 018 As 3 1032007
Mg, of Sharg i . of Share | (Amauak i Tl
HAshac| Porad LLP 29500 255000 25508 2000
Adani Tradenaing LLP 24500 LARDO0 24,504 ZA5000
0, Compaliany Conmvenitile Prafadancs Shade of T 10/ Gach Fully Paid
A ot JU8E MAarER, 2010 A 8% 1002007
izl ikt Wo_of Stars | [Amount n®) | #ia. of 3hars | 0
[Peani Entevpiisas Limiped, (Along with 8i nominsei] 2A36.,00.000 2356000000 e
(=) Detaily of sharghoddars hosding mare than 9% shared in e campany
Ehbi o T 10/ Besh Fully paid
Az i ThpL Maecs, 20 El.’!hn]-!ﬂ!'.'
Hane of Sharetaiden Ko, af Share | % habfing i the | 8. 6f Share | % holag
Clavs the Clszs
[ 23300 57 25500 o
Aafer Tradewinsg LLP Za.500 45% 24,500 dag
s Compulsary Cosartibile Proferonca Share of T 104 Esoh Pl
n.__-ummn.mu s o N-QF-ZONT
Inhﬂm Ha. of Share | W Beiding In the | Mo, of Sham | % heloing @
Chiss Chiis Cladd
|RaaT T nrarprrs Limited. Doy with &5 ne TG0 -
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ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Formerly known as MUMDRA LNG LIMITED)

Mobes to financial statements for the year ended st March, 2018

MOTE : 10 LONG TERM DOREOWINGS

(A in T)
BARTICLLARS s ar Az at
Fiat Mhmrel, 2048 | 3% March, 2017
cured Mon Corvertible Redeemable Debentures 9242884 388
9,24 2064300 -

Mata ;

Thiese debentures are fduted by pledge over investmens in Adani 4% LEd and corav #5i4ta Thite debeniwes
Gafry Eaberest rate in the range of YRR These s reoayable a0 five struchened anewsl instaliments of
RS T2 T3 Crs, Rs. 60V Cri. RLG65.81 Cra. Rs.65.81 Crs and Ry 72653 Crs over @ pericd of Fve yEus staiting from
vea' 201819, Incerest i payatis on principal cutstanding on Bnnuad basis along with JBove pnincipsd
mlalimants.

HOTE : W1 SHORT TEAM DORAGWINGS
LAnaunt in 1)
Ax mt Ad at
s i 316t tacch 2018 | 31 Morch, 2017 |
Unsecured Loan from Belsbed Party - LA 5607604
5 Ei.!i.m'ﬂi
Nate :
Unseoured Cospadate Losn i3 fepded during che yeae and I8 carted an intenest rate of 10 5% pa
FMOTE : 1F TRADD PAYABLES
{irsgut n )
PARTICULARS Az ut Ag st
= 3st March, 2015 | 31s: March, 2017
Trade payailes
+ M, SMaH and medium entedprise (Refer note X5} .
+ Dehars T TR0 306 24 30613
| T46,70,80,308 2430638
MOTE : 13 OTHER FINANCLAL LIABILITIES
{Armaoent in 2]
PARTICULARS o8 A
A1t March, 2018 | Ml Mareh, 307
Ih.lrm't mrturities of Nen Correercible Redesmanhs Deberdyres. TR0, 000
Interest aceryed bl fot dus on bormewingd TAIREOE2T
1433080821 -
MOTE : 14 OTHER CURREMT LIABILITIES
{AMmsant in )
ARTICULARE As ut Ag ok
Fiat March, 208 | 39 Macch, 2097
|5tatutony Dues Payable (35T £ TDS) A%00E 6752
43008 67,521
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ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

MNotes o financial statements for the year ended 313t March. 2018

MNOTE 1 18 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

[mount in T)
For the Year Faou the Year
PFARTICULARS Ended Endad
31sk March, 2018 | 315t Maach, 2007
|5k of Gonds TRA050,654 24,001,800
72,20.50,634 2401800
MOTE : 16 OTHER INCOME
[rmiount in T
Foar the Yoar Fuil the Year
PARTICULARS Endad irdad

sk Nareh, Z01B

¥1st Manch, 2007

|Irteness Incoene

« Froim Banks HOERRT
+ from inibes Corporate Loans B4, 48,351,183
| Met Gain fiam Cuntent vestments 1,98, 7,058
71,77,87 416 .
MWOTE : 17 PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS
{amount in L4]
Faf the Year Foi the Foar
PARTICULARS Emded Ended
3gt March, 2018 | 31st Aarch, 2077
|Purchase of Traded Gooads TRITS0.335 2404, 800
721750336 | 2404800
HNOTE : 18 FINANCE COSTS
{amount in I
For the Year Foi the Woar
PARTICULARS Eaded inded
3t Mareh, 2078 | 31t Aarch, 2077
Inberest on Deleniures TB9T06305 £
Ir on inter Deposics LOBDGE 112 B 205
Gemer Finamcial Cost 50561
Bank Charges 1L44e
B0,11,04 424 " 675,208 |
HWOTE : 19 OTHER EXPENSES
Lhrmupunt in £)
Far the Yoar Foi the Year
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
st March, 20408 | St March, 2077
Legal and Prolessional Fees 2.00.660 AT.667
Filing Fees 21700600
Printing and Stationesy Expensed 15340 D0
Paymenit to fudiors
(1) Statutory Awdit Foes 23,600 fid 439
(il Dehir Attestaticn Serdces T80 i 45
219.54.780 a8
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ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITEDR)

Wotes to Tinanchs! statamants for the yeer onded 31 March 2008

Hats - 30 Fiagncial indtiuments and Rtk Redew
() Accoonting Classification snd Pl Welue Mistarchy

Financisl A3t shd Lisklicies !

The Compay's prncipal Bhencis! assets include Soaed and bride recesvaies. cash and cish egoivilents. swestments and other receanaties. Tre
Gompam’s MInCibl HAancill Hatiltsis (omddite of SO rowingi, fdovibond, (rede and oiFar piydblis THe man & of EPvitn I linbisting is
B2 finsnce Che COMQANy's 0peraLions and progecrs.

Falr Wabop Migrarchy ;
The P value higtiechy i biied on Fguts (6 viludtion Eechhiguid thst e u3ed to mekiune Tair vilue that e sibhe SBdbvable &0 unobaervable
el SOnaeh of 1F Toligwineg LIl Il

Lok - Inputs are quoted prices (unadpusted) in active markels Tor identical assets o Mabilites.
w.m-nmmmmm:ummu«u—:M“mmmmmmﬁ,mﬂﬁmlybtuwnﬂm
enditectly (e defved Teom pricesh

Level3 ¢ dnputs are not based on observable market deta (unobsersable inputs). Fair values sne determined in whole o @ part wsing 8 vivlustos
model Biied o (he diboTRtions tRat are Nelthi SuppOmed by phces frim chsenible Oatreit market Lraciactions in the 35 Instrument nor ane
EPy Dackid o available ket dats.

Thish Poiirvete tatii SUMETATEE, CRTYING SP2uy of MaBneisl ELruimienls by D SHligSiis and Ehail Bevel in Pai alul haranciy Bor eech year
and presented

Mg st st Maich, 2018 o s Larant in #1
Fair Walus through or Lass Amortised Tesal
Pactlestars Leveln Level2 Level 3 Famedt Coat
Financisl Adsets
Lo - ' ' ' 100 B S0 554 1000855905464
CIE TR IR STMHENTS ] 52 T1ET SN L . " S5 TLAT R4S
Trade Recerables = . . i e VIR ) MG FLELIAS
Cash and Cask Equivalenis. = * b . 15, 5381 1213580
T — | maan . S T Y N o7
Financhsl Lisbditley
[ r— . . F - 90164 588 8470164368
Trada Piryaties . . . . 765, 70A1 306 767080 306
Ty Fandrazisd Lissile g § - - LAY RN TINBO.8E
[Totai 0 p : - MAEIa A8 | 1 515 |
A4 st Mg March, 3017 Lrrasunt in F)
P Fair Walug throsgh Profit or Lods AmarLie
Lenerd-1 Lewsl-3 Level-s FToc Cost Tedal
Finsnciyl Appets
Tt Ineiatmanty x - - - 1 ]
Trade Récereablis a s E - 4.0 800 24.01 800
Cash and Cash Eguivalints d v -8 K] E3N602
Total 3 = x T I'H“_L-I-ﬂ 3035402
Finsncial Lisndiciss
Barrowings. . . . - 2325605 504 23250807004
Trade Payables 3 y . = 45533 2450038
D Fanamcisl Lisgiin e E . . . . i
[ Tatal - - - - 2.3 3,517 ALEOE 317

Canryssy amouhts of Culmnt indncidl sisets and Babiltigs a5 82 the @nd of Ihe S8ch yil' BETECEEd BDDICHIMALE 1M Far valul BECOUSE OF Chahi
ahart garm Apure. Differends bitwaen carnang Bmounty. and Lar values of other nen-owrrent linanclal assets and labilties subseguently messured
ot amortisad oot S not signifecant @ sach of tRe year Dhesented

8] Finsscial Rk Mansgement Dbjective and Policies

ﬁltmlﬂﬁﬂilmmmﬂmﬂlﬂmﬂmmﬂm:ﬂmmwﬁmhﬁﬂﬂmF'-nlnn
approved by the Board of Direcions. The Efriuldt app righk Tramewori foe tha Jeoup iNough Bpprogdiate pobicie
mwnm1mmmnndrwlrw.mnmwnmnmumummnmpmm:.mmmmm

Thir Company i% pimar ity anpcred 10 Geuies eiting rom TCTustion in manis ik, SR rik 8md Bgusery figk, which fay ddvwersely impest the far
walue of it1 firancil struments
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ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
[Formaerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Hotes to financlal statements for the yeas ended 31" March 2018

) Inkaredt Ridk ;

Trer Compacy b expoted (o changes in interest reles due 19 B3 financang. imedting acd cadh management sctiaties. The Hisis srising From ngecest
FHLE PRANTIENCS SITSE ITOM DO OWHNES WAL Vv i DM FALarest SAUEL Thi (90up MUnages e indenidt Jate rk By having | Balanced poitfols of fxed
and variahle rate lodne end Bodroadnga. Since the company has resed funds seth faed reges of Fraerest i expotune Do #E RN risk i wsignifcant.

{i} Credit Rigk

Creait fisk refery. 4o the risk that & countetparty will defsut on (ks contrsctisal obligetions resulteng in 8 loas to the ampany. The compey has
adopted the policy of only dealing with cred@winthy Counte Patie &5 8 mesns of mitigating Uhe Jak of Fnerial lases rom dofeull. The earrying
armgunt of Naancisl sssels Mcorded B the Meancia! atemirss repieients the COMPItYS PaxiTns sxpoture 05 cail fitk Cash are hald wich
ErEvaiE Ty Pemanceal inskinutiong

(I Liguigiy Rk
The Compary MOonLors €5 nsk of shorage of funds using cash Mow Peecasting modeh. Theds modes coniider o maturety of iy Findncud

Ierpiment s, commitied funding #nd projected cash Flows liom cperations. The Company's objsciie i [0 provide Nindnowl (SS 0 DES 1 MRl s
Burkiniy obiectraes in B timety, coa8 effective and reliable manecser 803 10 MENEQE @1 CApits wvuctune. A balance betwes feedinasty of funding snd
Flicailily & mainisined U ough che use of wieious Cypes of DoNOwangE.

Thae cebdes beloe provade details regarding comtractual maturaies of significant Habileies &5 8 chis end of sach v N et
As ok 3aL Barch, 7018

Lappe Sn ¥}
Leds than Mere than
Padticuiars 1 ¥ear 1ta 3 Years 5 Yeu Tekal
BroRings TATR00000 | 9242064388 g 5970164388
Trade Prrties TE NGB0 30N ' ' TE 080306
Othet Financial ListdRties TRITA0E2Y . " TLITB0.E2H
ZEEIBINET | 5242064388 - | a0 |
An ot B1ek March, 3017
{hmamint in T
Li#ds Ehan Moie Ehan
Particudsry 1 ¥ear 1Eo 3 Vo 5, Total
Bmromings EILSE0T6E4 E B L3560 604
Trade Pavatias 2430,633 . = 24830653
Dther Financigl Ustdlicies . . . -
328038317 : O XTI CECE A

fwill Capital Managesmenk

Fir if popose of the Company's capildl mandgement. capilal inchsdey insued capitsl and all pthed equity feserve aiributsbie 10 the eguity
shargholders of thet Compacny. Tha presary cbigctive of the Compisy widn SUASGING EhpRal i Eo Wfepulid itd abigy 1o CONLINUE o4 & gaing
conce'n and (o masntain an optimal capiisl struciug S0 8% 10 maekTete dhaeholder value.

Tha compifry Manilors COpItHl uling Qeacing raio, which g net debl [Boniowings a8 detailed in note 10U 11 Bnd 13 less sagh pad Bank Balenoes and
CuHTent restmanns) deided by obs capsl plus debt

I A at Ay at
Particulars sk March. s01E | 3tst March, 3007
Lmigunt = B) LGt ih T}
Tota! Boroewings (Seter notes 10U 11 and 15} 0T 209 235607 684
Less: Currend Investments (Refer note 5] S2TIEr a4 s
Lirs: Caam andd ank Balnces (Hefer ncte T 9,15 5E1 633 607
Nt et 04 —aTaessny | zssdssaces |
Tota! Exuity (6) | 2z05mam a9
Totsd Equicy and Net Dwbt {C = A + B} 12.40.32.&.001 L3R AN IS
e————
| Gieseing ratia ] 100

Mansgement moniteds the teturn on capital, a2 well a5 the levels of desdirds 10 equily rarenoldess. Tre Company & 460 Subject to &y Externalty
impotied capithl reqidreTentl. Mo changes wene matde i the objecthves, policies of processes for managing capitsl iuneey Ehl yiars Bnded Vs
Manch, D018 and 3152 March, 2007,

Miste: 21 Contingent Liabilities & Commitmants {bo the extent not previded for)
a} Contingent Liabdiies Congingant Liabilivies sot prenidad o ; WL (P, ; )
&) Commitmenti i iy
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ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Farmerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Motes to finoneiol statoments for the year ended 31" BMarch 2018

Earning Per Share
Far the Year Ended Far tha Year Ended

n sl 31t Morch, 2018 It March, 2017
Pt PrafietLois) afoer tas seailabie hod
Uity ihisholders {105, 70 E90) (795 754
Whsghtied inBgi number of Eguity Sharet 50,000 S0.000
Face Vakie of Equity Share i [s] 1]
Barpie B Diluled Edning Par Shae (2,059 &2} (65 52)
Dincloture urder MSMED Ay

Thal'd §r@ ng MG, Sangil dndd Mg Enferpnised 3 doleed in (he MICG, Sl and Medasm Erlt[-rp'l‘ll'!-ﬂ'ﬁllﬂpl‘nlﬂl Act
2006 1o wiam the COMPany owes Sues on siceunt of principal amgunt together with Intenest and acCoingly' no JOdRIgaN
disclosures have been made The sbove elocmation repiding Miom. Small nd Medivem Enterpines has been determined o
R AT SOEH BRITHS have Dadn idennilied on the bavs of information avsdabie with the Company. THE has been relied upon

By {ha ainSEare

BAelared Parry Disclogune

Disclosste of transactions with Rolsted Podtiet. 83 reguined by tnd A% 24 *Relked Padty dischojuies has Dedn el oul @
separabe nobe. Refated Parties as defined under claute & of the ing AS 34 have been identified an phebeii of fegdriantation
made by managamenl and information avalatile with thi Oomgddry,

LAtimate Holfing Campany Al Enbeprisey Limied
kiokding Ertity Mahagi] Pavins LLP
Subgidinry Cowmpery Ao Cag Lirroed

Fallew Subsidiany Adged Agri Fresh Limited
Gaitch il S BNESCCINS, GOve Sunivg tha v )

Lt =db 41 I A 2pi Wysmar Limited

CRATR WD AN SEC CHONS CaE o 1inag the yieath

Koy Managament Pemonngl - i Jinkumes Aol

S Hajeey Theema

Or gy = Manaoewsr

Hatwie and Yolume of Transactions with Related Padties ~ 3 {Amesant in T)
— el W el B
Traadsctions duving tha yess:
Purchase of Goods Adani Wiimar Limiced £5.08.35.000
Sale of Goody Agani e Lemired - 24, 01000
Reimbsusment of Experses paid Adpnl Enteipfised Limiled 1L935R500 .
Interest Expense Adanl Agri Fepsh Limited 06, AT 6, M5.20%
IRLRIRLL AT Adanl Entoistited Limiled 694831185 :
BT erwanes LR BLaing chi yee Adani g Fresh Limiced : 2325607664
B o nepledl iaving the yess Adani #gei Fresh Limited 23188.07 GRa
Lo ghven duning Ehi pis Agdani Enferphises Limibed 1003808 A0 065
Loan recerved back dusing the year Adani Enterprises Limibed 2757, %00
lsdue of Prefarence Shares Adani Enterpnaes Limibed LIBE0.00,000
Pudchase of InveiEmanti Adand Enarpiised Limibied 23245597544
Clogang Bl ance:
Duw From Adani Wilinar Limited & 2401000
Adand Erdarprises Lrmaged 100085 %0564
D T Rutand AL Frpsh Limaad . X565 07684
Aadged Waaimar Limiped BB 34 81 TS0
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ADAMN| GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Farmaerly knawh as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Motes to financial ststements lor the yoar ended 31* Maroh 2018

Mt 23 Othe' Diclomures

(a) Previous ywars figuies hie Daen reckil fepoupsd and rearracged, wisEeRT NECESSMyY [0 Canform Bo this years
elasilication. Funhar, che Fgun hree Doen rounded 0 Lo DR Pelenesn nupbe

M) Tha Mraescial stabesenty were siatoved [ot 1ase By b Baed of deecticds on 10th May, 2018

A paf cur sttached report of even date For and on behalf of the board
For DHARMESH PARIKH B O ADANE GAS HOLMMGS LUAITED
Chamared Accounisnts

Firm Bagistracion NymBs : 120540

r‘."'_"'."".'-'-E*C' t-!!q. L

Y D, RAALAY L MAAHADEVIA
: DieCLor
0. A PARIEH DiN : QOOEATHY
Fasrnar

Aupmbpniig Me. DAS500
= & cpllnditdle
JATINKUMAR JALUNOHWALA

CHrecLor
DN : D3 TEEE

Py | Ahmadabad Pace - Ahmedabad

™10 KAY 2018 e 10 HAY 2018
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Annexure 13

COPY OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF ADANI GAS LIMITED FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DAY OF MARCH 2018

ADANI GAS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-Mar-2018
(% in Lakhs)

A at
Particulars Motes ST o 3018 YT TRsr 3077
ASSETS
I NON-CURRENT ASSETS
i3} Froperty, Plant & Eguipmaent 3 BEH16.42 80,189,817
{b) Capital Wark-In-Progress 4 10.82.81 B.665.03
{c) Goodwill 254918 254918
{d} Other intangible Assets 3 507.37 441,44
(N Financial Assecs
(i) Imvestment 5 12.400.00 8.500.00
{ii} Other Financial Assets G 1.901.78 905.92
{g) lncome Tax Assets (Met) 7 316.75 241,32
(n) Other Non-cufrent Assets 3 748 594,41
115,191.79 102,387,171
Il CURRENT ASSETS
{a) Inventories 9 4.215.74 3.B68.50
{b} Financial Assets
{1 Investments 10 1.261.22 55267
(i} Trade Receivables 1 6,426.03 562112
{iif) Cash B cash equivalents 12 238330 1.564.49
(v} Bank Balances other than {iii) 13 45.09 2.5%
{v) Loans 14 35916.31 48.529.22
{wi) Other Financial Assers 15 SE6.04 56.65
(c} Other Current Assats 16 1,671,686 339831
5229539 63,593,851
TOTAL 167.487.18 165,980.62 |
EGQUITY AND LIABILITIES :
| SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
(8) Equity Share Capital 17 25,674.20 25 674.20
(b) Other Equity £3.114.95 45 B10.36
Total Equity B88,789.15 . 484.56
LIABILITIES
Il NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Financial Liabilicies
(i) Borrowings 18 0,991.90 3206727
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 19 23265178 20,214,225
(b} Provisions 20 230.52 21817
fe) Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 9.959.01 884263
{ad)} Orher Mon Current Liabilities - 3
I 64,433.21 61,342.32
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ADANI GAS LIMITED
BALAMNCE SHEET AS AT 31-Mar-2018

(T in Lakhs)
I 3 As at
Particulars Motes %7 Fhar m mm_
I CURREMT LIABILITIES
{a) Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings 21 - 17.000.00
(i} Trade Payables 2z 6.068.61 5,.267.45
(i} Ocher Financial Liabilities 23 7.029.55 9,859,565
(b} Provisions 24 335.84 365,74
(e} Ocher Current Liabilities 25 60477 6560.90
(d) Income Tax Liabilities (Met) 26 226.05 -
14 264,82 3515374
TOTAL 167.487.18 165,980.62

Significant Accounting Policies (Note 2)

The accampanying nates are an integfal part of the financial statements,

As per our attached report of even date

For SHAH DHANDHARIA & CO.

Charersd Accountants

Firm Registration Mumber : T1B70IW

PRAVIN DHANDHARIA
Partner

Membership Mo, 115490

Place ; Ahmedabad
Date :

10 MAY 1018

For and on behalf of the Board
Adani Gas Ltd

Director
CHM DO0QBAS5T

Flace : Ahmedabad

Date :
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10 MAY 2018

RAJEEM SHARMA
Whole-time Director
DIN O : B4188

7

HARDIK SANGHVI
Company Secretary




ADANI GAS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21-Mar-2008

[T in Lakhs)
%Mo, [Pardiculars poTes| FOf the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
M- 2008 -Man2017
1 |Resinsig fioem Opprationg T 13052508 TG a4, 20
i |Osher incomse 28 fied-Res 4,053,564
i | Total incame (1=il) 138 35780 120257 04
iv |EXPENSES
Cost of Materials corssmen Fi] 28,7360 2697 a3
Purchase OF Scock in Traoe 30 SLF0N a3 40 BER.OZF
LS
E':':IT'I"I-'H inygrstiry of Finished Goods, Wark in Peogress B Spock in 1 £a.08 anse
Excise duty 0n Saie of Compdasend Naiural Gag (CHNG) B3G5 7503 95
Employee benedits pepense » yEza LO%6. 4%
Finance o 1] A53E A 447604
Oeprocialson and Smoriseon eopeiss 3 53001 551691
ORrer eapenses ST PGE4. 65 IS0
Tokal Expenses 112,628.35 98,5592.06
¥ [Prafig f (Loes) for the year before Excepticnal items B Taxstion {11 - IV} 26,729, 48 #1.705.78
Wi |Esceptional items 35 (L S 3] |
VIl |Profit / (Loss) Before Taxatbon (W« V1) 20. 710 45 18.609.09
Wil |Tax [Expansm
1) Current Tax B.282.00 4,654 46
(2} Adjustment of samber pens 45,08 14,42
{3} Deferred Tas Linar H.0%
Taral Tas Expontes P435.08 548993
X |Profit f (Loss) for tha year (W1 - W 1729040 10,1196
X | Deher Comprehendive Bcome

« Bbem thit will be reciaeified 0o Profit & Loss

- Btsm bhat will nat ba reciseaifled ks Drafic B Lacx
{3) Remeasurement of emplopre DEnsfit cbligations
{b) Imcome tax relating [o these ibems

Tetsl Oefed Camphehiniive Moome

(50.94)
fa.a3) 1763 |
. 13

14.9%

%1 [Tewsl Comprobensive income For the Year (I » ) 17 304855 10,08%.85%
XNl [Earnéng ped Bquity Shate of T 10/ gach ; 40
- ik 6.7 .94
- Diluted 6.7 394
Significant Accounting Poliches (Mota 3)
This aCCOMmDanying Noes 3¢ &n inteRral farm of the financial sLalements,
Ag padt oyt sttached feport of even dake For pnd &n Behalf of the Bomg
Adand Gas Ltd

Fos SHAH DHANDHARIA B CO,
Cranenmd AcCounLaids

Firm Registration Mumder : 1TIEROTW
St S,

PRAVIN DHAMDHARLA
Fanner
Membetship Mo 115490

Pusoe: hmedsbad

e 10 MAY 1018
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ADANI GAS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31-Mar-2018

— —{f.in Lakha)
For the ¥,

Pactloidpes et B
CAZSIFLOW FROM CPIRATIONS
Hat Profit Before Tas D671 A5 15,609,089
Adpaitment for
(D0 BB FO U TN ) Pl 1% 8101.17 L0697
Fanpnor Cost L el 4435 Sa
I il ihcome 3 DE4B 55}
(IncemelLoss Mo Sale of Curtent inweit henty [ABESE) (4502
[GEnl Lot on Sale of Foed Asies B ED LR

i@l Gaiaiieds) Transterned 1o DI THED (50 8]
Pt fiv Duuteful Oebt Loans B Advancey. (Wei) [1 raj) 1115
LaBDtied Mo Lvsgin Reguied 393y (TR
Write-olf for Dowbilud Debe, Loans B Aowaeies N a2 2
Expegsiangl (tem g BOSE &%
Totsl Adpstments 0o Net Profic 0¥ 1568 TER41.0%
Dperating Profit Befiere Waorkieg Capical Changes 304513 TH550.28
v for:
Trade and Ocnet Recshables (LO91.73) (AT R
Insencones (347 3a) 152
Cithar Fmancis Assrty {74 180 (6%17)
Qehir Mon Finangisl Aasti 1LrG4. 1% 1LNEN
Trade Pavables nog #2ove
Pt (V55 HmEF
\Duher Finamcaal Lisbatiss T6T.35) Ws206
‘Duiner Man Financial Liabilives (56.13) |aaET}
Total Warking Capitsd Changes 2108 1900.88
Cail Genersted Fram Dpeisticei ITAGE.2 30.550.17 l
Dieect Tan (Paidy Refund (BTG4} {4, T2.55)
tet Cosh From Operating Activities ZH, 509, T Fa|arez
CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTRITIES
PulERJLRADTLDN [0 Fiked ALieis B Capitsl Waik in Progeess 14140 54 1234789
Capd s Aatie gt REES ) F18.00)
Sale of Fixed Azt (R 1 iR ]|
Redemationd[irsestmand) = Deoosils (A2.54) {0, &5}
IntEnest Recened "ol 1204 4%
Wrvidirsand 5 Jaing Verdane [£. 500,00 Brso.0o)
Dy oo b o Mhutusl Fung ¥GH. 55 &5, 02
ﬂ Apvaneds bhd Depouts grven b federend Bate fgm Mediced 1261507 17arss1)
Het Cash Liand im irewiting Activities (S840 34) poszsan|
CAEHFLOW FROM FoANCIMNG ACTIVITIES
Procesds of Long Term Barmonings AT T 20290 66
Repsyment of Long Tern Barmowings (V50,887 BE} MasE s
Proceeoy Heayment from Commecil paoe {15.000000) D540 &)
Froceedi I Rapavment of Sndit Tenm Bodrcwings (200000} {4.400.00)
IngEres Paed (502 T3} {4452 65)
Secunty Depovt from Cusiomer B conirsoiery 102E 07 203822
Net Cavh Uned for Finsncing Activitiss (6228 0741

T
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ADAMN] GAS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

S, |Perticulss For the Yead Ended on For the ¥.ear Ended an
3% M-3R 31-Maw- 20T
O |Het IncressaDecease) in Cash a0l Bank Balances (A= B+C) 151736 39,86
Cash and Cash Eguavalenss &t the Beginning of the year LUTIE LE8T 31
Cash s5d Cash [quivalerds at the snd of the year LR FALEET
Compepsrsrs 0F cash snd canh sguivslants
Cash on Asnd 164 1058
Ehigees pn mgng
Baianoes with Loca Bk
+ I Cadvan ADcousl anme LYEEM
- in Flwed Deposit Account L365,00 200 00
|Hﬂmﬂ\umiliw 1251.22 55267
[Tetal cash and cass eguivaients | Refer note 100 72 ) 3,534 52 FXTERT

Sigaificant Accsunting Pelicies (Mete 11

The accampdsrying fddes &8 Sn inCegrs part of the Mnsncus waremencs

Ay per our getached report of even date

Flel SHAH DHANDHARA & CO.
Chaered ACCoumiarty
Firm Begisdeacion Mwstd  1TETOTY — —

< s S
e

& —

*

PEAVY DeANDHARLE
Faronig
Aliiibiving fya TEAWE

Plpce Ahmedabad

10 MAY 2018
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ADANI GAS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31-Mar-2018

A Equity Share Capital (% in Lakhe)
Farticulars o, of Shares Amount

Az ac 1" Aprll 2016 256,742,040 25,674.20
Changes in the Equ-r'r_-Sharll Capital =
As at 31 March 2017 256,742,040 25,674,20
Changes in the Equity Share Capital -
Az st 31" March 2078 256,742,040 2% 674,20

(T in Lakhs)

|Particulars Retained Earnings

Balance as at 1 April 2016 35,724.51

Adiysiments

Add : Profit for the year 10,119.16

Other Camprehensive Income

Remeasurement of employee beneafit

oblgatians {33.31)

As at 31" March 2017 4581036

Balance a8 st 1" April 2017 45,810.36

Adiustmants

Add : Profit for the year 17.290.40

Gther Comprehensive income

Remeasuremant of employes benefit

obligations 1419

Az st F1Y March 2078 E3,914,08

The sccompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemants

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Bosrd

Adsni Gas Led
For SHAH DHANDHARIA 8 CO. p:&w ADANI RAJEEN SHARM,
Chartered Accountants Director Whole-time Diredtar
Din GO0p4188

e R S

=

o
. —

PRAVIN DHANDHARIA
Partner
Membership Mo, 115490

Place : Ahmedobad

P10 MAY 2018

Company Secretay

Place : Ahmedabad

°C 10 MAY 2018
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ROTE Y

ADANI GAS LIMITED
HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2 076

CORPORATE BeFORMATION

Audigri Gas Limiced (ADL) wirt. origemally incanpodated o Adenl Enengy PP Lissted on Sth Sugusc 2007 as Puniic Limited Company
wnded thie Companies At TE5G wide il UADI000F G0 C0AG55Y B & Pl CEGINERTE iy ot NG HOouSE”, MY A Rl
Credn Hoads, Ahimedebad B i having corporace office @t BIn Fioor vieilege Foute. N, CAGERdyA Lmangears, Anmedsbas
FEO00F. Sotkegernlly Al Enegy (WP) Lod vk rendined s Adam G Lemited wde Ieesh (ernbcats 88 Incorporanon
EONSEUENT Lpon CHgnge of e Jatied th Hiriisdry, #9010 5 w8 Paiy il Gy pl‘ e Gas Hm Limstpd. Tha
EOMplsy CAFEE S0 1N aoinvily of Cay Gas Dofnbuton end dibibutes #nd bramspadts Marural O 1o Domestic Commmielal
Industrial and Vehitle ulars. The comaany i3 prewently aperatng in Anmadabad, Vascstacs, Fandstsd sni Enui.

SHGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ADDETED OV THE COMPANY M THE PREPARATIN & PAESENTATION OF THE ACCOUNTS :

*

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The Fingnoial steaments of (he Compiry Nive Been peosipd Neccondancr with INCiah Acceunling Stenasnos (n0 AS] notifed
unded secign 133 of (he Companss Act 2013 read wich the Companies {in0isn Accounting Stesiidl) Roks, 205, 53 smanded
froes pemer Lo D by the Companiet (indian Accountng Stendangy] (Aemandmant) Rules, 2078

BALIE OF PRIPARATION OF FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS

Trass financisl SLalements hive Bdn Drepaned on the FPEIoncal COAT Dabd expEsd for Coman Neuncisd instnaments fhat st
madkured al T valuii &1 the #nd of sach feporming pENDO. &5 expiained in che sccounting palicess. Feit value = the pece Dhat
Wil De fecened L0 S0 B0 EESel o a3 D0 Crandfer @ WaDECY In s Ordery TANAECHSn Batwaen Lhe MBGE DRTICORTTT M the
M et s

The Financial statemamis afe presentsd in B0 Be2apl when olFerwie aked

LISE DOF ESTIMATES

Tne preparation of Finencisl Baements o condormily weth Ind AS reguines MANREMERS 10 ok DMLMEN Ftimates and
sarumgEtions that sffect the fesiced ameunts of sideti and lukidieg (Souding contingent Babdcir) s the repoTed INCome ang
FApehied dhing Ihe yesr, The management believes IR 1% S32MB1ES Uik i Dinparasion of the fmantisl LALesEnlL B prudent
A reamnaiie. Fubai resuils oouia SfTed Que 1o these Pilimates Sn0 SHEENCES DECwadn Ihe SEEUN LTS 5030 ThE et imates se
PECSGNILESE IN ChE CEr DDy 1 WNCN DNE FOSLILE B@ L0 § R Braingd

Edlanisbei did smiumpbions are fequiced n partioeiar fon

Sty lite of tanpibie assets

Diefermangtion of tha esbmated useful e of LESGDIE SiiaLE and Che sisrisment o8 b which components of Uhe CoOM May B
Copstlited. Uiyl Bfe of Langitie aatity is Based on the (ife presoibed in Schadule 1! Chi Compames A25 2013, 19 casel whers
he Pl e i ofTerent Trom (R predinned oy Senaduls B & o Deed on (Rchnics SO0Woe. [esing #ie iTHesl U miute of 3F
el FemAt 0 IR a0 o BUNG CONdIDDeE Of ChE Sdtil, 2840 hiikory 8F fepligerhent gnd masnienante SPPOEL. Aasumprions
S NEED LD B Made, when e Comiisny auariies whether g0 s5581 may De S0 Laded and which comgonents of the cost of the
SIEFT My B CRoataked

i) Bacognition of Seferres tax

- vy PRI o Ty = e O QOTRINR LA BREELY DAL SAN B FRESENined, Based upon
i“mmmmllﬂ*ﬂ”ﬂhﬂlﬂ-”MHWHﬂhmmWWWWHHM{#
SiferEncad feveraing & account of avadabie terefins Trom ineome Taa Act, TG, Dielerred cam #55008 FTHgnised B0 the esiens of
Chim SRS Sanamy dalmiv pd Laa kability

i} Fud vatue measurement of financial instrumests

in dtimitang the fair viioe of frgcial Jasers @nd finsncasl REDEDEL Ehe COMpaNY wiel M obtenby QuLs Lo the exient
arenBable. Whielw Such Livvel | bl 8@ hol dvislabie, (P Company £SLaDIENES J0DIDDNALE valuabion echngurs and iNputs £a e
madel. Tho ingests [0 mm“wmmmWEM.MMIMhmlmltiumﬂ
padigment i (LT .mrvmwm:whﬂrmﬂmnmnnm“mmm
wolstiey. CRanges in Eiumptioni st (P Paciars couns aifect the reporond fair velue of Finsssial ntingmeats, inlemation
ATOUT IN VEAAITION DECHNeguars 570 INCLS Lied in deLMMinng Ene Tair wissr of vanoess SLSErS 300 LESdily aie dinchoded in robe 18

i} Becopnitinn ko Seaietement of sther proviskng

Th (SCOQMLISN dad Madiutement of oEher provnsions ane based oo ine ssesament of the peobataiity of 81 sutfiow of resouoes,
mﬂmmlmﬂlmmwﬂww'ﬂwﬂ“tTillmuﬂmuritmumna!mg.H'm“
Eheptglat e waty Frigm (he figute maiudied in o prewrsont

¥l Daficed  Sanafit  plans

T edigatesn armsng from the definred benedit plan s DEDITTNED DN DN D5 oF BLLBAN IESUMPEIONE. ey BEtyarisl gyaumplians
enciude DHCOUNE FabE, DEndE in LMy $RCLEIaN g I expectancy.
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ADANI GAS LIMITED
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-078.

CURBENT & MON-CURRENT CLASSSFICATION
Al (P aials and Babliigies hove Deen ClESSTiog oS Lot &F NEN-CUNENE a5 Pa7 Che EOMpRSTYE MOI=4l opgeraang cycie and oihe
cripnia e oug in Sohadule I o the Comganie Act, 2013 Basad of 184 nature Of BCCDRE a0d lime Bebeeen e SLheding

Pariprmsgad Joull Rl tubipquant resliialiss in Cih Or cash BQuiventi, he comoany hah ascemaing L aiating oycie s 12
manths Tor thie gl podd of Bultial § fades-guirent clamadiaobon of susets &40 babALie.

INVENTORIES
IVMED S 300 WaiRd 3L IOWET OF COBL 07 At M brkabie walue

Scones and Sparts v walued B Cost o0 MR which #eer i 1655 COiL @ StenRingd on Warighied Anerage Dass § comproes of
BRGRNALUTE INCUNED @ Chil NOTSL Eouiis OF Duiindid in bangng MwWvore t0 Ui IDeBBan B conldien nciuding approprats
e Pkl

Quantily of CNG & CHCIMES 300 MRUTE 088 in pDELSEE St piCmated on 5 volamens bt B aie vilued Sn Weghies Aversgs
B Eonudienng lower of coat or net reslisable valus

feg Ridbiatin wailop 1 The estmated seiling price in the ecdinary courts of DuUseeTL ML BDmIt coi &l campletiss and
ELLIMM ST COSE MPOEVEATY 13 Makd Chp LAk

COSM AND CASH EQUIVALENTS [FOR PURPDSES OF CASHFLOW STATEMENTE)

Coahy Conmper 150 SA05 DN BN 80 dimarsd Sepodt walh hanis mme4mm[¢mnmm
of thee months of less from che dae of acgudation), highly Sqisd invesbmesis thag are Meadily CONVErTEle N0 ENown amownly of
eah and which are subject to insiprdficent rax of changes in value,

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flows @ FEDDITRD ula’g wWBi b el Seihad wheiely proli Does) Sefore exrraorowary IGems and Lii % S EDS for BN affecty
wl irgemactiony al non Gk nacune @nd any defeiat of skt of Tubaly Cosh eorEds of payments. Thecakh fiaws rom eperating.
g i F 5 b OF 1P COMDEny S8 LEY EatE0 BELE0 0 ING Svlibtie 1l ermasion

AEVENUE RECOGMITION

m'hmhm"mMEUM““WNM‘H‘MW“WWIhl'rﬂlnl.lllll:lnnl
rriably mgassted. Revehug 0 Mesiuted 8 the e valee of che consideracion recenwd or isceralr, [B%ng into Account
conpachasly defined darms of payment

- lated o0 the Educationdl Mabevisd on ind AS E8 isturs by Ehe I0A), the Company Fus sssumed Dhet reseweny ol sacise Suty flows
18t Comgany an itk éwn sicound. This o fod the reason thed i o iability of the msfulSctunss wiich fores padt of the oot of
MESUCTHON. ETERDECTVE Of WhEIner the Qocds i'e soid of ned Ence (Be (ecovery of eRcise outy Nows © the Compaiy On £l Gwe
BEEDUNL PN Inclutes sorine duty.

+ PR, RaleE B vilyd added Bas [WAT) is mod recessd by Che Compary on iCL 0w escount. Rache: & i (ax coliechrd on vadee
ST 0D (N COMMODHTY Dy LN S8l on DEnel o Dhe goweinmend. Accondingly. il is snciuded Trom e

Hrvenuw on sale of natonal gas i recogrized oo craraley of Gt (D CUSCDMENS a0 Ovbwely Sl Saka 0 Dilleg bi-masikey T
Somettic cuatomirr fortrepiiny Tor Commentisl, Non cossartal B indusins Custome

RArvenue o0 $30F o Do ritnd Matursl Ok (T3] is recoprared o nate of ga% 00 oustomevs Mom Chad Sixigne.

ﬂ'ﬂ“mmw.I‘-iimmﬂ“mﬂiMHMMMMMﬁuﬂllmHumgm

INCREEL ivhues B0 (900GARE 5N EIME STODOITION DS T INIT BOCONT [NE BRSUs, BULSEESEg arg I ratE BRl=tabiE

Gt wapiied (0 DOMEPSDIC DSO0Mmeers FOT winiDh Bsiing Ninne not BEen GO0F 24 087 INE Slling CyCHE i3 (reSlia i SLocK &g rewenye For
I GmE v ESSQunied N IFE yeEr in which hake ane Gillea
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MOTE: &4

HOTE:§

HOTE:T

ADANI GAS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

CAPITAL WORK IN PRAOGRESS
{2 in Likhs)
AT AT A5 AT
FARTICULARS
3-Mar-2078 31 Ahar- 2017
[Capital Work in Progress including Capitsd Inesntary 012, 8% BEAS O3
1082 A B.665.03
MON CURRENT INVESTMENT
- (£ in Lakns)
PARTIOULAR A% AT A5 AT
=M 2010 3 MAae. 2017
Investrnent in Equity Instrusments
Ungusted-Trade hvestmint
I Jashl Vadbuie
12, 40.00,000 (P.¥ 8,%0,00,000) shates of Indien O -Aabni Gas
Put. Ltd. of ¥ 10/ each s Ega
1&1&0.&1] 00
Apgregate wahse of shguoted investments 12. 400,00 B.500.00
OTHER NOMN CURRENT FINANCLAL ASSETS
% in Lakhs)
AS AT A% AT
PARTICULARS
3Ma- 018 31-Mar-2017
Other FPecevable fram Redsted Parties . 18589
Sacurity Deposits
Unsecured, candideded good
= With Gowernment 2185 197,54
= Wi Qehers 50776 350.06
Ingeress Accrued ard due on deporiic e 16540
Entereat Accrusd and Aot due on depede £8E 104
Shada application money pending allotment
Jv-Indian il Adan: Gas Pyt Lig 1L.000.00 .
190178 0592
Mote: Refer note nod43 for Retsted Party Balances
INCOME TAX ASSETS [NET)
(¥ in Lakhs)
AS AT A% AT
PARTICULAR
$-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2097
Advance Payment of Income Tax [net of swhent tax provision} &3 241,32
3675

=
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ADANI GAS LIMITED

MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

NOTE: 8 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
[Uniecured, Conzidered liug!! (¥ in Lakhs)
PARTICU AS AT AS AT
LAK I Man 208 Fi-Mar. 2017
Batance with Gowernment AuLhont-#i 61374 650 Fa
Advance against Expensos
Unsecuned, conssdened good
- Capital Advances 104,24 4% BT
Hir.a8 Bo4.41 |
Mote: Refer note nod 3 for Related Padty Bakbnces
HOTE: 9 INVENTORIES
(AL cosk oF it reblisable valus whicheved 8 lowed) I? im Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
PRRTY
R 3-Mar-2018 | 31-Mar-2017
Stock in prace § Funished Goods Er455 73863
Stores and sparpes 354119 Iza87
421574 3,868.50 |
HOTE : 10 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
N Lt in Lakhs]
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULAR
31-Mar-2018 H-Mar-2017
Unguated Mutusl Funds
ZABAS BIYP Y MIL) Units inindiabulls Liguid Fung = et Plan 49055
Grgwrt [LFGY) of Re. 1000 each !
TR 246 (P RIL) Winecs in LIC WO LIRA ARF Lagund Fungd = 2
DIRECT - Growth Plan - Growth of Rs. 1000 each 50
2E660 BIT [P.Y: ML) Units in Peerless Laquid Fund - Direet Plan - S
Grawth af Re. 1000 esch - N
ML (P 261,485 D0E]) Units in DHFL Pramenics ingos Coash Pls
Funt - Birect Plan - Growth of s 100 gach S5ae7
‘IEII‘I.EI 552,67
Aggregate value of unquoted invesEments 128132 552.67
MOTE : 11 TRADE RECENWADLES
:'Ulmlull"l‘d. comsidered Immﬂ'“ stacnd m} i® in Lﬂkh!]
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
31-mar-2018 31-Mpd- 2017
{i} Unsecuned. considered pood 6A426.03 562112
(i) Crowrtieful 3413 2T
EAS08 569439
{iis} Pravision for doubtiud recewvable {]-i.ﬂ:ll (¥8.27
G.426.03 I 5623112

Mote: Refer note nocad for Related Party Balances
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ADANI GAS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

MOTE : 12 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

|2 im Lakhs)
AS AT AL AT
FART]
WAL 3Mar 2008 | ¥1-Mar2017
i) Bslances with banks
« lin Currgnt Account 210 62 13583891
« I Facad Deposit ACcount 156500 200,00
i} Cadh o hand 168 10.58
238330 1,564.49
MOTE : 13 OTHER BANK BALANCES
LE i Lakhs)
AS AT A% AT
PARTICOULARS
-Mar-2098 31-Mgr-2017
Dwposics with origingd matwity over 3 months but loss than 12
SOHENE 45,09 255
4509 2,55
F_m
HNOTE : 14 CURRENT LOAMS
!!f'lllhlfﬂ_!_ﬂlﬂﬂ'm I'ﬂl:ld]‘ {® on Lakha)
PARTICULARS AL LU
31-Mar-2018 3-Miarn2017
Lo#ns to relabed parties 5902 4850609
Loan ta employees 25,29 2313
35.016.31 48.529.22
MNate: Refer note nocds for Retated Pay Balances
KOTE 1 15 OTHER CURBRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
{Unsecured, considered geod) it in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
PARTIC
ihiabed M-Mar-2018 | 3v.marzon7
InEerest Accrsed and Mot Duwe on deposic B.21 478
Oiher Becenvabies from Related Parties 3TT.EN 51.87
3EE.04 56,55
Mate: Refed note nocd for Related Party Balances
NOTE : 16 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
!!I‘llm contidered good) | i Lakhs)
AS AT AL AT
PARTICULARS $1-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
AOENCE JQanEl FxpEndes 0% 34 17034
Eance with Government Aulhontes 1,356,353 7.089.96
Prinpaid Expenses n.se 3g8.01
167166

Mote: Befer note no:dl for Belated Party Balances
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ADANI GAS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

WOTE : 17 SHARE CAPITAL

[Farticuiars AS AT 31-Mar-2018 AG AT B1.Mar201F |
ho. of Sharg InLokhe) | Mo of Share | (% in Lakhs)
AUTHORISED
[Equiey Snares of ¥ 104 gach 20000000 2600000 260000000 2600000
ZE0000000| 2600000 260000000 26.000.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRISED B PRID-UP
Equsity sharés of & 104 Each Fully Pad up FSErAM04E0 25674 20 2LTA2040 25674.20
ZS56T42040 25.674,20 256742040 25.674.20
{#) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reparting year
Equity shares
Mar- 2018 T 30-Mar-z007 |
|nru=u1-. AS AT 31-Mar- 35 AT S1-Mar-g017
Ma. of Share | (€ inLakns) | Me. o Sharg | (F In Lakhs)
AL the beginning af the pead 256742040 25,6430 Feelaioan 25674 20
Issued during the period . - .
Dutstanding ac che end of the year _I'E_Eii_ﬂ_lﬂ 2567T4.20 286742040 25 67420

Terms! rights attached to equity shares

Equity shares of T 10/ Each Fully padd

The company has only one class of squity shares having par value of ¥ 10 per shade. Esch nolder ol equity shares is
entitled 0o ong vole per share. In the event of liguwaoation af the {:I‘.I-I'I'H]ﬁ!l"l‘r., thig holoms of the efquity $hares will g
BNEEIRD DO recEnE remaimang asseds of the campany after disthbution of all preferential amounts. The distribution
Wil O N propoflidn 0o Che no. of egusty Shares neld by the shatehoiders. The company cedares and pays dividends
In'l Indian rupees, The dradend of proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholdeds in
Eh Brduing Annweal General Mesting except inbetim desidend

(e} Shores held by hakdingd witimate holding company andf of their subsidiarsesf associabes
Dut OF eQuily SNATES IESwed Dy e COMpany, shares Rgld Dy /s holding company ang a5 Dgiow;

e e AS AT 31-Mar-2018 A& AT 31-Mar-2017
Ma. of Sharo in Mo. ol Shoare | (TinLa

Adani Gas Holdings Lid E56T4Z040 25.674.20 Z5ET42040 Z5.674.20
[along with iis nominess)

{d} Detalls of shareholders helding more than 5% shares in the company

E shares of T 104 Eaeh Fully paid

AS AT 31-Mar-2018 A5 AT 31-Mar-2017 |
Hame of Share Holders He. of Share | % hobding in Mo, ol Share % holding in
the Class the Closs

|A¢anl Gas Holdings Ltd ZSETAZ040| 2567420 Z5574Z0A0|  25.674.20 |

Algng with its nominees)
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ADANI GAS LIMITED
HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-MarZ20E

HOTE 10 LOMND TERM DORRDWINGS

_ (¥ in Ladchs)
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
-Mar- 2018 | 31-Ala2047
Term ipans - Secured
From Bank %0,551.90 IL0672T
! .27
Mote
Repayment berms and Security Details
a) Long Term Ruped Term Loan of § 13,995 Lakhs s repayable in 16 Quaitery instalisnt of L4

38B.75 Lakig pach from F.¥ 18 1o F.¥ 2111 Quarterly Instalments of § 622 Lakhs spdh fiem Y 22 o
Q3 P, 24 and funad insralimand of 033 Ladds in @4 F.y 24 and said loan carmies Ingirest Rabe ecual
to the benchmark race, prosently B 8.35% and 18 piyable on monkhiy bask and seound By

~A First Parl passu chadge by way of Hypo. on 58 the Compary's movaties including Mowvable PR snd
Ul gifer monvabe asseds, present and future located Vadedis, Fardabad B Khura

A Second Pan Passie chaige oh the Compdoy's Curnent Assels, operating cash Nes iecebables,
COmMisshong, revinues of widdtosver ratune and whienewer arising, present and Fubge. ngan gities,
Roodwill ENCHREd CaDILM. present and fubune.

B) Leng Term Rupee Term Loan of € 13,209.19 Lakhs is copayable ot 17 Guaredly imtalment of Ry 357
Lakhs each Fram FY 1l ko @0 FY 22,10 Quartedy Instalimenes af 57,20 Lakhs eah from Q2 F. 22
to G2 Y, 24 and Installment of © 7A5.40 Laihs in 4 FY 24 and liral rtaiiment of T 54257 Lakhs
In Gk Y 35 gl i hadsn carvies inbenest Bate poual 0o the Denchmark fate, plesentis B B.200 and i
payBble O FEoRER DAt and secured by:

« A Firss Pani pass changs by wiry of Hypo. on Movable Propevties ag Ahmsedshad, Vajodsns, Faidstad
B inaana.
A Second Far Pasiy Charge on the Dornowed's Cunent Astes.

€} Long Tem Bugss Term Losn of © 7,790 Lsahs i repaysble in 18 Quarteiy instairesn of T 205 Lakhs
wraech froam FY 18 to G2 F.Y 22, @ Guarbedly irscalimends of T 528 Lakhs sach from QIFY 22 o Q2 FY
4 and 4 Quaredly inptaliments of ¥ 369 Lakfs sach from O3 FY. 24 co Q2 Fy 25 ged sald loan
CHTHEL INRTESE RALR #hual [0 the Behchmark date, phesently B B.50% and 15 peyabie i monthly basls
el sacued By
- A First Parh passu change by way of Hypo, on Movatis Attets at Ahmedasbad, Vadoows, Faridabad 8
Khurja
- A Second Parl Pessu charge on the Company's Curfent Asists, Account Assets and brcehaties

d) Fes Currant matuiiies of Lang term bovrowing refer Mot No-25 “Other Cunnerst Fanproiad Liabilies”
HOTE 119 OTHER LOMG TERM FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

{% in La
. n AN a5 AT A5 AT
3:-Mhai- 2008 3 -Mar-2017
Rateniisn Money B4 7 .75
Security Depasit From Custamens #3.16756 20,082 50
2325078 -ﬂ g;ﬂ

Hate:
i) Deposits from all Customers of natwral gas refundeble on termination f aievation of e gas ales
agheements ang consadened 5 long oerm labilicies.

" Retention Maney is considersd as ong term Habilities censidering the Iong Lerm CONEIBCES with tham.
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ADAMI GAS LIMITED
HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-20/H

HNOTE : 20 LOMNG TERM PROVISIONS

(% In Lakivs)
AS AT A5 AT

3-Mar- 2018 .l‘h-lﬁlrriﬂ'l?

FPARTICULARS

Prandgian far Gratully (refer mope 43) :
Prenigion for Leswe Encashment [refer note 42) 3057 21817

230.52 il 17
—
NOTE : 31 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
(% in Lakt)
AS AT AS AT
png s s Mmac2oid | 3t-marzorr
Ungeoured Borrowings
Commnprcal Paper . 15,000.00
T Lonn « Unsadined
From Bank - ]
a | 1!§D.Dﬁ
Hale

Comparry Pt avisled OO B Mor Fund Based facliges and 54 4 secured by

+ A First Part paisi chad g on Immovable properties of the Anmedabsd Tor § 198 oroni.

+ Paeipirisu Firkl chprge an Curfent Assets of the Company peitaining to ARmedabadpdaject far ¥ 233
e

-First pan passu chadge o0 Stock. Book-debis and receivabiles [exchsding plant and msthinery and
mirwabde assers of 1he Company) both present & fuline

NOTE 1 22 TRADE PAYABLE

PARTICULARS
Trade payables
- licro, small and madium sssiprise
- Dthery
Fote:

a) Reler nabe nocdl for Felated Pamy Balsnces

1 Disclasuris sequined undes Section 27 of tre Micio, Smal and Maediem Enterprise Deveiopment At
2006

) Principal amaunt nemsining overdue unpaid £ any supplist az at
e end of the sccounting year

il nperedt duee Hereon remaining ungssd Lo By Sspplier ¢ ot the
#nil af thie Accomnting year

) The amount of interest paed slong with the amounts of (P
paymant madd Lo Cha fuplisr béyond the spoointed dee

B Trie demousnt of inberest due and payatde lod the year . -

ﬂth:urruumurlrwm i i ning ad at che end
o thid BCCDSNLING year

Tre smount of fugker nberesl o and payoble evon o the
Wil pstteeding wear, undil SUCH dace wien the inberest tues a1 abowe . -
o oty paid
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ADANI GAS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

MOTE : 23 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIARILITIES
1% in Lakhs)
AS AT AL AT
PARTICULARS
31-Mar- 2078 F-Mac-2007
Current maturities of bong term dobt (refer sub note of Aode 18
For security offered)
= Labn from Bank 3TTE SEBaZSD
Tatal 1LTMae 584290
ENEErest SCCrutd Dol noL oyl 0 BOIMowIngE 101 Ba 82 3%
Seecunly Deposdl Froem Conpractorn 102,02 160N
Drher payanles
« Cregatoes For Capital Goads 216355 2OM0 8N
- Rerentian Money B90.96 TR GG
- Othiers 0.0
7.023.55 i!Iﬂ.ﬁT
HOTE : 24 SHOAT TERM PROVISIONS
{2 in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
PARTIGHLARK -Mar2018 | 31-Mar-2017
Prowvision for Graguicy {refer nope 427 254,08 256,18
Provasion For Lese Encashmens (refer note 433 B 109 56
33584 365,74
MOTE : 25 OTHER CURRENT LIARILITIES
(¥ in Lakhs
BART AS AT A5 AT
AELARE 3hMar-208 E-Mar-2017
Statutory Dues Payadie (includes TDS. GSTAVAT, PF ete ) 428 26 X104
CuiDmer AQuances 178 51 13524

HOTE : 26

INCOME TAX LIARILITIES (NET)

04,77 &50.90 |

(f in Lakhs]

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULAR
51-Mas-2018 3-Mar-2017
Prosision Tor Tax (nee of advance tax angd [ax deducted St source) 226,04
226.05 u
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ADANI GAS LIMITED

HOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 51-Mar-2018

NOTE : 27 REVENUE FROM DPERATIONS

[% In Lakhs)
For the Yoar Far the Year
FPARTICULARS Ended Endad
3-Mar-2018 3-Mar-2017
|Sale of Goods
(i} CMNG Sales GE341.22 6138701
(i) PNG Sales 68,505 54 55 48045
Sale of Sorvicos
{} Connection Income T50.35 604,19
(i} Transportation income 256 86 242 58
Othor Oporating revenues 516.21 520,599
138 525 68 116 244 20
— |
HOTE : 28 OTHER INCOME
(% in Lakhs)
For the Year For the Year
FARTICULARS Ended Endgd
3l=Mar-20M8 =Mar-2007
kit engds Income 127 52 324855
Foreign Exchange Gasn . 4%
Mot Gain on sate of Curent Invesiments 168,55 4502
Liamilities no longed required written hack 953 29.88
Saie af Stores ang Spares 18.61 426 67
Other non-gperating incoeme 86 57 L1455
Corporate Sugantee income 24714 24714
Hes. 1 £ 053,64
—_— T
MOTE : 29 COST OF RAW MATERIALS COMNSUMED
[¥in Lakhs)
For the Yoar Fo# theo Year
PARTICULARS Endaed Endgd
3-Mar-2018 N-Mar-2017
rpening Suock . ;
Add : Transfer from Purchase of Stack e trade 2873602 26,977 .83
28, 73602 2697783
Less : Closéing Stock . -
EE’HE\.W 26,977 03
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ADANI GAS LIMITED

HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

NOTE : 30 PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE {f in Lakhs)
Far the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
3-Mar-208 3-Mhar-2017
Purchase of Stock in Tiade BOO29 45 6786585
Less: Transter for GG Conversion 28.736.02 FL L
51,29%,43 AD BBB. D2

HOTE : 31 CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK [N PROGRESS B STOCK IN TRADE

1% i Lakhs)

Far the Year Far the Yoar
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
3i-Mar-2018 3-Mar-2007
Opening stock of Finished Goods / SLock in Trade THR.63 s
Lesi: Closing Stock of Finkshed Goods £ Stock e Trade 674 55 73863
64,08 40.88
MNOTE | 32 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE
(¥ im Lakhs}
For the Yoar Far the Year
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
E1-Mae-2078 M-Mar-2017
Salaries and wages 514,20 246503
Contractual Manpawer Expenses Bdz 2 1001 64
|Contributioh Lo provdent and other funds 1646 189,68
Scaft wellare Expenses 28553 276,08
382822 3,936,43%
_ |
MOTE : 33 FINANCE COSTS
[T i Lakivs)
Fod the Year For the Yesr
PARTICULARS Ended Endled
3:-Mar-2008 -Mar-2017
I, Inkberest
Incergss on Term Loan 1184 74 1.624.75%
Interest on Secunity Deposit 28326 292,87
Interedt of Cammercial Paper B43.09 2.355.70
InLErest on Income Tax 4,41 27.16
Incarest Ouhers L5 3462
1L Other Borrowing Cost
Bank & Ouner Finance Charges 205 B7.44
452224 442654
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NOTE : 34

MOTE : 55

ADANI GAS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-200 B

OTHER EXPENSES
(% in Lakhs]
For the Year Fat the Yoar
PARTICULARS Endod Endled
3M-Mar-2018 | 31-Mar-2017
Consumpiien of spares and spare parts 6092 106410
Powier and fuel LA 2268. 1
Transpodtatson Changes 332.85 30|07
Foreign Exchange Loss 8.56 .
Security Expanses 208,58 2381
Commistion & Brokerage 12209 SEA TV
Rent 40,49 218.92
Repaws Lo bulldings 16267 14655
Repairs (o machinery 1.661.23 1.2331.83
Repairs oo Drhers 16056 151,71
Ingurance Ma.06 4735
RAtes and Laxes 354,70 166.04
Lagal ang Professipnal Fees a6 8749
Trawelling and Conviyance Expanses 396.55 34526
Adwertisement and Butsness Promanion Expensos 164,52 40,74
Office Expenses 8114 8422
Communication B IT Expenses A 46 374 68
Printing and Stationery Expenses 10593 94,43
Daonation 26.00 16150
Corporate Socis Responsibility Expentas (refer nore 41) 2B3.20 22B.52
Dirgctar Siting Fees 112 228
Payment (o Auditors
(i} Statwtory Auvdit Fees 930 6.50
{14} Tax Audie Fees - 200
(i) Drthev AlTestanion Services oy 1.08
Miscellaneous expensoes 13284 6050
Pravissoh fof Dowbthul Debt Loans B Advances [Mag) {39.14) 15,35
Wirrie-aff for Dowbtful Dett, Loans B Advances 18552 z
JLoss an Sale on Froperty, Plant & Equipment 86T 14209
9,684 65 9.361.50
EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
(¥ in Lakhs)
For the Year For ghi Vi
PARTICULARS Endad Ended
3i-Mar-2008 M-Mar-2017
Abandened Project Write OfF g B.006.69
- &.096.69
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ADANI GAS LIMITED
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mer-2018

Fate | B6  INCOMAE TAX ExPONSE
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Annexure 14
ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS OF ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

Private and Confidentiol
KEYNOTE
Date: 29" May 2018
The Board of Directors
Adani Enterprises Limited
Adani House,

Mear Mithakali Circle, Navrangpura
Ahmedabad — 380 (09, Gujarat, India,

Dear SirMadam,
Ref: Abridged Prospectus of Adani Gas Holdings Limited

Subject : Composite Scheme of Arrangement under Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with other applicable provisions and rules thereunder among Adani Enterprises
Limited (“AEL"), Adani Gas Holdings Limited (“AGHL"™) and Adani Gas Holdings Limited
(“AGHL") and their respective sharehalders and ereditors (the “Scheme™).

This is with reference to our engagement with Adani Enterprises Limited for infer-alia certifving
lhumm:ym #dequacy of disclosures pertaining to AGHL made in the abridged prospectus
dated 25™ May 2018, prepared by the Campany to be sent to the sharcholders and creditors (hoth
secured as well as unsecured) of the company and AGHL, pursuant to the Scheme.

The Scheme peraing 10 amalgamation of AGHL with Adani Gas Limited (“AGL"), which
includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of AGHL and issuance
of preference shares by AGL to the equity sharcholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with
AGL. Further, the scheme involves the demerger of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business
{as defined in the scheme) of AEL and transfer of the same to AGL on 2 going concemn hasis,
AGHL is also a subsidiary of Adani Enterprises Limited (“AEL™) and also owns 100% stake in
AGL. Accordingly, we have been provided the abridged prospectus pertaining to AGHL
(“Abridged Prospectus™, as enclosed) as prepared by AEL. The Abridged Prospectus will be
circulated to the members and creditors of AEL and creditors of AGHL and AGL at the time of
seeking their approval to the Scheme s part of the explanatory statement to the notice.

We, as SEBI registered Merchant Banker(s) state and confirm as follows in respect of above
proposed Scheme:

i  We have examined various documents including those relating to outstanding litigation,
claims and regulatory sctions and other material in connection with the finalization of the
Abridged Prospectus as mentioned above;

@  On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the AGHL, its directors and
other officers, other agencies, and independent verification of the statements concemning the
objects of the Scheme and the contents of the documents and other papers furnished by the
AGHL, WE CONFIRM that:

(a) the Abridged Prospectus filed with the Board is in conformity with the documents,
muaierials and papers relevant to the Scheme;
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Private sad Confidential
KEYNOTE

(b} all the legal requirements relating to the Scheme as also the regulations guideline.
instrctions, etc. framed/issued by the Board, the Central Government and any other
competent authority in this behalf have been duly complied with: and

(€}  the disclosures made in the Abridged Prospectus are true, fair and adequate 1o cnable
the investors to make & well informed decision as to the proposed Scheme and such
disclosures are in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 201),
Securities and Exchange Board of India (the “SEBI™) Circular Number
CFIVDILYCIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017, SEBI (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and other applicable provisions / lega
MoqUireTEnis.

The above confirmation is based on the information fumished and explanations provided 1o us by
the management of AEL and AGHL assuming the same is complete and accurate in all materisl
aspects on an as is basis. We have not relied upon financials, information and represenlations
fumished 1o us on an as is basis and have not carried out an audit of such information. Our scope
of work does not constitute an audit of financial information and accordingly we are unable to and
do not express an opinion on the faimess of any such financial information referred to in the
Abridged Prospectus. This certificate is based on the information as at May 25, 2018, This
certificate is a specific purpose certificate issued in terms of the SEBI Circular and hence, it should
nod be used for any other purpose or transaction. The certificate is not, nor should it be construed
to be, a ceriification of compliance of the Scheme with the provisions of the applicable Law
including company, taxation and securities markets related laws or as regards to any legal
implications or issues arising thereon, except for the purpose expressly mentioned herein,

We express no opinion whatsoever and make no recommendation at all as w the Company’i
underlying decision to effect the Scheme or as to how the holders of equity shares are secured o
unsecured creditors of Company should vote at their respective meetings held in connection with
the Proposed Scheme. We do not express and should not be deemed to have expressed any views
on any other terms of the Scheme or its success. We also express no opinion, and sccordingly
sccept no responsibility for or as 1o the price at which the equity shares of Company will trads
following the Scheme or as 1o the financial performance of the Company or AGHL following the
consummation of the Scheme. We express no opinion whatsoever and make no recommendations
at all {(and accordingly take no responsibility) as to whether shareholders’ investors should buy, sl
or hold any stake in the Company or any of its related parties (holding company! subsidiarics
ussociates ete.)

Nanic: Mr. Uday Patil

Designation: Director - Investment Banking
SERBI Registration Number: INMO0O0003606
Encl: as above
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APPLICABLE INFORMATION IN THE FORMAT SPECIFIED FOR ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS
(AS PROVIDED IN PART D OF SCHEDULE VIl OF THE ICDR REGULATIONS)

This Document comtains information pertaining to unlisted entity involved in the proposed
Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited (AGHL) and Adani Gas
Limited (AGL) and Adani Enterprises Limited (AEL") and their respective shareholders and creditors
in terms of requirement specified in SEBI Circular Mo, CFO/MILI/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017
("SEBI Clrcular),

Adani Gas Holdings Limited
Registered Office: Adani House, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009
Corporate Office: Adani House, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009
Tel: 91-79-2656 5555; Fax; +91-73-2555 5500; Email: gunjan.taunk@adani com.
CIN: UNM200GJ2010PLCOE2148
Contact Person: Mr. Gunjan Taunk

PROMOTERS

Mahaguj Power LLP, Adani Tradewing LLP and Adani Enterprises Limited

DETAILS OF THE COMPOSITE SCHEME

The Composite Scheme of Arrangement provides for (a) amalgamation of AGHL with AGL, which
includes issuvance of equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of AGHL and issuance of
preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL;
and (b) subject to satisfactory fulfilment of (a) above ie. upon amalgamation of AGHL with AGL
becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL (as defined in the scheme) and
transfer of the same to AGL; reduction of paid-up equity shafe capital of AGL pursuant to
cancellation of equity shares held by AEL im AGL; re-grganization and sub-division of authorised
share capital of AGL; issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity sharehalders of AEL after
demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL inta AGL; and for matters consequential,
supplemental andfor otherwise integrally connected therewith under Sections 230 to 232 and ather
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Dharmesh Parikh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
3027304, "Milestone”, Nr. Drive-in-Cinema, Opp. TV, Tower, Thalte], Ahmedabad-380 054

Phone: +91-79-2747 4466 Fax: +91-79-2747 9955; E-mall: anu@dharmeshparikhioer

INDEX CONTENT
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Promoters of AGHL 2
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Board of Directors of AGHL

Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2018

Audited Financials

Internal Risk Factors
Summary of ﬂutstandlng Litigations, Claims and Regulatory Action
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PROMOTERS OF AGHL

MAHAGLL POWER LLP (the "MPLLP")

Mahaguj Power LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership converted from Mahaguj Power Limited vide
Certificate of Registration of Conversion dated 19 April, 2017 with Registrar of Companies, Gujarat,
pursuant to provisions of the S8(1) of the Limited Liability Partnership Act, 2008 and the LLP
Identity Mumber is AAJ-1976. The MPLLP is a limited liability partnership having its registered office
address at "Adani Houwse', Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad = 380 009, Gujarat,
India, The capital contribution in MPLLP is ¢ 5.00.000,

The MPLLP iz engaged in the business of trading of various types of articles, goods, merchandize
and commaodities.

Profit Sharing ratio in MPLLP;

Sr. Mo, | Name of the Partners Capital Cortribution
1 Adani Enterprises Limited 4,959,500 |
F Adani Infrastructure Private Limited 500
Total Capital Contribution 500,000
Designated Partners of MPLLP;
Sr. No. | Name of Designated Partners ~ Designation DPIN/PAN
1 fr. Bhavik Bharatbhai Shah Designated Partner 00005781
i M. Jatinkumar Jalundhwala Designated Partner 0o37eaa

MPLLP is holding 25500 Equity Shares (including & Shares held through nominees) constituting
51,00% of the total paid up share capital of Adani Gas Holding Limited,

ADANI TRADEWING LLP (Uhe "ATLLP")

Adani Tradewing LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership incorporated on 22™ March, 20°7 with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Limited Liability Partnership Ace, 2008
with LLP Identity Number is AAI-9116. The ATLLP is a limited liabillty partmership having its
registered office at ‘Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Nawangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009,
Gujarat, India. The capital contribution in ATLLP is ¢ 6,00,000.

The ATLLF is engaged in the business of trading of various types of articles good. merchandise and
commodities.

Profit Sharing ratio in ATLLP:
Sr. Ne. | Name of the Partners Capital Coniribution |
1 Adani Enterprises Limited 595,900
2 Adani Infrastructure Private Limited 100
Total Capltal Contribution 600,000
Designated Partners of ATLLP;
5r. Mo. | Name of Designated Partners Designation DPIN/PAN
1 Mr. Bhavik Bharatbhai Shah Designated Partner 0000571
2 | Mr. Ameet H Desai Designated Partner 00007116

ATLLP is holding 24,500 Equity Shares constituting 49,00% of the total paid up
Adani Gas Holding Limited.

share capital of
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ADANI ENTERPRISES LIMITED (the "AEL")

Adani Enterprises Limited is a company incorporated on 2™ day of March 1993 with the egistrar of
Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in the name of Adani Exports
Limited. The Corporate Identity Mumber of the Company is LS1100G1993PLC019067, Its name was
changed to Adani Enterprises Limited with effect from 10" day of August, 2006, AEL is a listed
public limited company having its registered office at Adani Houwse, Mear Mithakhali Six Roads,
MNavrangpura, Ahmedabad = 380 009, Gujarat. The equity shares of AEL are listed on the National
Stock Exchange of India Limited - Security Symbol: ADANIENT and BSE Limited - Security 1D:
512599, The issued, subscribed and paid wp capital of the AEL is Rs. 109.98,10,083 divided into
109,98,10,083 Equity Shares of Rs, 1/~ each.

AEL is engaged in the business of resources (coal mining and trading), logistics, city gas
distribution, energy (power generation) and agri business through its subsidiaries, joint venture and
associates companies.

Promoters of AEL:
Sr. No. | Name of Promoters No. of Shares Held | % of Holding |
1 Shri Gautam 5. Adani/Shri Rajesh 5 Adani (on 621197910 56.48
behalf of 5. B. Adani Family Trust)
2 Shri Gautam 5. AdanifSmt.Priti G. Adani {on BE3E, TS0 0.80
behalf of Gautam 5. Adani Family Trust) ok :
5 Adani Tradeline LLP* 9,94 91,19 9'15__
@ Universal Trade And Investments Limited 3,02,49,700 275
5 Warldwide Emerging Market Holding Limited 30245700 2,75
6 | Pan Asia Trade & Investment Pvt, Ltd, 36,88,000 0.34
7 Afro Asia Trade And Investments Limited 3.02,4%700 2.75
8. Shri Gautam 5. Adani 1 0.00
9. | Shri Rajesh 5. Adani — ] 0.00
Tn!:.ll Shareholding B2 39,63 481 74,92
*Earlier known as Parsa Kente Rall Infra LLP
Board of Directors & KMPs of AEL:
&r. No. | Name of Directors & KMPs Designation DINSAN
1 Mr. Gautam 5. Adani Executive Chairman 0000627
2 Mr. Rajesh 5. Adani Managing Director O00CE322
3 | Mr. Pranav V. Adani ___Director 000CB457
4 Mr. Winay Prakash Additional Director 03634648
5 M, Berijis Desai Independent Director 00153675
& Mr, Hemant Merurkar Independent Directar O0ZE5887
T Mir, V. Subramanian Independent Director QO3ET727
8 | Mrs. Vijaylaxmi Joshi Independent Director 0003055 |
9 M, Narendra Mairpady independent Director 00535905
10 | Mr. Jatinkumar Jalundhwala Company Secretary ___ADIPJSFTIC
. Mr. Rakesh Shah Chief Financial Officer ALWPSI3E00Q

AEL s holding 23.36,00,000 Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares of Rs.I0/- each
constituting 100% of the total preference share capital of Adani Gas Holding Limited.
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List of top S largest listed / unlisted group companies as per Part A, Schedule VI, Regulation 2,
Iitem (1X) (C) (2) SEBI {ICDR) Regulations, 2009

Listed;
1. Adani Enterprises Limited
2. Adani Power Limited
3. Adani Ports and Special Ecanomic Zone Limited
4, Adani Transmission Limited

Unlisted:
1. Adani Global Pte. Limibed

BUSINESS MODEL / BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND STRATEGY

Adanl Gas Holdings Limited is a company incorporated on 28th day of August 2010 with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat. under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in the name of
Mundra LNG Limited, The Corporate identity Mumber of the Company is U11200GJ2010PLCOG2148,
Its name has been changed to Adani Gas Holdings Limited on 15" day of March 2017, AGHL s an
unlisted public Amited company having its registered office at “Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six
Roads. Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat.

The Company is authorized by its Memorandum of Association to carry on the business o' trading of
commaodities, goods, etc. and distribution of Matural Gas,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AGHL |
Designation
o e {'M"T'm“” Experience including current / past position
il ame Whole time /| o1 in other firms
Executive /
Memincc)
1 D, Malay B Mahadevia Diirectar Dr. Malay Mahadevia holds 3 masters degree
in dental surgery from Mair Hospical Dental
College. He was conferred with a dectarate of
philosophy in coastal ecology anourd Mundra

area, Kutch District, Gujarat by the Gujarat
University in 2008. He has been working with
the Company since 1992 and has worked an
the development of the Mundra Por since its
conceptualisation. Currently, he héndles the
marine and ports, special econonic zones,
health care, water supply, educaticn, railway
lagistics and social infrastructure dyisions of
the group. He has been awarded the
outstanding manager of the year award of
Gujarat by the Ahmedabad Masagement
Association for the year 2002. He was also
one of the finalists for “Lead India’ carmpaign
erganized by Times of India group h Gujarat.
He s member of Gujarat Chimber of
Commerce and Industry.

2 Mr. Rajeey Sharma Director Pr. Rajeev Sharma, aged 63 yesrs, is an
Engineer with over four decades of focused
experience in Oil and Gas industry pspecially
natural gas pipelines and city gas ditribution
networks, Mr. arma has  been
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Designation
{Independent
Whole time /
Executive /
Mominee)

Experience including current / past position
held in ather firms

associated with Adani Group since 2003 and
has been responsible for Group’s initiatives in
gas business and develgpment cf city gas
distribution projects across the Gountry.
Under his stewardship, the Company is today
operational in 4 cities and marching forward
Lo become a major downstream gés playver in
the country. Under his guidance, Indiangil-
Adani Gas Pvt Ltd., a joint venture between
Indian il Corporation Limited and the
Company, has already secured auihorization
for 9 cities, namely, Allahabad, Chandigarh,
Ernakulum, Panipat, Daman, DOharwad,
Udhamsingh Wagar, South Goa and
Bulandshahr,

Prier to joining Adani Group, Mr. Rajeev
Sharma was associated with GalL ({India)
Limited for 19 years In varlous capacities, As
the founding Managing Director of
Indraprastha Gas Limited, Mr. Rajesv Sharma
has the distinction of implementing
successfully the prestigious CNG Program in
Delhi.  Mr. Rajeev Sharma prior to joining
GAIL. had experlence of working in Middle
East countries an various 0l & Gas projects.
In a career spanning owver almost four
decades. Mr. Rajeev Sharma has presented
several papers related to City Gas Distribution
Projects, Use of CNG as transporl Fuel and
CNG program implementation In various
prestigious national & international forgme.
He is also associated with several
professional bodies,

Mr. Jatinkumar
Jalundhwala

Director

Mr. Jatin R. Jalundhwala is a Commerce and
Law Graduate and Fellow Memb:r of the
Institute of Company Secretaries ol India. He
started his career as Assistant Secretary in
Lalbhai Group in the year 1983, His career
chart has grown to the position of Vice
President-Finance, Company Secratary and
Member on Board at Claris Life Stences in
July, 2003,

AL present, Mrdatin Jalundhwala is Chief
Legal Officer and Company Secetary of
Adani Group of companies, heading the
functions of Legal and Secretarial at Group
[,
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5r. Gndapendent / Experience including current [ past position
N MName Whole time / held in other fi
2 Executive / ML
Mominee)

Designation

in the fields of (i} Finance, Secratarial and
Legal, (if} Taxation, Import B Insurance and
(iii} Operations - Commercial, Strategic
Planning and Restructuding.

Apart, he 5 actively involved in social
activities through Liens Club. He was the
President of Lions Club of Ahmedabad City in
the year 2008-09. He was also the President
of Youth Club and Sports Club. He is
President of Vaishnav Samaj.

He is present invitee member of Governing
Council  of Ahmedabad  Management
Aszociation.

He was also mominated in 201516 for
rendering  sedfvices as a  Member in
Management Committee for CCGRT (Centre
for Corporate Governance Research 2
Training) at the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (ICSI).

He was a Vice Chairman of the Finance &
Banking Committee of Gujarat Chamber of
Commerce and Industry for the Year 2017-18
and a Member of Finance Committee and
Indirect Tax Committee of Gujaral Chamber
of Commerce & Industry in the year 2014-15,
He is presently also Member of Legal
Committee of FICCI, Ahmedabad.

Details and reasons for non-deployment or delay in deployment of proceeds or changes in
utilization of issue proceeds of past public issuesfrights issues, if any, of the company in the
preceding 10 years: Not Applicable,

SHAREHOLDING PATTERM AS ON MARCH 31, 2018

Sr. No.  Name of Promoters Y %of Holding
1 Pramater & Promoter Group
Mahaguj Power LLP (inciuding & Shares held 25500 51.00
threugh its nominees)
Z. Adani Tradewing LLF 24500 49.00
3. f'l.lblli.‘- AL e
| Total 50,000 100.00
5r. No. | Name of Promoters Mo, of Preference
Shares Held % of Holding
|1 | Adanl Enterprises Limited 23 35,00,000
Total Shareholding 23,36,00,000
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AUDITED FINANCIALS =
Standalone financial Infermation in relation bo AGHL:
¥ in Lakhs)
As at March | As at March | As at Mareh
Ll it 31,2018 | 31,2017 | 31,2016
|1 | Total revenue from operations (net) ___f220.m 24.02 -
2 :':::.n:'ruﬂt f (Loss) pefore tax and extraordinary 1,049.71 756 .0.39
3 :':::":mﬂt # (Loss) after tax and extraordinary 1,049.71 756 039
4 | Equity Share Capitagfﬁace value of { 10 each) 5 5 =Y
5 | Reserves and Surplus f Other Equity -1,05%.21 -9.50 -1.94
& | Met worth 2230579 -4,.50 3.06
7 | Basic earnings per share (#) -2.099.42 -15.12 -0, 78
8 | Diluted earnings per share (£) 0,45 «15.12 -0.78
9 | Return on net worth (%) 5% 168% -13%
10 | Net asset value per share (&) S5 -8.00 6,12 |
MNates:

(a) The infarmation provided under items (1) to {5), (7) and (8) have been taken frem Audited
Statutory Financial Statements of AGHL for the year ended March 3. 2018 prepared in
accordance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under $ection 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies {(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015]
{as amended) and other refevant provisions of the Act.

(&)

Audited Statutory Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016 was prepared in

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Accounting
Standard specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of Companies Act 2013 However
information presented above 5 based on comparative financial information as presented in
Audited Statutory Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2017,

LY

and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (item ).

(d)

Profit after tax {item 3) divided by Net Worth (item 6) and multiplied by 100,

)

Met worth {item 6) hos been calculaled Uy aduing the balance of Equity Snare Gapial (ftem 4)
Return on net worth (%) (item 9) has been calculated by applying the following formala: (Loss)

Net asset value per share (item 10) has been calculated by adding the balances of Equity Share

Capital (item 4) and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (item 5) and dividing the sime by the
number of shares outstanding (March 2018: 23365000, March 2017: 50000 and March 2016
50000) as appearing in financial statements (as explained in note (a) above).

Consolidated financial information in relation to AGHL:
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.  in Lakns)
As at March | As at March | A; at March
| [ERTEICUINE 31,2018 | 31,2017 | %1,2016
1 Total revenue from operations (net) 14575019 | 1.16.268.22 2]
3 :':::‘:mﬂl: { (Loss) before tax and extracrdinary 25 670,74 15.601.53 .0.39
3 :::;:mﬁt / (Loss) after tax and extraordinary 15,975.95 9.804.32 039
|4 | Equity Share Capital (Face value of ¢ 10~ each) 5.00 5.00 5.00
5 | Reserves and Surplus f Other Equity B4.464.53 |  45109.03 -1.94 |
& | Met worth o B4,469.53 A45.114.03 3.06
7 | Basic earnings per share (<) 31.959.89 [ 1960864 ‘0.78
B | Diluted earnings per share (%) 6.84 | 19,608.64 -0.78
5 | Return on net worth (%) ] 18.92% 21.73% 12.70%
10 | Wet asset value per share (¥) 3615 90.228.06 | 6.12



MNotes:

(a)

(b)

(e
)
(e)

The information provided under items (1) to (5). (7) and (8) have been taken from Audited
Statutory Financial Statements of AGHL for the year ended March 31, 2008 prepared in
accordance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Campanies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015]
tas amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

Audited Statutory Fimancial Statements for the year ended March 31 2016 was prepared in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Aecounting
Standard specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of Companies Act, 20135 However
infarmation presented above i3 based on comparative financial information as presented In
Audited Statutory Financial Statement for the vear ended March 31, 2017,

Net worth (item 6) has been calculated by adding the balance of Equity Share Capital (item 4)
and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (item 5),

Return on net worth (%) (item 9) has been calculated by applying the following formula: (Loss)/
Profit after tax (item 3) divided by Net Worth {item &) and multiplied by 100,

Met asset value per share (item 10) has been calculated by adding the balances of Ejuity Share
Capital (item 4) and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (item 5) and dividing the same by the
number of shares autstanding (March 2018: 233650000, March 2017: S0000 and March 2016
S0000) as appearing in financial statements (as explained in note (a) above).

INTERMAL RISK FACTORS

AGHL has substantial related party tramsactions with parent company and this exposes
company ta the risk associated with parent,

AGHL is exposed to all the risk which Its material subsidiary Adani Gas Limited is e«posed to.

SUMMARY OF OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS, CLAIMS AND REGULATORY ACTION

G,

D

Toesl number of ouketanding litigations againse and by our Campany and amount J“""H"U'Ed — hil

Brief details of top 5 material outstanding litigations against the Company and amount invalved
= Mil

Regulatory Action, if any - disciplinary action taken by SEBI or stock exchanges gainst the
Promoters / Group companies in last 5 financial years including outstanding action, If any: NIl

Brief details of outstanding criminal proceedings against Promoters: Nil

| RATIONALE AND BENEFITS OF THE COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT |

0

(i}

The amalgamation of AGHL with AGL is proposed for simplification of the holding structure
resulting in reduction of managerial overaps and reduction in multiplicity of legal and
regulatory campliances.

Further, considering the following factors, it is desired to segregate Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business from other businesses of AEL

(a) Each of the varied businesses being carried on by AEL either by itself or through its
subsidiaries or through associate companies including Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Busingss have significant potential for growth and profitability. The natwe of risk,
competition, challenges. opportunities and business methods for Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business is separate and distinct from other businesses being carried out
by AEL The Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and the other businesies of AEL
are capable of attracting a different set of investors, strategic pastneg ders and

167



()

{c)

(d)

other stakeholders. There are also differences in the manner in which the Gas Sourcing
and Distribution Business and other businesses of AEL are required to be handied and
managed. In order to lend greaterfenhanced focus to the operation of the said
businesses, it is proposed to re-organize and segregate the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business by way of demerger and transfer the same to AGL

The segregation would enable greater/enhanced focus of the management In the Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses whereby facilitating the
management to efficiently exploit opportunities for each of the sald businesses,

The proposed re-organisation will create enhanced value for shareholders and allow a
focused strategy and specialization for sustained growth, which would be in the best
interest of all the stakeholders and the persons connected with the aforesaid
cormpanies,

The demerger will also provide scope for independent collaboration and expansion
pertaining to Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business,

ANY OTHER IMPORTANT INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY - NIL

DECLARATION

We hereby declare that all relevant provisions of SEBI Circular and Part D of Schedule VIl of SERI
{ICOR) Regulations, 2009 have been complied with and no statement made in this Decument is
contrary to the provisions of SEBI Cireular or SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. 2009. We further ¢ertify that
all statements in this Document are true and correct,

For, Adani Enterprises Limited .

T R alurdinels
Jatin Jalundhwala
Company Secretary &

5S¢, Vice President {Legal)

[

: Anmedabad

Date: 25052018
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Annexure 15
ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS OF ADANI GAS LIMITED

Privaote and Confiderstiol
KEYNOTE
Date: 20™ May 2018
The Board of Directors
Adani Enterprises Limited
Adani House,

Mear Mithakali Circle, Movrangpura
Ahmedabad — 330 009, Gujarst, Indi.

Deear SinMiadam,
Ref: Abridged Prospectus of Adani Gas Limited

Subject : Composite Scheme of Arrangement under Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with other applicable provisions and rules thercunder among Adani Enterprives
Limited (“AEL"), Adani Gas Holdings Limited (“AGHL™) and Adani Gas Limited ~4GL")
and their respective shareholders and creditors (the “Scheme™)

This is with reference to our engagement with Adani Enlerprises Limited for inter-alia certifving
the accurscy and adequacy of disclosures pertaining to AGL made in the abridged prospecus
dated 25™ Mny 2018, prepared by the Company to be sent to the shoreholders and creditors (beth
secured as well as unsecured) of the company and AGL, pursuant o the Scheme.

The Scheme perting 1o amalgamation of Adani Gas Holdings Limited (“AGHL™) with AGL,
which includes issuance of equily shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of AGHL md
issuance of preference shares by AGL 1o the equity shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of
AGHL with AGL. Further, the scheme involves the demerger of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business (as defined in the scheme) of AEL and transfer of the same to AGL on & going concemn
basis. AGHL is also a subsidiary of Adani Enterprises Limited (“*AEL") and also owns 100% stace
in AGL. Accordingly, we have been provided the sbridged prospecius pertaining to AL
(*Abridged Prospectus™, as enclosed) as prepared by AEL. The Abridged Prospecius will s
circulated to the members and creditors of AEL and creditors of AGHL and AGL &t the time of
secking their approval to the Scheme as part of the explanatory statement to the notice.

We, as SEBI registered Merchant Banker(s) state and confirm as follows in respect of above
proposed Scheme:

()  We have examined various documents including those relating to outstanding litigaticon,
claims and regulatory actions and other material in connection with the finalization of tie
Abridged Prospectus as mentioned above;

@  On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the AGL, its directors and other
officers, other agencies, and independent verification of the statements conceming the
objects of the Scheme and the contents of the documents and other papers furnished by the
AGL, WE CONFIRM that:

{a) the Abridged Prospectus filed with the Board is in conformity with the documents,
materials and papers relevant to the Scheme;
Poge 1of2

Tt/ Keynote Corporate Services Limited
The Ruby, 5th Floor, Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (West), Musnbai - 400025
Tel: 91 22 3026 6000~ Fux: 91 22 3026 6088 Emait nfomieynoteindia net * Website: www ieynoteindia net

CRN-LETL MHI993 P LO0T2407
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Private and Confidential
KEYNOTE

(b}  all the legal requirements relating to the Scheme as also the regulations guideline:,
instructions, ete. framed/issued by the Board, the Central Government and any other
competent authority in this behalf have been duly complied with; and

(€) the disclosures made in the Abridped Prospectus are true, fair and adequate to enable
the investors to make a well informed decision as 1o the proposed Scheme and sue
disclosures are in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017,
Securities and Exchange Board of India (the “SEBI™) Circular Number
CFIVDIL3/CIR2017/21 dated March 10, 2017, SEBI (lssuc of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and other applicable provisions / legsl
equirements.

The above confirmation is based on the information furmished and explanations provided to us by
the management of AEL and AGL assuming the same is complete and sccurate in all material
aspecis on an as is basis. We have not relied upon financials, information and representalions
furnished to us on an as is hasis and have not carried out an awdit of such information. Our scop:
of work does not constitute an audit of fnancial information and accordingly we are unable 1o and
do not express an opinion on the faimess of any such Anancial information referred to in the
Abridged Prospectus. This certificale is based on the information as at May 25", 2018. This
certificate is a specific purpose certificate issued in terms of the SEBI Circular and hence, it should
net be used for any other purposs or transaction. The certificate is nol, nor should it be construal
o be, & ceriification of compliance of the Scheme with the provisions of the applicable Lav
including company, taxation and securites markets related laws or as regards 1o any legal
implications or issues arising thereon, except for the purpose expressly mentioned hergin.

We express no opinion whatsoever and make no recommendation at all as to the Company’s
underlying decizion to effect the Scheme or as 1o how the holders of equity shares ane secured or
unsecured creditors of Company should vote a1 their respective meetings held in connection with
the Proposed Scheme., We do not express and should not be deemed 1o have expressed any view;
on any other terms of the Scheme or ils success, We also express no opinion, and sccordingly,
accept no responsibility for or as to the price at which the equity shares of Company will irad
following the Scheme or as to the financial performance of the Company or AGL following the
consummation of the Scheme. We express no opinion whatsoever and make no recommendation:
at all (and sccordingly take no responsibility) as to whether shareholders! investors should buy, sel
or hold any stake in the Company or any of its related parties (holding company/ subsidiaries'
assoCiates ete.)

For %ﬁmnh&rﬂm Limited
. S

-
-
i

MName: Mr. Uday Patil

Designation: Director — Investment Banking
SEBI Registration Number: INMD00003606
Encl: as abave

Page 20f2

Corporate Services Limited

Keynote
The Buby, $th Floor, Senapati Bapat barg, Dadar (West), Mumbai - 400028
Tiel: 91 22 3006 6000+ Face: 91 22 3026 €088 Ernadl: infoileymnoteindianet » Website: wrw keynoteindis net
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APPLICABLE INFORMATION IN THE FORMAT SPECIFIED FOR ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS
(AS PROVIDED IN PART D OF SCHEDULE VIl OF THE ICDR REGULATIONS)

This Document contains information pertaining to unlisted entity involved in the proposed
Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited (AGHL) anc Adani Gas
Limited (AGLY and Adani Enterprises Limited {'AEL" and their respective shareholders awd ereditors
in terms of requirement specified in SEBI Circular No., CFO/DILI/CIR/2017/21 dated Maich 10, 2017
("SEBI Circular).

Adani Gas Limited
Registerad Office: Adani House, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009
Corporate Office: Heritage Bullding, B Flaor, Ashram Road, Usmanpura, Ahmedabad - 380 014
Tel: 91-79-2754 19E8; Fax: +91-79-2754 2088, Emall: hardik.sanghvi@adani.com;
Website: www.adanigas.com; CIN: U40100GJ2005PLCOAG55
Contact Person: Mr, Hardik Sanghw, Company Secretary

PROMOTERS

2

Adani Gas Holdings Limited
DETAILS OF THE COMPOSITE SCHEME

The Composite Scheme of Arrangement provides For (a) amalgamation of AGHL with AGL, which
includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of AGHL and issuance of
preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL:
and {b) subject to satisfactory fulfilment of {a) above Le. upon amalgamation of AGHL with AGL
becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL (as defined in the scheme) and
transfer of the same to AGL: reduction of paid-up equity share capital of AGL, pursuant to
cancellation of equity shares held by AEL in AGL: re-organization and sub-division of authorised
share capital of AGL; issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL after
demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL; and for matters censequential,
auppisental andfor ooherwise Incegrally ConnNecien thergwitn under ections 230 Lo 232 and other
applicable pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Mys Shah Dhandharia & Co,,
Chartered Accountants
BO7, Abhijeet-1, Mithakhali Six Roads, Naywrangpura, Ahmedabad = 380 009
Tel 91-79-48%9 01110; E-mail: pravin@sdoo,in: Website: waww.sdoo.in

INDEX CONTENT .‘
Sr. No. Particulars . Page No.
1 Promoters of AGL 2
2 Eluslne_és- E‘-ﬁhﬁ'ﬂu-sims; Dverview and Strategy 3
3 | Board of Directors of AGL 3.4
4 | Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2018 B0
s | Audited Financials | 5.6
& lnl:Er-na-l Risk Factors &-7
7 Summary of ﬂ.-.l.t-s:ﬁa.md ing ﬁt-igﬂtlnns-. Claims and Reumamw- Action 78 |
8 Fationale and Benefits of Scheme n_f ;ﬁrmngement B
9 Declaration - ]
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ADAN| GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED (the "AGHL")

Adani Gas Heldings Limited is a company incorporated on 28th day of August 2070 with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act. 1956 in the name of
Mundra LNG Limited. The Corporate Identity Mumber of the Campany is U112006J2010FLCD62 148,
lt= name has been changed to Adani Gas Holdings Limited on 15" day of March 2017, AGHL is an
unlisted public kmited company having its registered office at "Adani House’, Mear Mithakhali Six
Roads. Navrangpura, Ahmedabad = 380 009, Gujarat. As of March 31, 2018, the issued, subscribed
and paid up capital of the AGHL is £ 233,65,00,000 divided into 50,000 equity shares of ¥ 10/~ sach
and 23.36,00.000 compulsorily convertible preference shares of ¢ 10/~ each.

AGHL is engaged in the business of trading of commodities, goods, etc, and distribution of Natural
Gas,

Promoters of AGHL:
k 5, X 7 ; 1B ) f o
Sr. No. ““ﬁm . ~ Mo. of & | wof Holding
1 | Mahagu) Power LLP (inciuding 6 Shares held 25,500 51.00
through its nominees) i
2 | Adani Tradewing LLP ] 24,500 45.00
50,000 ~100.00
. | Mo.of preference
1| Adani Enterprises Limited 1 233600000
Total Shareholding 233600000
Buard of Dhiectors & KMPS o AGHL:
[ Sr. No. ; BKMPs | Designation_ = .
1| Dr. Malay R. Mahadevia Ditector 00064110
2 Mr. Rajeev Sharma Director o084 a8
3 Mar. Jatinkumar Jatundhwala Directar 00137888

AGHL is holding 256742040 Equity Shares (including 1320 Shares heid through nominees)
constituting 100.00% of the total paid up share capital of Adani Gas Limited.

List of top 5 largest listed / unlisted group companies as per Part A, Schedule WIll, Regulation 2,
Item (1X) (C) (2) SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009

Adani Enterprises Limited

Adani Power Limited

Adani Parts and Special Economic Zone Limited
Adani Transmission Limited

P‘.*"!‘-‘-"g

Un

3

d:
Adani Global Pre, Limited

-
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Adani Gas Limited (the "AGL") is a company Incorporated on 5" day of August 2005 with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in the name of
Adani  Emergy (ULP) Limited, The Corporate Identity Mumber of the Company s
U4M00GIZ005PLC046553, Adani Energy (ULP) Limited was thereafter converted ino a private
limited company and fresh certificate of incorporation was issued to it on 26" day of March 2009,
Its name was then changed to Adani Gas Private Limited on 31 day of December 2009, Adani Gas
Private Limited was thereafter converted Into a public company as Adani Gas Limited on 8" day of
January 2010, AGL s an unlisted public limited company having its registered office at ‘Adani
House', Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad = 380 009, Gujarat.

The Company is authorized by its Memorandum of Association to carry on the business of City Gas
Distribution. AGL supplies Piped Natural Gas to household, commercial and industrial consumers
and Compressed Natural Gas ('CNG) for use in automobiles. As on 31 March 2018, AGL has sel up
4 gas distribution network of approximatety 378 kms of steel pipeline and approximately 5.578 kms
of polyethylene pipeline including 73 CNG stations spread across Ahmedabad and Yadodara in the
State of Gujarat; Faridabad in the State of Haryana; and Khurja in the State of Uttar Pradesh.

=y

»
il P e AR Y 3, - et T

2

1 Mr. Pranaw V. Adani Director Mr. Pranav V. Adani has been active in the
Adanl Group since 1999, He has been
instrumental in initiating & building numerous
new business opportunities across multiple
sectors. He has spearheaded the Jont Venture
with the Wilmer Group of El-.ng]l]npe and
transformed it from a single refinery egible oil
business inte & pan India Food Company. He
also leads the O & Gas, City Gas Digribution &
Agri Infrastructure businesses of the Group.
His astute understanding of the sconomic
environment has helped the group in scaling
up the businesses multl fold, Mr. Pranay Adani
is a Bachelor of Science N Business
Administration from the Boston University,
USA, He is also an alumnus of the
Owners/President Management Pogram  of
the Harvard Business School, USA W, Pranav
Adani has been conferred with several awards,
Globoil Man of the Year Award 2009 being
one of them.

2. | Mr. Rajesh S, Adani Director Mr Rajesh 5. Adani has been associated with
Adani Group since its inception. He s in
charge of the operations of the Group and has
been responsible for developing it; business
relationships. His  proactive, personalized
approach to the business and competitive
spirit has helped towards the growth of the

| Group and its various byusinesses.
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Mr. Rajeev Sharma

| Whole-time Director

Mr. Rajeev Sharma, aged B3 years, is an
Engineer with over four decades of focused
expenence in 0il and Gas industry especially
natural gas pipelines and city gas distribution
networks. Mr. Rajeev Sharma has been
associated with Adani Group since 2003 and
has been responsible for Group's initiatives In
gas business and development of city gas
distribution projects across the country. Under
his stewardship, the Company Is today
operational in 4 cities and marching forward
to become a major downstream gas player in
the country. Under his guidance, IndianQil-
Adani Gas Pvt Ltd, a joint venture between
Indian Oil Corporation Limited and the
Company, has already secured authorization
for 9 cities, namely, Allahabad, Chandigarh,

Ernakulum, Panipat. Daman, Dharwad,
Udhamsingh  MNagar, South Goa and
Bulandshahr.

Prior to joining Adani Group, Mr. Rajeev
Sharma was associated with GAIL (India)
Limived for 19 years in various capacities. As
the founding Managing Director of
Indraprastha Gas Limited, Mr, Rajeev Sharma
has the distinction of implementing
successfully the prestigious CNG Program in
Dadhi. M, Rajesv Sharma prior to joining GAIL,
had experience of working in Middle East
countries on various Ol & Gas projects. In a
carger spanning over almost four decades, Mr.
Rajeev Sharma has presented seveval papers
related to City Gas Distribution Praojects, Use
of CNG as transport fuel and CN3 program
implementation in various prestigions national
E international forums. He is also gssociated
with several professional bodies.

ol

E_ il .sf-";*f‘ -:m.-.‘- i s A

1. | Promoter & Promoter Group e
Adani Gas Holdings Limited (alongwith its 256742040 100,00
nominees)

2. | Public N - =
Total 25,67,42,040 100.00
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Standalone financial information in relation to AGL:

(b}

()
(d)
(&)

March 31, s !
1. | Total revenue from operations (net) __H 130,131| 108.700 12,867
2 Net Profic / (Loss) before tax and 26,729 21,706 19.270
extraordinary items . i |
Met Prafit / (Loss) after tax and extragrdinary 17,250 10,119 8147
| > |items
4 Equity Share Capital (Face value of & 0~ 25,674
| each) 25,674 25,674
5. | Reserves and Surplus / Other Equity 63115 45810 35,725
|_6. | Net worth 88,789 71.485 61,399
__7. | Basic earnings per share () ) 6.73 3.54 337
8. | Diluted earnings per share (£) 6.73 394 3.17 |
9. | Return on net worth (%) 19.47% 14.16% 13.27%
10. | Met asset value per share (7} 54,58 27.84 3.9
Motes:
{a) The information provided under items (1) to (5), (7) and {8) have been taken from Audited

Statutory Financial Statements of AGL for the year ended March 31, 2018 prepared in
accordance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Fules, 2015]
{as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act,

Audited Statutory Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016 was prepared in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Bccounting
Standard specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (o3 emended) ond other relevont provisions of Companies A, 2013, However
information presented above i based on comparative financial information as plesented in
Audited Statutory Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2017,

Net worth (item 6) has been calculated by adding the balance of Equity Share Capijal (item 4)
and Reserve and Surplus F Other Equity (item 5),

Return on net worth (%) (item 9) has been calculated by applying the following formyla: (Loss)
Profit after tax (item 3) divided by Met Worth (item 6) and multiplied by 100,

Met asset value per share (item 10) has been calculated by adding the balances of Equity Share
Capital (item 4) and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (item 5) and dividing the syme by the
number of shares outstanding (March 2018: 25,67.42,040, March 2017 25,6742 040 and
March 2016: 25,67.42,040) as appearing in financial statements (as explained in note (a)
above),

Consolidated financial information in relation to AGL:

|

.-..-.z'.-:r.-.'i:|| '- RS TR | . = _‘_h:' :
1. | Total revenue from operations (net) 130,131 112,867

Met Profit / (Loss) before tax and
& extraprdinary items - i [ 19.270
3 it::tm:mﬂt!{m:s} after tax and extraordinary 17.020 9,812 7.906
4, igzg Share Capital (Face wvalue of & To< 25,674 25,674 28,674
5
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i ST AsatMarch3t, | Asat | Asat Maich
ltem | Particulars 2008 Mareh 31, | 31,2016
e : 2017 .

5. | Reserves and Surplus / Other Equity 63,115 45810 55725 |
6._| Net worth 87838 | 70792 61,015
7. Basic eamings per shave (#) 6.63 3.82 | 3.08
8. | Diluted earnings per share (f) 6.63 3.82 3.08

9. | Return on net worth (%) 19.39% 13.86% 12.96%
10. | Net asset value per share (&) 34.21 2757 23,77

Motes:

{8} The information provided under items (1) to (5), () and (8) have been taken from Audited
Statutory Financial Statements of AGL for the year ended March 31, 2018 prepared in
accordance with applicable Indlan Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133
of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015]
(as amended) and other relevant praovisions of the Act.

(b} Audited Statutory Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016 was prepared in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Accounting
Standard specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (as amended) and other relevant prowvisions of Companies Act, 2013 However
infarmation presented above is based on comparative financial information as presented in
Audited Statutory Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2017,

(e} Net warth (item 6) has been calculated by adding the balance of Equity Share Capital {item 4)
and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (item 5).

{d) Return on net worth (%) (item 9) has been calculated by applying the following formula: (Loss)/
Profit after tax (item 3} divided by Net Worth (item &) and multiplied by 100.

{e} Net asset value per share {item 10) has been calculated by adding the balances of Equity Share
Capital (item 4) and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (item 5) and dividing the mame by the
number of shares outstanding (March 2018: 2567.42.040, March 2017: 256742040 and
March 2016: 256742040} as appearing in financial statements (as explained In note (a)
abawa)

1. AGL's future growth of revenue & operations are dependent upon successful bid lor new
projects under the compeatitive bidding route.

2. Risks o favorable Gas supply at competitive price

a) Domestic gas: Currently, city gas is allotted inexpensive domestic gas for domestic and
transport segment at administered price, Domestic APM gas production My  decline.
Going ahead, increase in domestic production is likely to be led by output Frym difficult
fiedds and from blocks awarded in subsequent auctions, which will command market
pricing. A cut back in domestic city gas allocation of allocation of the more expensive
domestic gas can impact profitatility.

b) Change in domestic gas allocation: Domestic city gas is currently accorded top priority
for domestic gas allocation which is at discount to imported LNG, Subsequen’ change in

the allocation with city gas moving down the priority will increase reliance on expensive
imports impacting profics,

3. Risks due to competitiveness of alernatives

4) Low oil prices: Low oll price improves economics of oll-based alternate fuels which
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with a lag to oil offsetting some of the disadvantages. In the long run, we expect FO
supply to tighten as Indian refineries upgrade their facilities limiting FO output which will
establish a floor to FO price,

b) Sharp uptick In LNG prices: A drastic rationalizing of upcoming LNG capacities and
future capex, a sudden uptick in gas demand  may trigger a rally in LMG price impacting
Industrial and Commercial segment demand, In addition, the new RasGas formula will
immediately reflect on il price recovery which will inérease costs,

4. Risk to quasi-monopoly: Entry of new players post the end of marketing exclusivity of S years
could pave the way for new entrants,

5. Regulatory risks: The Supreme Court had ruled that marketing margins cannot be regulated
by the PMGRE. While this has removed a significant overhang, similar regulatony
interferences will adversely impace the sector,

7. Other risks:
) Industrial slowdown: Slowdown will impact volumes off take.
b) Project risks: Time and cost overruns during project implementation.

A, Total number of outstanding litigations against and by our Company and amount invohed —
82 Cases against the Company invalving total amount of 2 88.92 Crores;
149 Cazes by the Company involving total amount of 2 0,30 Crore,

B. Brief details of top 5 material outstanding litigations against the Company and amaount involved

Sr. Particulars Litigation filed | Current Status Amount
Mo. by involved
[ {2in Crores)
1 Faridabad Industries | Faridabad Pending  before 25.67
PSSO Atin had  filed a | Industries Han'ble MCLAT

complaint against the Company | Association
to the Competition Commission
of India (CCI) alleging abuse of
dominant position by way of
unilateral terms and conditions
in Gas Sales Agreement. CCl
passed its orders against the
Company and levied a penalty
of ¥ 25.67 Crores.

The Company filed an appeal
against the order of CCI before
Hon'ble Competition Appellate
Tribunal (COMPAT) which is
now transferred to Hom'ble
Maticnal Company Law
Appellate Tribunal { NCLAT)

2. | Petition filed by CL Educate Ltd. | CL Educate Ltd. | Pending before 1233
against HUDA and others Hon'ble
including the Company relating Supreme Couwrt

to irregular Allotments of Plots
in Faridabad challenging the
Judgment of Punjab B Haryana
High Court.
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Sr. ~ Particulars Litigation filed | Current Status Amount
No. by involved
1 (2 in Crores)
3 | Demand of Service Tax on Gas . Pending before 6.57
Connection Income B Hon'ble CESTAT
Connection deposit
(Refundable) for FY 1011 _ BTN T——
4. | Demand of Service Tax on Gas = Pending befare 559 |
Connection Income 8 Hon'bie CESTAT
Connection depaosit
| | {Refundabile) for Fy 1112 o o
5 | Excise Payable on trade margin - Pending belore 5.44
offered to Qi Marketing Hom'ble CESTAT
Companies, Trade  Margin
considened as additional
l consideration. |

C. Regulatory Action, if any - disciplinary action taken by SEBI or stock exchanges against the
Promoters / Group companies in last 5 financial years including outstanding action. if amy: Nil

D, Brief details of outstanding criminal proceedings against Promoters: Nl

Nl Yl R 1 Rl

The amalgamation of AGHL with AGL is proposed for simplification of the |

irg structure

resulting in reduction of managerial overlaps and reduction in multiplicity of legal and
regulatory compllances.

Further, considering the following factors, it is desired to segregate Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business from other businesses of AEL.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Eacn of the varneg pusinesses DeIng carmed on by AEL either by itself of through its
subsidiaries or through associate companies including Gas Sourcing antd Bistribution
Business have significant potential for growth and profitability. The natye of risk,
competition, challenges, oppertunities and business methods for Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business is separate and distinct from other businesses being carried out
by AEL. The Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and the other businesses of AEL
are capable of attracting & different set of investors, strategic partners, bnders and
other stakeholders. There are also differences in the manner in which the Gais Sourcing
and Distribution Business and other businesses of AEL are required to be hapdled and
managed. In order to lend greater/enhanced focus to the operation of the said
businesses, it is proposed to re-organize and segregate the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business by way of demerger and transfer the same to AGL

The segregation would enable greaterfenhanced focus of the management in the Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses whereby faciltating the
management to efficiently exploit opportunities For gach of the said businesies.

The proposed re-organisation will create enhanced value for shareholders and allow a
focused strategy and specialization for sustained growth, which would be in the best
interest of all the stakeholders and the persons connected with the aforesaid
COMmpanies,

The demerger will also provide scope for independent coflaboration and expansion

pertaining to Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business.
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We hereby declare that all relevant provisions of SEBI Circular and Part D of Schedule Vill of SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations, 2009 have been complied with and no statement made in this Document is
caontrary to the provisions of SEB| Circular or SEB| (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, We further certify that
all scatements in this Docuement are true and correct.

For, Adani Enterprises Limited
= A alirdiivals

Jatin Jalundhwala
Company Secretary &
Sr. Vice President (Legal)

Place: Ahmedabad
Dabe: 25 May, 2018
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_______________________________________________________________________________________________%<___________________________________________________________________________________

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
BENCH, AT AHMEDABAD
CA (CAA) NO. 38/NCLT/AHM/2018

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
And

In the matter of Sections 230 - 232 read with other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013;

And
Inthe matter of Adani Enterprises Limited;
And

In the matter of Composite Scheme of Arrangement
among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited
and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective
shareholders and creditors;

Adani Enterprises Limited, a company incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and
having its registered office at "Adani House", Near
Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-
380 009, Gujarat, India. wwee Applicant Company

SECURED CREDITORS (INCLUDING DEBENTUREHOLDERS)
FORM OF PROXY

I/We, , the undersigned secured creditor/s of Adani
Enterprises Limited, being the Applicant Company abovenamed, do hereby appoint
Mr./Ms. of and failing him/her of

as my/our proxy, to act for me/us at the meeting of the secured creditors (including
debentureholders) of the Applicant Company to be held at J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management
Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India, on Tuesday, the 3" day of
July 2018 at 11.00 a.m. (1100 hours) for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, approving, with or without
modification(s), the arrangement embodied in the Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas
Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective shareholders and
creditors (the “Scheme”) and at such meeting, and at any adjournment or adjournments thereof, to vote, for
me/us and in my/our name(s) (here, if 'for', insert 'FOR’, if 'against’, insert 'AGAINST', and in the
latter case, strike out the words below after 'the Scheme') the said arrangement embodied in the Scheme, either
with or without modification(s)* as my/our proxy may approve. (*Strike out whateverisnotapplicable)

Dated this day of 2018

Name: Affix
Re. 1

Address: revenue
stamp

Signature of Secured Creditor

Signature of Proxy (Signature across the stamp)
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Notes:

1.

Now AN

The proxy must be deposited at the registered office of Adani Enterprises Limited at “Adani House”, Near
Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- 380 009, Gujarat, India, at least 48 (forty-eight) hours
before the scheduled time of the commencement of the said meeting.

All alterations made in the form of proxy should beinitialled.

Please affix appropriate revenue stamp before putting signature.
In case of multiple proxies, the proxy laterin time shall be accepted.
Proxy need not be a secured creditor of Adani Enterprises Limited.
No person shallbe appointed asaproxy whoisaminor.

The proxy of a secured creditor blind orincapable of writing would be accepted if such secured creditor has
attached his signature or mark thereto in the presence of a witness who shall add to his signature his
description and address: provided that all insertions in the proxy are in the handwriting of the witness and
such witness shall have certified at the foot of the proxy that all such insertions have been made by him at
the requestandinthe presence of the secured creditor before he attached his signature or mark.

The proxy of a secured creditor who does not know English would be accepted ifitis executed in the manner
prescribed in point no. 7 above and the witness certifies that it was explained to the secured creditorin the
language known to him, and gives the secured creditor's name in English below the signature.
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_______________________________________________________________________________________________3(___________________________________________________________________________________

adani

ADANI ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Registered office:
"Adani House”, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- 380 009, Gujarat, India
Phone No: +91-79-2555 5366
CIN: L51100GJ1993PLC0O19067
Website : www.adanienterprises.com
SECURED CREDITORS (INCLUDING DEBENTUREHOLDERS)

ATTENDANCE SLIP
PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

MEETING OF
THE SECURED CREDITORS (INCLUDING DEBENTUREHOLDERS)
ON TUESDAY THE 3™ DAY OF JULY 2018 AT 11.00 A.M.

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the meeting of the secured creditors (including debenture holders) of
Adani Enterprises Limited, the Applicant Company, convened pursuant to the order dated 10" day of May 2018
of the NCLT at J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA,
Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India, on Tuesday, the 3 day of July 2018 at 11.00 a.m. (1100 hours).

Name and address of secured creditor
(INBLOCKLETTERS)

Signature

Name of the Proxy*
(INBLOCKLETTERS)

Signature
*(To be filled in by the Proxy in case he/she attends instead of the Secured creditors (including debenture
holders))

Notes:

1. Secured creditors (including debenture holders) attending the meeting in person or by proxy or through
authorised representative are requested to complete and bring the Attendance slip with them and hand it
overattheentrance of the meeting hall.

2. Secured creditors (including debenture holders) who come to attend the meeting are requested to bring
theircopy of the Scheme with them.
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Route Map for the venue of the meeting

Ahmedabad Textile Industries
Research Association (ATIRA)
|

Ahmedabad Management
Association (AMA)

JB Auditorium, Ahmedabad
Management Association,
Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA,

Ahmedabad-380015.
Gujarat, India.

Panjarapole
Cross Road

College Kamdhenu

Complex

VVenue Distance from
Railway Station 8 km approx
Airport 14 km approx.
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